@ CHELAN DOUGLAS
.
Regional Port
AUTHORITY
Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Meeting Agenda
August 11'", 2020
9:00 am
In order to maximize social distancing related to COVID-19,
the meeting will be held remotely using Zoom Virtual Conference Room

1. CALL TO ORDER

*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the Port of Chelan
County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to order.

I1. INTRODUCTIONS
ITI. CONFLICT OF INTEREST
IV. CONSENT AGENDA

CDRPA: Approval of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Autheority Minutes of July 28Y, 2020
Meeting; and Check Register Pages #2020-24-#2020-32, including Electronic Funds

Transfers
POCC: Approval of Port of Chelan County Electronic Funds Transfer

PODC: Approval of Port of Douglas County Check Register Pages #2020-12-#2020-13,
including Electronic Funds Transfers

V. ACTION ITEMS

1. PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY
Chelan County PUD - Service Center Building Design Documents - Dan Frazier and David

Lodge

2. CDRPA
City of Wenatchee Funding Request — Assist with Environmental Review for Canfluence

Parkway Project

VI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Update on Approach Lighting System

The Community Center at Lake Chelan

COVID-19 Proposed Commercial Service Airport Requirements
CDRPA Budget vs, Actual

VII. CDRPA - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES RELATED TO COVID-19
= Update on Grants Programs and Processing

VIII. CDRPA - COVID-19 OTHER
« FAA CARES Act Grant
« Tenant Rent Relief Request Updates

IX. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS

CORPA Meeling Agenda August 11", 2020 Page 1 of 2



X. PUBLIC COMMENT
XI. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS
X1, ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

XII1. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executlve Session may be called during the meeting. The purpose
must be announced and s [imited by RCYW 42.30.110. Examples include: {1} to discuss with legal
counsel litigation, potentiai litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 42.30.110(1){i}}; {2) te conslder the
acquisition of real estate by lgase or purchase when pubiic knowledge regarding such conslderation
would cause a likelihood of increased price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the
minimum price at which reai estate wlli be offered fer sale or lease when public knowledge regarding
such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price (fimal action selling or leasing public
property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public){RCW 42.30.110(1)(¢}); and {4) to evaluate
the qualificatlons of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public

employes(RCW 42,30.110{1)(a})

XIV. ADJOURN

1:00 pm Tri Commission Meeting via Zoom.

PLEASE NOTE: The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpons items and may take
action on any item not on the agenda (This does not apply during a *special” meeting). The Directors may also move
agenda items during the meeting. If you wish to address the Regional Port Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda
[bern, pleasa raise your hand o be racognized by the Presidant. When you have been recognized, give your name and
address before your comments, The Board of Directors are committed to maintaining @ meeting atmosphere of mutual

respect and speakers are encouraged ta honor this princlpal.

The Port Authaority office |s ADA campllant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at least three (3}
days |In advance if vou need any language, hearing or physlcal ascommadation.

CORFA Mesting Agerida Avgust 114 2020 PagaZof 2



CHELAN DOUGLAS

Cb Regional Port

AUTHORITY

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Board of Directors
SUGGESTED MOTIONS
August 11*, 2020

IV. CONSENT AGENDAS

CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA

To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of
Minutes of July 28%, 2020 Meeting; and Check Register Pages #2020-24-#2020-32,
including Electronic Funds Transfers, as presented.

POCC CONSENT AGENDA

To approve the Port of Chelan County Consent Agenda consisting of Electronic Funds
Transfer to North Cascades Bank, as presented.

PODC CONSENT AGENDA

To approve the Port of Douglas County Consent Agenda consisting of Check Register Pages
#2020-12-#2020-13, including Electronic Funds Transfers, as presented.

V. ACTION ITEMS

(1) PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY:
Chelan County PUD Service Center Building Design

The Commission finds the PUD's final plans to be materially consistent
with the initial plans attached to the 2019 Agreement Relating to Port of
Chelan County Covenants, and authorizes the Executive Director to sign
and complete all documents anticipated by said 2019 Agreement.

(2) REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY:
City of Wenatchee Funding Request - Assist with Environmental Review for
Confluence Parkway Project

To approve a financial contribution to the City of Wenatchee in the amount of
& to complete the Environmental Review for the Confluence Parkway
Transportation Improvement Project, subject to the City having first secured full funding
to complete the Environmental Review.

CORPA Meeting Motions August 117, 2020 Page 1 of 1



CHELAN DOUGLAS

5, Regional Port

AUTHORITY

Board of Directors
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Meeting Minutes
Zoom Meeting
July 28, 2020

9:00 am

Present: Directors
JC Baldwin, Director (via Zoom) Jim Huffman, Director (via Zoom)
Donn Etherington, Director (via Zoom) W. Alan Lozsbsack, Director (via Zoom)
*Rary Turner, Director Mark Spurgean, Director (via Zoom)
Staff
*1im Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer Ron Russ, Property Mgr.
*Maonica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin. *Bobbie Chatriand, Administrative Asst,
Ron Cridlebaugh, Cirector of Economic Development Cralg Larsen, Busingss Dev. Mgr,
Sarah Deenik, Communications Coordinator Randy Asplund, Port Engineer
Camil Harris, Executive Assistant *Pete Fraley, Legal Counsel
Laura Camarilla Reyes, CTC Assistant *Quentin Batjer, Legal Counsel
Bealinda Tidd, Accounting Specialist Esther McKivor, Accounting Specialist

Stacie de Mestre, Public Works B Capital Projects Mgr.

*Commissioner Turner, Jim Kuntz, Monica Lough, Quentin Batjer, and Bobbie Chatriand in persaon;
others via Zoom.

Guests (all via Zoom):
Reilly Kneedler, Wenatchee World Ray Dobbs, City of Chelan
NCW Life News

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA) Meeting was called to order
at 9:01 am. Due to the COVID-19 virus outbreak, the meeting was held at
Confluence Technology Center via Zoom as previously posted in the required Public
Meeting Notice.

Director Turner inquired how his fellow Directors are doing during COVID-19, and
each Director gave a short report. Roll call was taken.

Conflict of Interest — None.

CONSENT AGENDA:

CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA:

The Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

(CDRPA) meeting of July 14%, 2020; and June 2020 Commission Meeting Calendar, was
presented and the following action was taken:

Motion No. 07-09-20 CORPA
Moved by: Marik Spurgeon
Seconded by: JC Baldwin

To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA)
Consent Agenda consisting of Minutes of July 14", 2020 Meeting; and
June 2020 Commission Meeting Calendar, as presented.

Motion passed 6-0.

Jduly 28", 2020 FPage 1 of 4



CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY ACTION ITEMS:

Chelan County PUD Lease Amendment = IB#5 - Kuniz presented Lease Amendment #1
with Chelan County PUD for space within IB#5. Ultra Polymers is vacating space within JB#5
and PUD Lease Amendment #1 allows thern to lease the entire building effective August 15t
2020. Discussion ensued and the following action was taken.

Motfon No. 07-10-20 CDORPA
Moved by JC Baidwin
Seconded by Mark Spurgeon

To autharize the CEO to sign the Chalan County PUD
Lesse Amendmert #1 for IB#5.

Mation passed 6-0.

Partners in Econamic Development - Chelan County Countywide Trails Plan - Kuntz
provided information on the request from Chelan County for support of a Countywide Trails
Plan. Chelan County is the majority funder at $50,000, alang with financlal support from
various cities in Chelan County. The County is requesting $20,000 from the Regional Port
Authority to support the plan, Discusslon ensued and the following action was taken:

Motion Na. 07-11-2020 CDRPA
Mowved by: Donmn Etherington
Seconded by Mark Spurgeon

To approve Bhe Chelan County grant appfication in the amount of
320,000 for the developmeant of 3 Countywice Trails Plan.,

Maotion passed &-0.

Partners in Economic Development - Upper Valley Parks and Service Recreation
Area - Kuntz provided information on the request from the Upper Valley Parks and Service
Recreation area for support of a needs assessment study. The Upper Valley Parks and Service
Recreation Area is requesting $20,000 from the Regional Port Authority to support the study,
The Board would like more information on the project prior te deciding on support. Discussion
ensued.

Motion No. 07-12-2020 CDRFA
Moved by Mard Splrgeon
Seconded by o Sacond

To approve the Upper Valley Parks and Service Recreation Area grant
pplication far support of 3 needs assessment in the amount of
£20,000,

Motion f@ifed due fo o second.

CERB Planning Grant - Giga Watt Site - Acceptance of Initial Offer of Financial Aid -
Kuntz and Cridiebaugh reviewed the CERB Planning Grant Initial Offer of Financial Aid for a
reuse study at the former Giga Watt site. Discussions ensued and the followlng action was
taken:

Moakion No. 07-13-2020 CDRPA

Moved by: Jim Huffman

Seconded by: Mark Spurgeon
To Authorize the CED to accept and sign the CERB Planning Grant Initiaf
Offer of Financial Aid.

Maffan passed 6-0.

Jitly 280, 2020 Page 2 of 4



CDRPA INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Airport Approach Lighting System - Kuntz provided an update on the approach fighting
system at Fangborn Airport including proposed [and acquisitions, Appraisals of the properties
have beaen ordered. Kuntz reviewed the FAA's preliminary interest in maintaining the
approach lighting system ance ¢onstructed by the Airport. Kuntz will provide more information
at the August 11'" Board Meeting.

Executive Flight Phase I Space Study - de Mestre reviewed the results of the Phase 1
Executive Flight Building Space Study conducted recently by Forte Architects. In the Phase ]
study, Forte focused on the Immediate needs of the Raglional Port offlces in the north wing of
the building to address operational efficiencies and to consclidate the Regional Port to a
portion of the building that could easily be separated frem future tenant spaces. Forte
provided the Regional Port with several options for both a 1-5 year plan and a 5+ vear plan
after Cimco’s lease expires. Staff will request pricing from Forte to complete the design far
Phase I as well as construction costs. More information will be brought to the Board at an
upcoming meeting. This wiil include an analysis on whether the entry stair case area can he
converted into leasable space cost effactively.

Exeacutive Flight Building Envelope Report -de Mestre presented the results of the recent
Executive Flight Building Envelope Report. Asplund provided additional information and
discussions ensued. The Board decided time is of the essence to solicit bids so the envelope
work can proceed in confunction with the upcoming HVAC repairs. The following action was

taken:

Motion No. 07-14-20 CORPA
Moved by IC Baldwin
Seconded hy: Jirry Huifrnan

To authorize the CED fo soficlt hids for the Execubive Flight Building
Envelope Repair Project.

Motion passed 6:0.

Commissioner Etherington excused himself for other business at 10:45 am.

COVID-19 UPDATES:

Economic Development Initiatives Related to COVID-19 - Updates and Information
Including:

« Lough provided an update on grants processed to date including all programs
administered by the Ragional Fort.

» Cridlebaugh provided an update on a possible new grant program from the
Department of Commerce for both Douglas and Chelan Counties totaling $900,000 for
the two counties combined. Criteria for the programs will be similar to the Working
washington Grant Program,

FAA CARES Act Grant:
» Lough provided an update on the FAA CARES Act Grant reimbursements.

MISC STAFF REPORTS!

Kuntz provided information and updates including:

+« WSDOT Grant was recently approved for runway crack sealing and striping at
Watervifle Airport. Waterville Airport was only one of four airports in Washington
Stake to receive such a grant from the WSDOT this year. The grant amount is
projected at $187,783 with a iocal match requirement of $20,531,

+ Reviewed an email from the City of Wenatchee seeking financial support for
Confluence Parkway. Further information for Board considaration will be provided at
the August 11% Board Meeting.

July 280, 2080 FPage 3of 4



« Subspiash recently requested a month to month fease for the Pybus Incubator Space.
Board directed staff to approve a month to month lease until December 312, 2020 at
which time the lease will automatically expire, with ne renewal cptions.

« Update on two public records request received.

« Update on Pangborn Business Park land lease leads.

» Working with Lough on a 2020 Supplemental Budget, Board and staff decided to hold
a workshop on August 12™ o review the draft Supplemental Budget in depth.

De Mestre provided information and updates including:

« CWICC Building HVAC update.

+ LOJO Property update - additional testing scheduled with RH2Z for the floor drain, as
previously requested by the Board.

» S.P.O.RT. MOU Update for Lineage property.

» LIneage South and BNSF property line update,

* Lineage South Boundary Line Adjustment update.

Russ provided information and updates including:

» Orondo River Park staffing update.

+ Update on small leak in a waterline at Lineage property in the space Badger Mountain
Brewing occupies.

=  Update on crack sealing at the CTC, Accor building and the Cocz Cola building.

Puablic Comment - An opportunity for public comment was provided; however no public
comments were made.

REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS - Did not review Calendar of Events,
ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: None,

EXECUTIVE SESSION: No Executive Sassion,

Meeting was adjourned at 11:54 am.

Signed and dated this 11" day of August, 2020.

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY

JC Baldwin, Director Jim Huffman, Director
Donn Etheringkon, Directar Mark Spurgecn, Director
Rory Turner, Director W. Alan Loebsack, Director

SJuty 28% 2020 Fage 4of 4



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register Listing

2020-July
|5[:t: p Register # Reason First # Last # Amount
07/01/20  2020-24 Small Business Grants 5974 6006 $142.412.31
07/10/20  2020-25 Small Business Grants 6007 6048 $205,083.19
07/15/20 Payroll Mid-month Draws EFT $3,250.00
07/15/20  2020-26  Mid-Month Payables 6049 6118 $266,782.86
07/17/20  2020-27 Small Business Grants 6124 6167 $246,139.50
07/22/20 WA Dept of Revenue - Sales Tax EFT $2,518.84
07/24/20 2020-28 Small Business Grants 6161 6254 $455,814.87
07/29/20 2020-30 Month-end Payables 6260 6315 $129,901.04
07/31/20  2020-29  Payroll 6255 6259 $243,373.76
07/31/20 2020-31 2Q20 Payroll Taxes 6316 6317 $9,131.36
07/31/20 Leasehold Tax 2Q20 EFT $101,300.84
07/31/20  2020-32 Small Business Grants 6318 6364 $237,772.06

433 checks, EFTPS, and electronic payroll deposits for approval July 11, 2020 total:

—$2,043,480.73

We, the undersigned Directors of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of
Washington, do hereby certify the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and

that the checks listed above are approved for p

Chief Executive Officer

Dir of Finance & Admin. djﬁ'@m lgfl ; %@H{%ﬁ )

Director Baldwin

Director Etherington

Director Huffman

Director Loebsack

Direct Spurgeon

Director Turner

Check Register Listing 2020-July.xlsx

e )

ent.

1ofl



We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Check Register
2020-24

are approved for payment.

For approval July 1, 2020 checks 5974 - 8006 in the amount of 5 142,412.31
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer %“M d H
/ - G T )
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin 4 \ \l 1“5“'1 14 (L %U}_[L@j )
) )
Isnsib: d Claimant Purpose M{::::;:r Amount
WWSBEG REIMBURSEMENT - DOUGLAS COUNTY

7/1/2020 InPrint Printing 5988 5,000.00

T11/2020 Snowdrift Cider Company 5396 5.000.00

TH2020 Tiny's Orgarnic 5999 5,000.00

Net WWSEBEG Reimbursement - Douglas County 15,000.00

WWSEBEG REIMBURSENMENT - CHELAN COUNTY

T11/2020 Andante Restaurant 5978 5,000.00

TM/2020 Wild Flour 6003 5,000.00

Net WWSBEG Reimbursement - Chelan County 10,000.00

DOUGLAS COUNTY CARES ACT GRANTS

7112020 Brittingham Transcription Service 5878 4 102.00

71112020 Burch Mountain BBQ 5881 10.000.00

T2020 CJ's Auto Parts 5983 10,000.00

7/M1/2020 E-Z Wrecking & Repair 5986 10,000.00

71/2020 Glaze Bakery 5987 5,000.00

772020 Little Handz Daycare 58390 4 370.64

72020 Mendez Drywall 5084 10,000.00

7/1/2020 Peking Restaurant 5985 10,000.00

71142020 SureStay Wenatchee begy 3.301.83

711/2020 The Deg Haus 5948 10,000,060

71112020 Westman Audio Video 6002 10,000.00
MNet Douglas County CARES Act Grants 86,774.47

CASHMERE CARES ACT GRANTS

71172020 Clifford’'s Hardware BO06 3,000.00

T7/1/2020 Dapper Barbershop 5885 3,000.00

Ti1/2020 Jancee S Regan 5989 3,000.00

Ti1/2020 Little Pockets 5981 2,500,00

7M1/2020 Loves Me Flowers 50g2 3,000.00

71112020 Unbridied 6000 1.000.00

15,500.00

Chack Rapiter 200010 070113 kisy

Net Cashmere CARES Act Grants

lafd




112020
71172020
FIr2020

Fiti2020
742020

TH2020
THL2GX)
THMixz0

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register
2020-24
CDRPA « RENT PARTICIPATION GRANTS
Apple Valley Propertles The Ave Barbershop
Bumps Properties Chief Fitregs
Cascade Propaity Group LLC Glaze Bakery

Net CORPA-Rent Paricipation Grants

CHELAN COUNTY .00 GRANTS
Abundant Life Chiropraciic
Marceta's Cocina Mexicana
Net Chelan County .0% Grants

-

CDRPA Ready to Reopen Grantg
Advanced Esthetics By Leah
Bella Sera
Village Art in the Park
Net CORPA Ready to Reopen Grants

TOTAL
VOIDS # 5984, 5004, 6005

Cherk Aeglisar 200024 0701 Mhebx 2al?

5977
5080
5882

5974

5983

5875
5878
BOM

566.68
1,000.00
1,000.00

2,660.66

5,000.00
5,000.00

10,000.00

1,000.00
921.61
549.57

2,471.138

142.412.31




We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register
2020-25

are approved for payment.

For approval July 10, 2020 checks 6007 - 6048 in the agount of % 205,083.19

Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer Z;M %

Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin X{'| ll(t—ll i‘_LQIJ\ SN Y
Isnszt: d Claimant Purpose Ncu:;:r Amount
Cashmere CARES Act Grants

7/10/2020 A Cut Above 6029 5,000.00
7M0/2020 Beauty Within Spa & Salon BO17 5,000.00
7/10/2020 Club Crow 6023 5,000.00
7/10/2020 iSpyFire 8024 1,000.00
7/10/2020 Midvalley Fitness of Cashmere 6048 5,000,00
7/10/2020 Rehal Bro Corporation 6035 3,500.00
7/10/2020 Sunset Early Learning 6015 5,000.00
7i10/2020 Voortex Productions 6040 1,000.00
7110/2020 Weeds Café 6041 5,000.00
Net Cashmere CARES Act Grants 35,500.00

Chelan County CARES Act Grants
7/10/2020 Unbridled 6038 4,000.00
Net Chelan County CARES Act Grants 4,000.00

CDRPA - Ready To Reopen Grants
7/10/2020 Knemeyers Eatery & Spirits 6037 1,000.00
7/10/2020 Loves Me Flowers 8030 934 .31

7/10/2020 Mulberry Manor Boutique 6028 1,000.00
Net CORPA - Ready To Reopen Grants 3,012.70
Chelan County $80,000

7/10/2020 Alicia Cervantes Daycare 6007 4119.986
7/10/2020 Blueberry Hills Farms 6010 5,000.00
9,119.96

Check Regictar 20Z0:25 07-10:20.xlmm

Net Chelan County $80,000

1ol




7110/2020
THA0M2020
702020
7110/2020
7r10/2020
71102020
71102020
7/10/2020
7HQ/2020
702020
T10i2020
711042020
711042020
7110£2020
TAM2020
71102020
71072020

7H10/2020
7162020

7H10:2020
7072020
7H0/2020

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Check Register
2020-25
Dougias County CARES Act Grants
Anytima Fitness East Wenaichee
Blind Renaissance
Brewster Manufacturing
Butte Brand
Cents-able Vending
Clearwater Salooh & Casing
Carmer Piece Home |nspection
Fislds' Folly
Foster Creek Cattle
Golden East Restaurant, LLE
Helping Hands Speech Therapy
Janel Temill Neuman
JRD Orehard
Knemeyers Eatery & Spirits
Spice Thal Kitchen
Wenatchee Valley's Super Oval
Yeti Chocolates [LOC
Net Douglas County CARES Act Granfs

Working WA Grants - Douglas County
Karen's Kleening

Rame Farm
Net Working WA Grants - Douglas County

Working WA Grants - Chelan County

Gibbs Graphics

Melinda Raven Hair Salon

Taco Loco Taqueria

Met Working WA Grants - Chelan County

TOTAL

VOIDS #6031, 6023, 6043, 6044, 6045

Chidk Reginter MI20.25 0730 M0 wlse 2of?

8047
6009
6011
6012
5014
6039
6016
6013
6018
5021
8022
6025
G026
8037
5036
&019
Gh42

Bo27
6034

6020
6048
6032

10,000.00
10.000.00
10.806.00
10,000.00
8.000.00
10.000.00
5.000.00
B277.27
10,000.00
5,000.00
4,234 58
5,000.00
8,600.40
7,600.00
10.600.00
10,000.00
2,400.00

136,111.85

3,134.00
3,000.00

6,134.00

5,000.00
1,204,686
5,000.00

11,204.68

205,083.19




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register
2020-26

We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

are approved for payment.

For approval July 15, 2020 checks 6048 - 5110 in the amount.of B\ § 266,782,985
dim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer \;ﬁ'\\x
\ I P
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin :j, \ r‘_rk MO T L
Date Check
Issued Claimant Purpgge Niiitbor Amount
CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
7/15/2020 City of Cashmere Irrigation B071 67027
TI15/2020 Waste Management 5441 Sunset Hwy, Bidg A - Blue Spir G115 32060
Net Cashmere Mill District 990.87
CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
7115/2020 Banner Bank - TD COVID office supplies, Zoom upgrade 8053 1,033 57
7/15/2020 C&D Chem-Dry (Inc) CTC carpets cleaned G062 3.346.20
7/15/2020 City of Wenatchee 285 Technology Center 6073 33467
7/15/2020 Crown Paper & Janitonial Supply COVID office supplies 6078 220.23
7/15/2020 Fire Chief Equipment Co, Inc. Maint 6085 2 80475
71152020 Firefly Security software, firmware update 6086 1,800.81
7/15/2020 GFC Services Janitorial Services G088 451380
T1158/2020 Kelley Connect Manthly billing G092 247 30
7/16/2020 Kelley Imaging Systems, Inc. Kyocera copier 6083 168.1%
7I15/2020 Office Depot CTC Project Binders 68056 38.71
7M6/2020 Pacific Power Batleries Security System Backup batteries 6098 136.41
752020 Pacific Security CTC Nightly Patrols 8100 352 25
7/15/2020 TLC Management, Inc CTC Landscape maintenance - June 6109 1,827.81
7/15/2020 Waste Management CTC 6115 747,90
T/15/2020 Ziply Fiber Multi phone lines and broadband 6118 836.00
Net Confluence Technology Center 18,408.47
DOWNTOWN WENATCHEE SOUTH
TI156/2020 City of Wenatchee Fire Sprinkiers 8073 797 86
Net Downtown Wenatchee South 797.86
OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
7/15/2020 Chelan County PUD Electricity BO&B7 2.088.57
7115/2020 City of Wenatchee Water / Sewer BO73 533.06
THM5/2020 S & W |rrigation Supply PVC, Disc filter, Brass valve 8106 484 15
715/2020 Waste Management Dumpster / Refuse Pick-up 6115 245.40
Net Olds Station Business Park 3,361.18
PANGBORN AIRPCRT
7115/2020 Ag Supply Co, Fuel, Paint, tape 8057 1,569,18
71162020 Avfuel Corp Jet Fuel B0E0 18,039 .32

Check Reglater 202026 07 15204k

1nls



THHI2020
TH8/2020
THBR2020
7M5i2020
752020
TH52020
THER2020
71512020
7152020
71512020
71162020
71572020
7M56/2020
71152020
THE{2020
711512020
711512020
FHMG/2020
TH52020
THE2020
7542020
711562020
TH5/2020
FH5/2020
FH5/2020
FHMBI2020

THSI2020
7HMBR020
71572020
TH16/2020

7HM5/2020
TH1512020
7152020

THG/2020
TH15£2020
7415/2020

TiE/2020
TH 52020

THS2020
7115/2020
THM5/2020

Chelan Dougtas Reglonal Port Authority

Check Register
2020-26

Banner Bank - PE Travel expense
Banner Bank - RR Dinner meating, wireless key board
Banner Bank - TF Leather work gloves, door sign
Bannsr Bank - TM Webecam
Big Bend Community College Summer 20 ARFF Training
Carlgon Services, Inc Maintenance for stand up cooler
Cintas Carporaticn Work clothing
Douglas County PLID Alrfieldf Terminal Electricity
Douglas County Treasurer PMA ULID #1, PMA ULID #2
Enduris Property insurance
Fergusen Enterprises, Inc. 2FCFP BV LL, WLD NIP TBE
Firefly CDRPA -Alrside Staff
GCR Tires & Senvces Four LT265/70R17 Tires
iFro Building Services, LLC COWID-19 Touchpoint Service
Jerry's Auto Supply 2 Batteries and baltery lester
L.es Schwab Tire Cenler Battery for 1995 Honda Pilot
Lowe's new sink install - Terminal Cafe
Ogden Murphy Wallace, PLLC PMA, General Business
Oxarc ne. High pressure, smait eylinders
Platt Eleetric Supply Fuses for circuits at the tarminal
8 & W Irrigation Supply Rotor Sprinklers and valve fids
Speciat Asphalt Products, inc Cartract #4419 - Roadway Maint.
LSDA APHIS Wilkdllfe Services Equip. suppiies, program support
Walley Tractor & Equipment, Inc. Mower replacement blades
Verizon Wireless May Service
Waste Management Dumpster / Refuse Fick-up
Net Panghom Alrport
PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK
Banner Bank - 3D McMaster-Carr - dock mount bumper
Peaceful Retreat Yard Care & Landscaping
Waste Maragement 191 Webh Rd
Douglas County PUD Eiectricity
Met Pangbora Airport Business Park
EPA OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER
Banner Bank - 30 Mew bed and badding
Douglas County PUD 1 Campbel| Plowy
Waste Management Dumpster / Refuse Pick-up
Net RPA OfficelAviation Canter
LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT
City of Chefan Port of Chelan County
Vita Green LLG Yard maintenance
Chelan County FUD Across from 67 Apple Acres Rd
Net Lake Chelan Airport
MANSFIELD AIRPORT
AG Link Incorporated Fertilizer
Douglas County PUD Mansfield Airport
Net Mansfield Alrport
DREONDO RIVER PARK
Peaceful Retreal Yard Care & Landsceping  Orondo River Park - Jure malnienace
Pacific Security Pairol Service - June
Waste Management Orando River Park

Check Aoglater 2020-26 07-15-20 xkk

2qf3

5049
5051
6054
6055
BOS1
6063
8070
6078
5080
86082
6084
G086
B087
gose
G081
6094
BOGS
6087
8098
8102
6106
8107
8111
6112
8113
6115

5052
610

8115
3078

6052
6078
6115

8072
G114
6067

8056
6078

g101
8106
G115

1585.32
239,32
158.36
55.41
7,840.00
182.45
58.61
1,807.00
10,287.87
442 00
87.82
17.22
696,27
304 20
37914
199,25
780.40
2,252.50
76.05
4.84
34227
31.024.27
1.377.60
442 69
15656
gEd. 32

80,027.14

280.08
2,842 88
359.24
4.440.00

7,922,168

188550
B5¥.00
34013

2,971.63

11253.75
4,066.68
21.33

15,341.76

24817
46.00

384,17

3,065.36
1,135.00
123,15



TAE2020

THG/2020

THER2020
7152020
THE2020
52020
32020
FH52020
FASI2020
THS2020
7182020
TH52020
V52020
THS2020
TABEQZ0
71512020
TI5/2020

FHS2020
TH 52020
THS2020
542020
TH52020
FHB2020
THSIZG20

Ti15/2020
THS2020

THMER2020
F115£2020
7152020
THER2020

Chalan Douglas Regioral Port Authority

et Orondo River Park

PYBUS INCUBATOR

Apple P Janitorial LLG
Met Pyibus Incubator

Peshastin Property

Apple Valley Pumping Service
Net Pashastin Property

ADMINISTRATIVE 8 GENERAL

Banner Bank - 2D

Cascade Quality Water

Cashmere Mussum & Pioneer Village
Chelan Douglas Transportation Council
Colaman Oil Cempany

CrossRoads Strategies, LLC

Davis Arneil Law Firmn, LLP

Douglas County Transp & Land Services
FedEx

Firefly

Office Dapot

Ogden Murphy Wallgce, PLLC
ProEgquities, [nc.

Trent Moyers

Xarox Corparation

Net Adminlstrative & Genreral

Check Reglster

2020-28

June servige

Portable Toilet Rental - Feb thry May

Envelopes, ink

Bottled water deliverad

Museum Builder Membarship
2020 Member [Jues

Port Manual's Truck

July 2020 Consulting Fee

Leqal fees

2020 Fictomatry Billing - 1st anniversary prmil
FL Personal Folder

Monthly Service - CDRPA Admin
Office suppiies

General Business, leass reviews
Peblic Funds tnvest Mgmt
Spokane Breakfast & Lunch
Maintenance plan - June pmt

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING
InCesign ALL MILF DSP

Barnner Banic - RC

Cherry Creek Media

Oavis Amail Law Firm, LEP
Elevated Marketing

J Rivera AssocCiates
RESORT RADIO, LLDG
Wenatches YWorld

Net Business Development & Marketing

Economic Dev Contr - Nonprofits

Cascade Farmland Association
Waenatchee Qutdoors
Net Capital Projects

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Cgden Murphy Wallace, PLLE
Banner Bank - T

T-0 Engineers

Rudnick & Sans LLC

Net Capital Projects

TOTAL

Void

theck Regisrar X20-26 OF-15.M0the

Product; Digital 2020

Fublic Records Request

Ad for Grant County Grants

Doc translation; DC Gares Appiication
28 radio spots

DT Businass Grant Program Ad

Executive Direclor Strategic Planning
Campaign

Columbia StrestMaiaga Progerty
LU3PS - SRE

Environmeantal Assessrment
Favemerd marking - permanent

6120, 8121, 6122, 8123

ER-LE]

€058

8058

5052
8055
BOBE
0BG
8074
5075
BOY7
8079
BOB3
058
ange
G057
G103
6110
5118

5050
6069
BOT7
6081
5090
8104
6117

8064
£118

&097
6055
B108
6103

4,323.51

379.62

379,52

248500

345.00

137.00
37.683
1,000.00
13,928.00
89.08
3323.33
8,263.00
7.498 48
21.83
47.88
52389
272000
2,475.00
33.00
£31.93

41,624.84

22.73
2.375.00
£888.00
50.00
3V5.56
500.00
Z.150.00

6,192.29

237375
1,750,000

4,133.75

2,189.50
17.20
7209581
5, 268,30

79,560.31

266,782,958




We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register
2020-27

are approved for payment,

For approval July 17, 2020 checks 6124 - 6160, 6162 - 6167 in the amount of E3 246,139.50
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer M " M
- 4 7
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin '.Vtﬁ X/fl,'},\ U PR '-l_[CL!'i' )
7 7
isiit: d Claimant Purpose N?Jiﬁ;:r Amount
Cashmere CARES Act Grants

TM7/2020 Biue Flame Asian Bistro 5144 5,000.00
7117/2020 Create Cashmere 6133 5,000.00
TM7/2020 Crossfit 792 6160 5,000.00
T7/2020 Lisa Jordan, LAC, EAMP 5145 4.000.00
711712020 Overall Construction Services 6149 3.500.00
TI7/2020 Sheila Harris Acupuncture 6158 4 000.00
Met Cashmere CARES Act Grants 26,500.00

Chelan County CARES Act Grants
7/17/2020 Agave Azul 6124 5,000.00
717/2020 Antique Mall at Cashmere 6125 5,000.00
772020 Tap and Putt 8162 5,000.00
7117/2020 The Cheesemonger's Shop 5128 5,000.00
71172020 Tin Lilly Restaurant and Bar B163 5.000.00
717/2020 Titan Roofing CW 6164 5,000.00
71172020 Voortex Productions 6165 4,000,000
TMTIZ020 Wenatchee Quality Welding 6187 5,000.00
Net Chelan County CARES Act Grants 38,000.00

CDRPA - Ready To Reopen Grants
7712020 Dermaiech Fermanent Cosmetics G135 1,000.00
7712020 Little Pockets 5146 1,000.00
TM7/2020 Royalty Worldwide 6154 1,000.00
7172020 Studio Two 8153 220.00
Net CDRPA - Ready To Reopen Grants 3,220.00

CDRPA - Rent Participation Grants
7/17/2020 FQ Building Mulberry Manor Boutique 65139 833.33
Net CDRPA - Rent Participation Grants 833.33

Check Rogister 3020-27 0F-17-20.xh= laf2




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Check Register

2020-27
Douglas County CARES Act Grants
71712020 Apple Valley Plumbing 5126 5,000.00
7/17/2020 Beauty & Glamour 5134 10,000.00
7/MT/2020 Blue Flame Asian Bistro B129 5,000.00
7/17/2020 Cake Chic Studic 6141 8,000.00
7/17/2020 Carreno Landscaping & Lawn Care 6131 10,000.00
7/17/2020 China Massage 6127 5,000.00
7/7/2020 Coyote Pass Cafe 6132 941564
7117/2020 Del Rasario Family Vineyards 6151 5,000.00
TM7/2020 JP Portrait Studia 6142 10,000.00
7/M17/2020 La Esquinita 6155 10,000.00
71772020 Mail It Your Way 6147 10,000.00
7/17/2020 Professional Cleaning Services 6136 4,366.83
7/17/2020 Queen Formals 6138 10,000.00
7117/2020 R&D General Contracting & Excavation 6150 10,000.00
7117/2020 Riverview Drywall & Construction G152 9.000.00
7/17/2020 Shiflets 61592 10,000.00
7117/2020 Slammin Salmon Guide Service 6157 5,000.00
717/2020 Taco Chava G156 10,000.00
7/17/2020 The Regulators 6137 5,000.00
717/2020 Washington Valley Pharmacy 6166 10,000.00
Net Douglas County CARES Act Grants 160,782.47
Working WA Grants - Chelan County

7/17/2020 Kristi Bryant-Mayer 6143 803.70
7/17/2020 Blue Spirits Distilling 6130 5,000.00
7/17/2020 Osprey Rafting Company & Ski Shaop 5148 5,000.00
7/17/2020 Feathered Salon 6140 5,000.00
Net Working WA Grants - Chelan County 15,803.70

TOTAL 246,139.50

VOIDS nfa

(et Glet hald wd wogh wadle's maddog

Check Reglster 2000-27 07-L7-20.0sx Fof2



Chelan Donglas Regional Port Authority
Check Register

2020-28

We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Porl Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or sarvices hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

are approved for payment.

For approval July 24, 2020 checks 6181, 6168 - 6254 in the amount of $ 455 814.87
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Dfﬁcer w\
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Mmin (\l& H‘p\@“ﬁ
Date Check
fssued Claimani Purpose Number Amount
Cashmere CARES Act Granis
072472020 Cashmere Vision Ceatar G185 $4,000.00
OFf24{2020 Zavala Auto Repair £220 $3.500,00
071242020 Creative Mails G233 $5,000.00
Net Cashmera CARES Act Grants 12,500.00
Chelan County CARES Act Grants

077242020 Nail Lounge Spa 8153 55,000.00
07/24/2020 Mandie Jaramillo 6169 $5,000.00
077242020 Art's Edges to Hedges Lawn Sare g170 $6,000,00
Q72412020 Atias Fare 61719 $5,000.00
07/24/2020 Bailsamaroot Boutique G172 $5,000.00
0772472020 BPellamia Massage G174 £5.000.00
077242020 Brick and Rafters G178 $5,000.00
07/24/2020 Sparkling Spas & Butlsr Window Washing §177 35,000 00
0772412020 Cabailero Wastern Waar 5178 55,000.00
O07124/2020  Your Skin with Cally B1v9 $3,000.00
O7/24/2020 Candie Connectlon 8181 25,000.00
07/24/2020 Cascade Pilates 6183 $5,000.00
07/24/2020 Ultra Polymers Injaction Motdings 6184 $5,000.00
§¥124/2020 Cheian Auto Parts G187 $5.000.00
0712412020 Class with a Glass 65188 $5.000.00
07/24f202C Rountain Country Cornar G120 $5,000.00
072472020 Cuc Tran Cafa G191 35,000.00
071242020 The Cook's Corner Diner G194 $4,000.00
07/24/2020 Encouraging Words 61496 35,000,050
07F2412020  Familia Maldonado Orchard G197 55,080.00
07/2412020 The Ol and Vinegar Cellar 6198 $5.000.00
07/24/2020 Fields Truck Repair { JTFT Transport B195 35,000.00
0712442020 Barber's Houge G200 $5,000.00
OFF24/2020 Ihdustry 3 6201 54,8300.00
07/24/2020 J Rivera Associates 5204 500000
072472020 Ole Soul Studlio 6205 ¥5,000,00

Chezck Ragister 104028 0724 - 20w

1ok3



0772412020
0742442020
07/24/2020
07/24:2020
Qvi24f2020
G7i24/2020
072412020
0712442020
07/24/2020
07124/2020
47/24/2020
BFi2AL2020
OFf24/2020
07/24/2020
0772412020
0712442020
07/2452020
0712472020
0712442020
Ori24/2020
a7{24/2020
07/24/2020
Q7i24/2020
0712412020
0712412020
Ori24s2020
07/24/2020
Ovir2020
Orf24£2020
07242020
Q72472020
077242020}
072420620
Q72472020
07/24f2020
4712472020
07/24/2020
0712442020
072442020
07/24/2020

0712412020

07/2412020

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register
2020-28

JMR Fitnoss
Norwood Wine Bar
Julle Aynn Fhrotography
The tnner Cirele Gym
Laks Wenatchee Camp Store
Shakil's
Tagueria El Chave
Las Tres Hermanas Bakery
Leavenworth Summer Theater
Dance Creations
Tha Stesl Magnolia
Mack's Lure
Mana Restaurant
Mike's Meats & Seafood
Michael David Hair Design
Csborn Performance Sysiems
Raul Sanchez Orchards
All For Paws
Re«-Tail Canyon Farm
Renew Salon & Spa
Salt Craek Apothecary
Eiements Salon & Spa
Spirals
Stormy Mountain Brewing
Tiki Hawaifan Barbeque
Timberwood Construction
Saranity Spa & Salon
True Fithass Gyim
Tyee Transport
Upper Valley MEND
Yalley Feed Organics
Valley Fitness Sym
Vermilyea Peile
Visfon Soume of Wenatches PS
VN Pho
Leavenworth Pizza Company
Y2 Olde Bookshoppe
Hot Dogz Canine Dasign
Wok-Ahout Grill #1
Yarn Bird
Net Chelan County CARES Act Grants

CDRPA - Ready To Reopen Grants
Eagle ENS Training
Net CDRPA - Ready To Reopen Grants

CDRPA - Rent Participation Grant
CBLCPLLC Spruce & Wilow Home

Net CDRPA - Rent Participation Grant

Gheck Reginer 2000-28 (7.24-2 hakss Tofd

5205
5207
G210
6211
G212
5213
6214
6215
B217
8218
8221
8222
8223
6224
5225
B226
6228
6230
622
5231
G232
6234
G236
6238
6238
8239
6240
8161
8241
§242
6242
B244
6245
G246
£247
6243
8250
§2561
5253
6254

8193

5136

$3,000.00
£5,000.00
$2,800.00
$5.000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.06
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$2,500,00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$6.,000.00
$5.000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000,00
$5,000.00
$5.000.00
$5,000.60
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
35.000.00
$5,000.08
§5,000.00
$5.000.00
$5,000.00
$3,500.00
£5.000.00
$3.000.60

$316,300.00

$842 81

842.81

51.000.00

1,006.00




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Autheority
Check Register

2020-28
Chelan County $80,000
O7f24/2020 Club Wost 6180 2500000
0712412020 Squirrel Tres G215 $5,000.00
Net Chelan County $80,000 10,600.60

Pouglas County CARES Act Grants

B7f24f2020 Wenatchee Hest Christmas Treas 8175 $5,000.00
0772472020 Fields' Folly 6350 $1.72273
G¥/24/2020 Joe's East Bports Bar and Grill 6182 $8,000.00
07/24/2020 Auntie Anhe's Prelzals 6182 $18,000.00
07/24f2020 El Paraiso Bar & Grilf 6105 $9,000.00
0772442020 Bridgeport Ligquor & Variety Store 6202 $16,000.00
OFf24/2020 La Arteca Bakery &203 $7.540.00
072442020 Jon-Jui Orchards £208 $7,197.81
O7/24/2020 Mountain Spring Homaestead g6218 36,751.72
072420200 Ovenell Chirepractic 5227 $10,000.00
72472020 Stylemaster Studios of East Wanatchee 6237 $10,000.00
0772462020 Welton Orchards and Storage 245 $40,000.00
07/24/2020 Wittip Farms G252 $10,000.00
Net Douglas Gounty CARES Act Grants 105,172.05

Working WA Grants - Douglas County

D7/24i202¢ Jones Plastering & Stucco g20e $5,000.00
Net Woerking WA Grants - Douglas County 5,000.00
Working WA Grants - Chelan County
077242020 Rocky Mountain Chocolate Fastory 8173 $5,000.00
Net Working WA Grants - Chelan County 5,000.00
TOTAL 455,814.87
VOIBS N/A

Chinck Raglster 103038 0724 20xdsn LY



We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Dou
hereby certify that the merchandise or servic

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

are approved for payment,

For approval July 29, 2020 checks 6260 - 6308, 6310 - 6315 in the amount of
it /}// ‘ H
e B 4

Date
Issued

dm Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer

Check Register

2020-30

glas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
es hereinafter have been received and that checks listed helow

RSV o b A
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin | %1 r-.lw_i |].__|ij,l\__ ¥y I_L_“I\_']l//
14

Claimant

7/29/2020
7/20/2020
7/29/2020

2842020
TI128/2020
7120/2020
71282020
7/29/2020
7128/2020
7/29/2020
7/29/2020
712912020
7/28/2020

712912020
712812020

7292020
7120/2020
T/29/2020
7i28/2020

71282020
712912020
T/28/2020
7/28/2020
7/28/2020
7/28/2020

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Chelan County PUD

Local Tel Communications
VWaste Management

MNet Cashmere Mill District

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Ag Supply Co.

Chelan County PUD

Community Glass Company, Inc,
Firefly

Firefly

Local Tel Communications
Lowe's

Narth Central ESD

5 & W Irrigation Supply

Ziply Fiber

Net Confluence Technelogy Center

DOWNTOWN WENATCHEE SOUTH

Chelan County PUD
Keyhole Security Inc.
Net Downtown Wenatchee South

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK

Chelan County PUD

H.L. Fowler Company

Local Tel Communications
Stemilt World Famous Compaost
Net Olds Station Business Park

PANGBORN AIRPORT

Avfuel Corp

Big Bend Community College
Cintas Corporation

Confluence Health

Douglas County Sewer District No. 1
Fastenal Company

Chock Register 2020-50 07-29. 20,405

Check
bes Number

Electricity 6268
Cashmere Mili Bidg A & B G288
5431 Sunset Hwy Ste B10 6311
Marking wand pro, paint 6260
CTC, PUD G268
Replace front door 8272
CDRPA -CTC 6279
CDRPA - VCC 6270
CTC 6288
Sprinkler heads 6289
dune billing 62092
Sprinkler heads 6302
CTC - July 6314
Electricity 6268
Duplicate keys 6287
Electricity 6263
Valve 6282
Communications 6288
2 Cubic Yards 6305
Jet Fuel 6262
ARFF Summer 20 5264
Staff clothing 62689
Employee Questionnaire 8273
1 Pangbom Dr, July-Aug 6277
PPE gloves 6278

1of3

$

129,801.04

Amount

53442
181,77
384.84
1,101.03

42.23
6,.635.60
7,030.33

468.25
82225
517.09
177.81
2673.00
32.01
B58.11

19,176.48

1,017 49
102.04

1,119.53

70183
85.66
572,88
15.00
1.375.17

18,806.02
1,120.00
58.81
21.00
317.34
528,86



7i29/2020
Fi29/2020
TI282020
Fi29/2020
Fi29£2020
112912020
7128/2020
7i28/2020
7I29f2020
71292020
TRO2020
F2042020
14292020
2942020
712012020
TIZGI2020
7129/2020

112972020
71292020
7/28/20620

FI2972020
7I28{2020
Ti28/2020

i3 2020

Ti20/2020
2912020
T20/2020
TI20/2020

7{2912020

7128/2020
F129/2020
712812020
FI29/2020
T120/2020
Fi2972020
T129/2020
7i29/2020

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Firefty

Horne Depot Pro

Local Tel Communicalions
Lowe's

Moan Security Services, lnc
Platt Electric Supply
TP

Ridgeline Graphics. Inc
Rodde Paint Co.

Ron R Russ

Smarsignzgo

T-0 Engineers

T-0 Engineers

Todd R. Flaget

Valley Tractor & Equipment, Inc.
Verizon Wiraless

Volaire Avidtion Ine

Net Pangbarn Airport

PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARIK

Dougtas County Sewer Diskiict No. 1
Local Tel Comsmunications

York Building Services, Inc.

Met Pangborn Airport Business Park

REA QFFICE/AVIATION CENTER

Douglas County Sewer Disirfet No. 1
Home Depot Pro

Rosales Landscaping Inc.

Net RPA Office/Aviation Center

aterville Airport

Douglas County PUD
Net Waterville Airport

ORONDO RIVER P

Cascade Analytical - Eurofins
Cougias County PUD

Home Dapot Pro

Lowa's

Net Qrondo Rlver Park

Peshastin Property
Apple Valley Fumping Service
Net Peshastin Property

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

Berk Consulting, nc.
Cascade Auto Center
Celeman Cif Campany
Commerzigl Printing, Inc.
Craig Larsen

Oonn Etherington

Firefly

J G, Baldwirn

Chexk Rappmier 2020-30 0738 20Trx

Check Redister

2020-30
Hardware Management - Airside Staff
Safely glasses, PPE products
Comminications
Sprinklar, Shingles
Basic maonitoring
Outtet reptacement
Private rards
Fuet lickets
5 gal paint
weterigatorade
Advantage Plan Annual Sery
AGIS Terrain Survay
WHMPE Training
2pc grabber tool
Mower mainfenance
JulyfAug Servige
Hetainer - July

3306A SE Sth 5t, July-Aug
3798 Airport Way
CWICC, 3308 . June & July

1 Campbelt Plwy, July-Aug
Bath lissue, sanftizer
May Lawn Service

Airpornt R

Maintenzance

Orondo FPark

bath and cleaning products
screws/washers

Hortable Toilet Rental - June

Wenatchi Landing

oil, filtar and tire rotation

Driver. 5137856

Office Supples

Mileage

Mileage

Managed Services - CORPA Admin
Mileage

Tefi

6279
6283
5288
5289
6291
5205
6288
5297
c2e8
6283
8303
6305
6308
6307
8308
6315
§310

8277
3258
6313

B277
6283
5301

6276

6265
8276
6283
G268

6261

G263
8206
6270
8271
6274
B2¥5
6278
5284

1,732.80
408.34
B34.54
22144
42 24
31.75
5.82
358.42
28961
35.70
935.71
4.217.50
1,730.00
28.14
141,55
70.02

4,000.00

35,940.81

86.00
171.13
3,576.00

3,833.13

156.52
149.08
2,003.55

2,309.15

28.00

29.00

83.00
123.00
134.82

12.48

353.30

90.00

20.00

830.00
55.82
156.54
232.58
148.60
2547
2,258.08
115,00



712812020
7129/2020
71282020
7129/2020
7729{2020
712912020
72042020

792020
7128/2030

F1292020
Fi2072020
71292020
71282020

T129/2020

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register
2020-30
Jitn Huffman Mileage
Kelley Cannect Tener
Local Tel Communications One Campbell Pkwy
Mark M Spurgeon Mileage
Offica Depot Office supplies
Rory Turner Mileage
Stacie de Mestie Wileage

Net Administrative & Generzl

BUSINESS DEVEL ENT & MARKETING

Greater Wenatchee Regional Events Cenler | Grants review iunch
Wenatchae World Online

Nat Business Development & Markeiing

Econormic Dey Conty - Nonpaopfits

Cashmere Chamber of Commerce Quarteny funding

Chelan County PUD Redev Intertock Agmt
Greater Wenaltchee Arga Tech Alliance FlyWheel Econ Dev Agmt
Qur Valley, Our Future 2020 Contributions

Net Capital Projects

CAPITAL PROJECTS

T-0 Englneers ALS Plarning, Helipad Labor

Net Capital Projects

TOTAL

Void: 6308

Ehesk Aegiate t iS00 D725 20 5152 iciz

85285
6285
6288
82g0
6283
5300
6304

B2E1
6312

G267
6268
G280
6204

5306

14.78
535.56
88072

22.43
401.82

36.23
180.90

5,845.68

345.68
500.00

846.68

3373.00
6,187.08
11.750.00
35,000.00

58,312.08

1,570.00

1.570.00

129,901.%




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Check Register
2020-29

We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

are approved for payment.

For approval July 31st, 2020, checks 6255-6259 & electronic payments in the amount of:

M 243,373.76
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer Qﬁh %
Morica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin SARIURII T
[52:::[' Claimant Purpose N?JI::I:::' Amount
Payroll

07/31/20 Baldwin, JC July Payroll ACH 1,476.67
07/31/20 Beidler, Camryn July Payroll ACH 2,089.70
07/31/20 Camarillo Reyes, Laura July Payrell ACH 2,655.21
07/31/20 Chatriand, Bobbie July Payroll ACH 2. 71521
07/31/20 Cridlebaugh, Ron July Payrall ACH 5,669.75
07/31/20 de Mestre, Stacie July Payroll ACH 4.553.94
07/31/20 Deenlk, Sarah July Payroll ACH 4.208.91
07/31/20 Degnan, Tricia July Payroll ACH 4 23860
07/31/20 Etherington, Donn July Payroll ACH 1,728.76
07/31/20 Flaget, Todd July Payroil ACH 3.660.34
07/31/20 Harris, Cami July Payroll ACH 3,001.91
07/31/20 Huffman, James July Payroll ACH 1,439.34
07/31/20 Kuntz, James July Payroll ACH 11,280.64
07/31/20 Lamb, Kennith July Payroell ACH 4,397 57
07/31/20 Lamb, Shane July Payroll ACH 1,712 61
07/31/20 Lape, Felicity July Payroll ACH 4 344 .95
07/31/20 Larsen, Craig July Payroll ACH B£.012.80
07/31/20 Loebsack, W. Alan July Payraoll ACH 423.88
07/31/20 Lough, Monica July Payroll ACH 7,485.14
07/31/20 Martinez, Rafael July Payroll ACH 4,098.66
07/31/20 McKiver, Esther July Payroll ACH 3. 577
07/31/20 Millian, Edwin July Payroll ACH 543.01
07/31/20 Moyers, Trent July Payroll ACH 7,186.44
07/31/20 Orr, Marcus July Payroll ACH 3,898.62
07/31/20 Parks, Lisa July Payroll ACH 6,892.50
07/31/20 Ramos, Jorge July Payroll ACH 2,802.03
07/31/20 Russ, Ron July Payroll ACH 5,5604.46

Check Register 2020-28 Payroll 07-31-20.xisx

1of2



07/317120
07/31/20
07/31/20
0731120
07/31/20
07131120
07/31/20
0731720
O7{31720
07/31/20
07i31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
G7i31/20
07/31/20

Russell, Justin

Sanchez, Edwin

Sanchez, Isidro

Scoft, Tristan

Smith, Charies

Spurgeon, Mark

Tidd, Bealinda

Turner, Rory

Vargas, Manuel

Williams, Samusl

Sarah K. Deenif

HRA VEBA Trust

Washington Counties Insurance Fund
Department of Retirement Systems
US Treasury

Net Payroll

Cherk Registar 2020-29 Payrelf 07-31=200xI5x

2of2

July Payroil

July Payroll

July Payroli

July Payrol}

July Payrell

July Payroll

July Payrofi

July Payroll

July Payroll

July Payroll

Juiy Sunshine fund
July VEBA
August [nsurance
July Retirement
July Payroll taxes

ACH
ACH
6255
ACH
ACH
AGH
6256
ACH
ACH
ACH
6257
B258
6259
AGH

EFTPS

3,352.04
1,192.80
374.94
2,637.19
3,540.28
878.51
3,300.12
1,476.68
4,039.42
2,135.97
122.00
2,600.00
30,112.97
36,400.08
43,710.44

243,373.76




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Check Register
2020-31

We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regicnal Port Authority, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

are approved for payment.

For approval July 31st, 2020, checks 6316-6317 & electronic payments in the amount of:

8,131.36
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer % w

Lt
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin /] |k{“ VAt ALY kf"“k[; LLH

Date Check

issiiad Claimant Purpose Kilivikiey Amount
Payroll

07/31/20 Department of Labor & Industries 2Q20 Payroll Taxes 6316 7,853.13

07/31/20 Employment Security Department 2Q20 Payroll Taxes 6317 1,278.23
Net Payroll Taxes 9,131.36

Check Register 2020-31 2020 PR QTR 07-32-20.xlsx 1ofl



Chelan Douglas Regional Part Authority

Check Register
2020-32

We, the undersigned Directors of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, in the State of Washington, de
hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below

ara approved for payment.

For approval July 31, 2020 checks 6318 - 6349, 635§ - 6364 in the amount of $ 237,772.06
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer % m
[
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin Krn@m L, VQ\@}@'\
Date Chack
tssued Claimant Purpose Number Amount
Chelan County CARES Act Grants

O7/31/2020 Adorn Yourself 6346 $2.500.00
07312020 Andique Mall of Wenatchee 6328 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 Apple Valley Gymnastics 8319 $5.000.00
07/31/2020 Breeze Massage Therapy 6320 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 Cashmere Physical Therapy Baz1 $5,000.00
D7/3172020 Chulita Restavrant Baz2 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 El Agave Restaurant 5344 $5,000.00
Q73172020 Fabolous Faet Dance Studlo 6330 $5,000.00
G7/31/2020 Forever Nails 6331 $5.000.00
O7/31/2020  Fruit Tones Studio G334 $5,000.00
G7/31/2020 Futbol-Era Soceer Storg B332 $5.000,00
G¥/21/2020 Hotel Pension Anna 5347 £5.000.00
071312020 J Cleaners (1] $5.000.00
0743142020 Jaeda Yaughn G336 $925.68
07/31/2020 Joumney Trave! and Tours 5337 $5,000.00
0745142020 La Tortuga Loca Bazs $3,000.00
O31/2020 Lake Chelan Eagles #2218 8333 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 Numerlca Performing Arts Center. 8345 $5 000,00
07312020 Quick Wok G348 $3,000.00
071312020 Riverfront Rock Gym 6348 $5,000.00
0743142020 SHJInc 6354 $5.000.00
07/31/2020  Skya Beauty & Spa 56353 $5.000.00
O7/31/2020 Siudio Two 8351 $2,000.00
07f31/2020 Tacoes Pipu Infante 6356 $5,000.00
O7f31/2020 The Brave Warrlor Project G357 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 Tumwater Bakery 5358 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 Uncle Uli's Pub 5364 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 Wallys Tavarn G360 $5,000.00
07/31/2020 Wine Qirl Wines 6363 $5,000.00

Nat Chelan County CARES Act Grants $134,4256.68

CDRFPA - Ready To Reopen Grants

07/31/2020 Wenatches Vailey Symphony 6362 $1,000.00

Net CDRPA - Ready To Reopen Grants 1,000.00

Chask Reglsber 2020-22 ﬂ?—%i—zﬂ.m!x

lofk



O7/31/2020
0713172020
07/31.2020
077312020
073142020
073172020
07/31/2020
0773172020
0713112020
0713112020
073112020
073172020
O¥/31/2020

Q7312020

0773172020
G7/31f2020

Chealan Douglas Ragional Port Authority
Check Register

2020-32

Douglas County CARES Act Grants
Ariel's Canstruction
Classic One East Claaners
Coyote Pass Cafls
Cad's Gountry Store
Desart Aire Machine Service
El Petate Stsak House
Knemeyoers Eatery & Spirits
Los Dos Pueblos
M & R Supermarket
Mai Lee Thal
Pear Up Cider
Scolt Garage
Wenatehee Kennel Club
Net Douglas County CARES Act Grants

Working WA Grants - Douglas County
Auntie Bling's Attique
Net Working WA Grants - Douglas County

Worklng WA Grants - Chslan County
Cragonily Studio
Saddle Rock Pub & Browary
Net Working WA Grants - Chelan County
TOTAL

VOIDS 6350

Check fegister 202092 07-32-20alsx Tedl2

8318
5323
6324
5326
6327
6320
5350
B3
§330
8340
8343
8353
6361

8342

B325
8352

$7,500.00
$8,452.69
5584.26
$10,000.00
$10,000.00
$3,105.10
$1,400.00
$14,000.00
$10,000.20
$10,000.00
36,284.23
$4,020,00
$5,000.00

91,346.38

$5,000.00

5,000.00

$1,000.00
$6,000.00

$6,000.00

237,772.06




Port of Chelan County
Check Register Log
Tuesday, August 11th, 2020

Issued Reagister # Reason Amount First # Last #
7131/2020 - North Cascades - 2017 Runway Ext $ 1,728,770.24 EFT EFT
Bond Payoff
1 electronic transfer for approval August 11, 2020 total: $ 1,728,770.24

Voided checks: Nons

We. the undersigned Commissioners of Port of Chelan County, in the State of Washington, do hereby certify the
merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that the Warrant listed above is approved for payment.

Executive Director .!Z‘ = M : %/)

Dir. of Finance & Admin. /M‘T—l@h ta %@!iﬂ]“k
)

Commissioner Baldwin

Commissioner Etherington

Commissioner Turner




Port of Douglas County
Check Register Log

July 2020
Issued Register # Reason Amount First # Last #
Sewer Planning
716/2020 2020-12 Construction Loans $ 90,979.23 50562 5052
7/15/2020 2020-13  Mid Month Payables $ 27,391.33 5053 5060
N Cascades RW Ext
7/31/2020 - Bond Payoff $ 744,059.70 EERT EFT

9 warrants & 1 Electronic Transfer for approval August 11, 2020 total:  $ 862,430.26

We, the undersigned Commissioners of Port of Douglas County, in the State of Washington, do
hereby certify the merchandise or services hereinafter have been received and that Warrants

listed above are approved for payment.

Executive Director @ M m

James M Kuntz

Dir. of Finance & Admin. &ﬂ W@J(}LDLL % !(LQ )

ohica Lough

Commissioner

James D Huffman

Commissioner

Mark M Spurgeon

Commissioner

W Alan Loebsack



Port of Douglas County
Check Register
2020-12

We. the undersigned Port of Douglas County, in the State of Washington, do hereby certify that the merchandise
or services hereinafter have been received and that checks listed below are approved for payment.

For approval July 6, 2020 check 5052 in the amount of 90,979.23

lim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer /éﬂ‘f /%

Manica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin V{,\ } '-I,l (M1 , 4("

Date . Check
po— Claimant Purpose ——— Amount
07/06/20 Douglas County Sewer District No 1 Sewer Planning/Construction Loans 5052 90,979.23
TOTAL 90,979.23




Port of Douglas County
Check Register
2020-13

We, the undersigned Part of Douglas County, in the State of Washington, de hereby cerlify that the merchandise
or services herginafter have been received and that checks listed below are approved for payment.

For approval July 15, 2020 checks 5053 - 5060 in the amount of $ 27,391.33
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer
2 77 {/
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin Qf_‘\ @10 H“y\g_u{’ 110
|
Isl::f:d Claimant Purpose NT::E:r Amount

07/15/20 Davis Arneil Law Firm, LLP Legal-Giga VWatt Bankruptcy 5053 901.00
07/15/20 Dept of Commerce CERB Loan-Salcido 5054 7.717.56
07/15/20 Douglas A Frovo Refund 2019 United Way 5055 5.00
07/15/20 Esther S McKivar Refund 2019 United Way 5066 5.00
07/15/20 Hames. Anderson, Whitlow & O'Leary. P.S.  Legal-Giga Watt Bankruptcy 5057 660 00
07/15/20 Lisa Parks Refund 2018 United Way 5058 22.00
07/15/20 Ron Cridlebaugh Refund 2019 United Way 5059 500
07/15/20 Dept of Commerce CERE Loan- Giga Watt 5060 18,075.77
TOTAL 27,391.33




 Chelan Douglas Regional

. PortAuthority -

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: im Kuntz

cec: None

Date: August®6, 2020

Re: PUD Service Center Design Documents

At Tuesday’s Board Meeting, the PUD will be presenting their final
Service Center Design Documents.

The Port of Chelan County Commissioners previousiy reviewed the
initial site plans and architectural renderings on February 19, 2019,

The final plans to be presented by the PUD on Tuesday have not
materiafly changed from the February 19™, 2019 review.

Regional Port staff recommends the Port of Chelan County
Commissioners concur, and authorize the Executive Director to sign
and complete all documents anticipated by the 2019 Agreement.

Please find attached an email from Peter Fraley that provides a
broader overview of the transaction with the PUD.



Jim Kuntz

L
From: Peter A. Fraley <pfraley@omwlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:38 PM
To: Jimn Kuntz
Subject: PUD - Haran Property Transaction
Attachments: Agresment Relating to Port of Chealn County Covenants.pdf
Hi Jim,

Following up on the exchange of emails you had with Casey at the PUD, | quickly reviewed the transaction. Attached Is
the Agreement Relating to Port of Chelan County Covenants, which was signed as part of closing {2/25/19). This
Agreement outlines the obligations as part of the review of the PUD's plans.

Please note:

A, The PUD is to provide 90% design document to the Port for review and comment ... comment must be
provided within 10 working days {a very short trigger). Once approved, the 90% design documents become
the “Final Design” for purposes of the Agreement. In light of the fact that the PUD is almost complete with
100% design, the trigger for Port review seems imminent.

B. Once the building permit is issued based on the Final Design, then
i. the Qlds Station Covenants will be terminated as to the property south of Olds Station Road:

ii. avariance is deemed granted from the Olds Station Covenants for the property north of Olds Station
Road as outlined in the Agreement;
iii. avariance is deemed granted from the Easy Street Covenants as outlined in the Agreement.

€. Please note that the variances spring into effect upon building permit approval based on the Final Design ...
no further Port Commission action is necessary.

D. The termination of the Olds Station Covenants as to the property south of Olds Station Reoad also occurs
automatically, upon issuance of the building permit. The form of the termination has already been
approved and the Port is obligated to record the “partial termination” following the issuance of the building
permit, Again, ng further Port Commission action is necessary.

E. Asan aside, the “covenant” [ssues identified in the document provided by Casey are already addressed by
the Agreement ... although there are matters on his list that are no longer in play because the Port agreed to
terminate the Olds Station Covenants upon issuance of the building permit based on the Final Design.

A reminder about the following commitment:

1. The fence behind |B#5 encroaches across the surveyed boundary line. The Port is responsible for relocating this
fence within 120 days after notice from the PUD ar by Jluly 1, 2020, whicheveris earlier, |1 do not know if the
fence has been relocated. i net, maybe the PUD shouid do so as part of the Lease Amendment {only partly

kidding}.
The other documents arising from the transaction, include the following:

1. Port has an Option to purchase Hawley Straet and/or HQ property ... thare was discussion about terminating
this,

2. PUD has an Option {0 purchase IBRS/H6.

3. PUD has a financial commitment as to the Video Conference Center starting 1-1-23 (for 9 years] ... referrag
to as a priority use agreement for 575,000 per vear.

4. CTC High Density Load Agreement.



Let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Pete

Peter A. Fraley | Attorpey

Ogden Murphy Wallace P.L.L.C.

One Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wenatchee, WA 98801
phone; 509.662.1954 | fax: 509.663,1553
pfraley@omwlaw.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION - This communication constitutes an electrome communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 1B U.5.C. Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recpient intended by the sender. It may contain information that is proprictary,
privileged, ‘andfor confidential. If yoeu are not the intended recpient, any disclesure, copying, distnbution, or use of ary of the contents is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED, If you have received this message in error, please nolify the sender immediately and destroy the original tramsmission and all copies,



AGREED AS TO FORM:

PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT OF
CHELAN COUNTY NO. 1

By: afb\‘mm By: ﬁ‘-/ —

Jamfa M. Kuntz, Executive qrectur Daniel Frazier, Piz#ctor of Shared
Services, Designee for
Steve Wright, General Manager

bate; 2~ ¢87)Y Date:  2-25-/7

Filed for and return to:

OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE, P.L.L.C.
Attn: Peter A. Fraley

1 Fifth Street, Suite 200

PO Box 1606

Wenatchee WA 98807-1606

The information contained In this boxed section is for recording purpases only pursuant to RCW 36,18 and ACW 65.04, and Is
niot to be relied upon fer any other purpose, and shall not affect the Intent of or any warranty contalned in the document
fself,

Grantor(s): Port of Chelan County, a Washington municipal corporation

Grantee(s): Port of Chelan County, 8 Washington municipal corporation; the Public

Reference Number(s) of Documents Assigned or Released or Referenced: 2066264, 2069640,
2196172, 2300236, 2439975

Abbreviated Legal Description: Parcel of land in NE % of 528, T23N, R20, EWM, Chelan County, WA
Complete or Additional Legal Description: See Exhibits to Protective Covenants recorded at AFN
2066264,

Assessor's Parcel Number{s): 23-20-28-01-20; 23-20-28-01-30; 23-20-28-01-40; 23-20-28-12-01-00;
23-20-28-12-01-50; 23-20-28-11-08-00; 23-20-28-11-03-00; 23-20-28-11-03-50; 23-20-28-12-00-50;
23-20-28-11-07-00; 23-20-28-11-05-50; 23-20-28 11-02-50; 23-20-28-11-10-00; 23-20-28-11-04-00;
23-20-28-11-09-50; 23-20-28-12-01-70; 23-20-28-13-00-40; 23-20-28-13-00-44; 23-20-28-24-07-00

AMENDMENT TO PROTECTIVE COVENANTS
OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY

Amendment to Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions



This Amendment is made effective as of this date to the “Protactive Covenants Olds
Station Business Fark, Port of Chelan County” recorded on December 10, 1999, under Chelan
County Awditer's File No. 2066264, the supplement thereto recorded on February 18, 2000,
under Chelan County Auditar's File No. 2069640, as smended pursuant to Amendment to
Protective Covenants, Olds Statien Business Park, Port of Chelan County, recorded March 39,
2005 under Chelan County Auditor's File No. 2196172, as further amended pursuant to
Amendment to Protective Covenants, Olds Station 8usiness Park, Port of Chelan County,
recorded March 31, 2009 under Chelan County Auditer’s File No, 2300236, a3s further amended
purseant to Amendment to Protective Covenants, QOlds Statton Business Park, Port of Chalan
County, recorded July 8, 2016 under Chelan County Auditor’s File No. 2439975 (aitogesther, the
"Pirotective Covenants”).

RECITALS

1. Pursuant to Section 1.3 of the Protective Covenants, the Port of Cheian County (ihe
“Part”), reserved the right ta amend the Pratective Covenants.

2 At an open public meeting on February 19, 2019, the Port approved this Amendment to
ba effective upon the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Agreement Relating to Part
of Chelan County Covenants batween the Porf and Public Utility District No 1 of Chelan County
executad by the Parties, with an Effactive date of {the "PUD").

3. The Port and the PUD acknowledge and agree that the conditions set forth in the
Agreemeant Relating te Port of Chelan County Covenants have bheen satisfied and that this
Amendmaent to the Pratective Covenants is binding on the Port and PUD.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Protective Covenants are hereby amended as set forth below:

The Protective Covenants shall no longer encumber the property legailty described on Exhibit
“A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (i.e Chelzn County Farce! Nos.
232028130040 and 232028130044). Specifically, the legat description of the real property
encumnbered by the Protective Covenants is hereby amended to delete the property described
on Exhibit "A",

Dated this day of , 20

PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY

By:

James M. Kuntz, Executive Director

Amendmeant to Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions z



STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) s5.
Caunty of Chelan

I certify that | know or have satisfactary evidence that James M. Kuntz is the person who
appeared before me, and sald persan acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on oath
stated that he was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as Executive
Director of the Port of Chelan County to be the free and voluntary act of such party for the uses
and purposes mentioned in the instrument,

Dated: L 20

{Printed name}
MNOTARY PUBLIC, State of Washington
My appointment expires

Amendment to Covenants, Conditlons and Restrictions 3



EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Dascription

Parcel B (Parcel No. 232028130040}:

A parcel of land located in the Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 28,
described as follows:

Commencing at the Noarth one quarter corner of Section 28, Township 23 North, Range 20
E.W.M.; thence South 00°52'G0" East along the North-South centerline of said Section 28 for
1321.50 feet to a R.R. spike at the Northwest ecorner of said Southwest quarter of Northeast
quarter of said Section 28; thence North 85°33'00" East for 60.27 feet along the North line of
said Southwest quarter of Northeast quarter of Section 28 to a 3/4" iron pipe at the East right-
of-way line of Chelan County Horan Road and the True Point of Beginning of this description,
thence Scuth 00°36'45" East 974.49' along the Fast right of way line of Chelan County Horan
Road to a 3/4" iron pipe; thence South 82°17'00" East for 538.98 feet to a 3/4" iron pipe at the
West right-of-way line of the Great Northem Railroad Co. right-of-way (AKA Burlington
Northern Santa Fe Railroad); thence Northerly and Easterly along the Wasterly right-of-way of
the Great Northern Railroad for 1231.66 feat to a 3/4" iron pipe located at the intersection of
the Great Northern Railroad Westerly right-of-way line and the North line of the Southwest
quarter of the Northeast quarter of said Section 28; thence South 838°33'00" West along the
said North dine for 1159.57 feet to the True Point of Beginning,

EXCEPT the right of way for Otds Statien Road described under Auditor's File Mo. 825315, ALSO
EXCEPT that portion lying Easterly of the following described kne:

Beginning at the Southwast cornar of Parcel 1 as described in deed recorded under Auditor's
File Mo, 685784; thence South 82°22'34" East along the South line of said Parcel 1 for 397,98
{eet to the True Pgint of Beginning of said described fine; thence along the Westerly edge of a
chain link fence, North 18° 27'09" East 167.76 feet; thence Morth 23°45'12" Fast 350,18 feet;
thence North 28°356'39" East 201.25 feet; thence North 34°31'46" East 275.34 feet; thence
leaving said fence, Morth §0°34'19" West 122.36 feet to the Southerly right-of-way line of
Chelan County Olds Station Road and the end of said described line.

Also known as Parcel A, Certificate of Exception No. 2009-006, recorded March 31, 2009, under
Auditor's File No. 2300235, Chelan County, Washington.

Parcel € {Parcel No. 232028130044}

A parcel of tand located in the Southwest gquarter of the Northeast guarter of Section 28,
Township 23 North, Range 20 E.W.M., Chelan County, Washington, described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of parcel 1 as described in deed recorded under Auditor's
File Ne. 685784, a 3/4" iron pipe; thence South 82°22'34" East aleng the South line of said
Parcel 1 for 397.98 feet; thence along the Westerly edge of a chain link fence, North 18°27'05"
East 167.76 feet; thence North 23°45'12" East 350,13 feet; thence North 28°36°38" East 201.25

Amendment to Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions 4



feet; thenee North 34°31'46" East 275.34 feet to the True Point of Beginning; thence South
$5°42°10" East 125.23 feet; thence South 50°4523" East 37.01 {feet to the Great Northern
Railroad Co. right of way {also known as Burlington Morthern Railroad Company} said right of
way lying Northwesterly of and drawn paraflel with and distant 25.0 feet Northwesterly of Maln
Track centerling; thence Northerly along said Westerly right of way to the South right of way of
Olds Station Road as established by deed recorded under Auditor's File No, B25315; thence
South 89°25'41" Wast 314.52 feet, more or less, to a point which is perpendicular to the True
Point of Beginning; thence South 00°34'18" East 122.36 feet to the True Point of Beginning.

Aiso known as Parcel C, Certificate of Exemption Mo, 2008-006, recorded March 31, 2009,
under Auditor's Fite No. 2300235, Chelan County, Washington.

Amendmrent to Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions 5



PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO

(). Box 131 . Wenarchee. WA 9880 13] « 32

. 1 of CHELAN COUNTY
N. Wenawchee Ave,, Wenatche WA 98801

09) 663-8121 « [oll tree 888-663-8121 * www.chelanpud.org

August 6, 2020

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Board of Commissioners and
James Kuntz — CEO

Commissioners and CEO Kuntz,

Thank you for the opportunity to present the attached design documents to the Chelan Douglas
Regional Port Authority for comment pursuant to the agreement between the Port of Chelan
County and Chelan PUD related to Port of Chelan County Covenants. The Port has been an integral
partner in this extensive development and we appreciate the cooperative manner in which this
project has progressed.

Enclosed in this transmittal is a group of project renderings that represents the current state of the
Service Center design. They are officially titled 100% Design Development documents which
coincide with 60-80% of the complete design effort. We have chosen this state of project
development for the Port Authority’s review because all of the major design decisions have been
made and are represented in these images and it also provides the design team adequate time to
evaluate, respond to and incorporate any comments from the CDRPA.

As with any project, our design has matured significantly over the past 18 months as the design
team worked with internal staff to meet design needs and external stakeholders, like City, County
and State agencies, to address general land use, archeological, environmental, and other issues.
Although to a great degree the development is consistent with the initial renderings provided in
February of 2019, there have been some material changes that Chelan PUD would like bring to the
CDRPA’s attention as you conduct your review.

1. Site Design — Building Locations
e The overall site design is nearly identical to the February 2019 rendition of the site.

The material differences include the elimination of the southernmost building
(marked G in the original exhibit), the movement of pole storage from the area on
the western property boundary to the former location of building G, expansion of
the site to the south approximately 75 feet, and the slight modification to the
dimensions of all buildings as program needs were further defined. Additionally,
working with McDougall Fruit to determine their truck staging needs, the truck
turnaround on Olds Station Road was converted to a truck staging lane.

canzsstoners: Garry Arseneault, Dennis Bolz, Ann Congdon, Steve McKenna, Randy Smith cawezar wencer: Steve Wright



2. Exterior features of Administration Building — Building A
e The February 2019 renderings do not fully reveal the exterior building materials, but

were assumed to be either concrete or brick, to be determined after the structural
building systems had been selected. The renderings do show a concept of a sun
shading system of horizontal elements that wrap around the building. During the
energy evaluation of the building it was determined that the horizontal shading
elements were not a cost effective method of achieving greater thermal and glare
reduction and were eliminated from the project. The final exterior material
selection has been a mottled brick material, which will replicate the colors of the
local natural basalt rock formations, in a somewhat randomized pattern with
intervening window units.

3. Line Operation and Warehouse Building — Building B
e The 2019 renderings of this building show the west portion of the building to be the

customer utilities warehouse space and the east side of the building to be the line
operations and network operations dock. During the schematic design process the
building uses were reoriented under the same basic building footprint to have the
line operations and network operations dock to the north portion of the building
with warehouse uses to the south. This provides much better workflow and
adjacency to complementary uses for both the warehouse and the operations
groups

4. Buildings B-G Exterior Materials
e The exterior materials of the operations buildings were also not well defined in the

renderings, but appear to be either concrete or metal siding with brick accents. The
final material selected will be insulated metal panels with a darker plate steel
wainscoting for accent and durability. We have maintained the roof parapet look
although the preferred design shows the parapet profile as level instead of the
previously depicted sloping effect. This was changed for both architectural and cost
reasons and provides cleaner sight lines for the operational buildings.

5. Trail and Riverfront Access

e The PUD recently completed acquisition of the remaining two parcels to the south of
the former Port parcel in order to develop waterfront improvements. These
improvements include a viewing platform and waterfront access trails, a trial
connecting the Service Center parking lot to the new waterfront amenities and a
trail connecting all of the new improvements to the existing Apple Capital Loop Trail.
The design of these improvements are lagging a bit behind the rest of the project,
but we have included a current trail plan to show the intent of the project.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this information and walk through the current state of
the project with CDRPA Commission and staff and look forward to receiving your comments. We



are also committed to working through concerns that the CDRPA may have. This project has been a
monumental undertaking for the design team and through it all we have valued the ongoing
constructive relationship with the Port and now with CDRPA. From the initial property acquisition
to the ongoing lease-back arrangements and the recently completed Lease Addendum for Industrial
Building No.5, our agencies have continued to work cooperatively in the best interests of our public
constituents.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

> N
7\ A
C o A

6anie| Fra;zier,,/,’/ﬁ

. g // .
Director — Shated Services



CHELAN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

SERVICE CENTER
100% Design Development Update | 07.10.20

(X A,
s o
|

I‘.:'iL.-.l l|- | | | |

S

TCFrchitecture

CHELAN COUNTY



il
45
|

U pal2N | i
; e (=) i 7N NN s
7 % B KD MO0 0O BB SHHE O AR O 22
NS |
|

CHESTER KIMM ROAD

0 40' 80 160 320
SITE PLAN
NORTH
BUILDING A ADMINISTRATION BUILDING E FLEET
BUILDING B WAREHOUSE/VEHICLE STORAGE BUILDING F FUEL/WASH ISLAND
BUILDING C SHOPS/VEHICLE STORAGE BUILDING G COVERED MATERIAL STORAGE
BUILDING D FISH & WILDLIFE/VEHICLE STORAGE BUILDING H GUARD STATION

CHELAN COUNTY PUD No. 1 100% DD Drawings - Site Roof Plan

EHELAR, CORINTE SERVICE CENTER JUNE 26, 2020 TEF !I C h i tecture




AERIAL VIEW - LOOKING SOUTH




AERIAL VIEW - LOOKING NORTH




HIGHWAY VIEW - LOOKING SOUTH




oo®
VIEW FROM CHESTER KIMM 5 Gy



._'."J PR T I”
7

i -

B
L

TS e ) el

L[]
WEST EXTERIOR b Wi



EAST EXTERIOR



CHELAN COUNTY

FURLET 0TIy amin



WELIC €AY B i

n»’puu COUNT)




10

PLAZA - LOOKING EAST



1
|
|

3 A =
| - . 'liﬂ!?ﬂ@l‘i! )
L2 - £
e ”

OPERATIONS YARD - BUILDING C



davidal
Typewritten Text
OPERATIONS YARD - BUILDING C

davidal
Typewritten Text
11

davidal
Image

davidal
Snapshot





e e RN 0 TH WS W W e G

CONFLUENCE
PARKWAY
®Y cITY)

TRAIL UNPERFASS

RIVERFRONT VIEWING
PLATFORM  AND
HISTORICAL MARKER

RESTORATION
PLANTING

PARKING &
TRAIL ACCESS

-l

~

%
>
7

il
ﬂ%%%”ﬂ’//gél_ ”
i
EEEEL

A et : id =

e

=
|

PLANNED) CHELAN
CONTVARD
SERVICENCENTER

APPLE CAPITAL LOOP TRAIL EXTENSION

CHELAN COUNTY PUD SERVICE CENTER

m SCALE:NTS
o 12" T
DRAWING IS FULL SCALE WHEN
B BAR MEASURES 1*
CHELAMN COUMNTY

" JiDatae 0.8- Hea
ILEPATH: e Design|CADIhgr-e-pediral Ldwg




\OACRSRCORED

CONFLUENCE
PARKWAY
®Y cIty)

TRAIL UNPERPASS

RIVERFRONT VIEWING
PLATFORM AND
HISTORICAL MARKER

RESTORATION
PLANTING

VIEWPOINT

SCALE:NTS

112!
DRAWING IS FULL SCALE WHEN
BAR MEASURES 1"

PLOT DATE: 3/31/2020
\Datalcc11216-119\TA No. 8 - Headquarters
D¢ g

JA
FLEPATH: P DesigniCADIN-o-pedrai.an




o

At e

MJN';"TL @ RIVERFRONT VIEWING PLATFORM

“CONCEPT”




!

{| NEAL (2 RIVERFRONT ACCESS

ANCHIPEC TR TLLC

IL,-o-"'_F

“CONCEPT”




Chelan Douglas Reglonal

Port Authnnty

Memo

To: Board of Directors

From: im Kuntz
ce: None
Date: August 6, 2020

Re: City of Wenatchee Request — Confluence Parkway
Environmental

The City of Wenatchee is requesting a $175,000 contribution from the
Regional Port to help finish the environmental work associated with
the Confluence Parkway Project. See attached email.

| spoke with Jeff Wilkens from the Chelan-Douglas Transportation
Councli to get his input. Jeff’'s perspective is completing the
environmental work without question makes the City’s INFRA Grant
application for Federal funding more competitive. | asked how long a
shelf life does the environmental work have before it has to be
updated or redone. He said 10 years is the rule of thumb.

If the Board determines to provide funding, it should be conditioned
on the City committing that they have secured all the funding to
“complete the environmental work.



Cami Hartis -

Fron: Jim Kuntz

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:00 Pt
Tor Cami Harris

Ce: Menica Lough

Subject: Fwd: Confluence NEPA

Flease put in packets. Informational only.
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From; Frank Kuntz <FEKuntz@Wenatchee WA Govs

Date: Jul 23, 2020 10:36 AM
Subject: Confluence NEPA

To: Jim Kuntz <Jim@cdrpa.org>
Cc:

Hm:

City is working hard to get the environmental process to the finish line for confluence parloway. We have aiready
committed $2.2 million of city funds to the process. In order to complete everything we need to spend an additional
$700,000. Steve King thought if we got INFRA thar the infra money would help finish. So, without infra we have a

funding shortlzll.

As for the city budget, as you might guess we are bleeding pretty good. Been down 22% and 24% the last two months in
sales tax and even with recovery we are thinking sales tax will be down $1.5 miilion for the year. And other taxes as well
are lower so overall we are thinking close to $2.0 million in total tax revenue shortfzll,

The city does not have the final $700,000 to get to the finish line. We have reached out to link and we are hopeful we can
get $350,000 from them., We are also hopefui that the PUD will contribute to the Nepa as weil.

Any chance the Port can help? I am looking at the entities that got substantial CARES funding and seeing if some of that
can come our way. Link got Cares plus a new sales tax so they are flush with cash and T am talking to all of their board

members.

Let me know what you think., The ask from the Port would be $175,000. Again, not sure what vou or your board thinks
but the timing rmight be good to get Nepa done and that would help with the next round of funding.

Let me know your thoughts.

Clyde

Sent from iy iPad



- Chelan Douglas Regional -

;. Port Authority -

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: y\.lirn Kuntz
cC: None

Date: August6, 2020

Re: The Community Center at Lake Chelan

Commissioner Turner and | have met with community members
wanting to build a community center in Lake Chelan. Enclosed is
information on the proposed project. | will provide additional details
at the Board Meeting.



# UCOMMUNITY
~CENTER &%

A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRESFOUNDATION




HCOMMUNITY
"FCENTER &1

APROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRES FOUNDATION

Who We Are
The Seven Acres Foundation was founded in 2018 by a group of Chelan community members committed to

meeting community needs in real and tangible ways. Our mission is to fund and construct the Community
Center at Lake Chelan (CCLC). and our vision looks beyond construction to connecting people, resources and
activities to each other throughout the Lake Chelan community, We envision the CCLC will meet a variety of
local community needs, improve the quality of life, restore dignity and hope, connect and develop people
and crganizations, and enhance our community and world in concrete ways. We are driven by our Core
Values of Wellness, Relationships, Compassion, Service, and Connection.

The Need

Chelan is o tale of two cities. While the Chelan Valley is one of the most desirable vacation destinations in the
Pacific Northwest that hosts nearly two million visitors a year, it is also an isolated region comprised of rural
communities. The Lake Chelan Valley lacks the resources fo serve the complete needs of its population, which
includes a large percentage of migrant workers supporting the agricultural economy. Many other communities
take for granted the community services that we do not have locally, including: @ community center, Boys &
Girls Club, YMCA, or similar facility. It is also shocking that a city on the shores of the third deepest lake in the
United States does not have ifs own community paol for children o leam to swim.

Our Solution
The CCLC is being built to connect our community, it will be a é-acre campus whose amenities and service wil

create space fo connect individuals, resources, and organizations. To support access to community members
of all capacities, we will have a sliding scale for many of the fees, including office/event rental for our non-profit
partners allowing them to provide services to those in need throughout the Lake Chelan Valiey.

Our main goals are:
1. To be a centralized service hub for the Lake Chelan Valley
2. Increase community engagement with service organizations and be o hub for volunteerism

3. Increcise dccess fo year-round recreafional activities and event spaces

The 44,100 sq ft facility will include:
- Mulli-purpose gym/auditorium: containing a full-size basketball court, stage, and A/V presentation.

Indoor children’s play area: a fun, safe. and an all-weather place for children and parents to enjoy.
- Coffee shop: located in the receplion area selling coffee, teq, and other freats.
- Teen Room: a multi-function room designed for teens, available for use by multiple teen groups.
- Meetfing and event rooms: o variety of room sizes for group and event rentals with use ranging from non-
profit board meetings to festivities like weddings, Quinceaneras, and proms.
Work Space Center: workstations, internet, and office amenities available for hourly, daily, or more
frequent use

- Kitchen: a full commercial kitchen,

- Office space: these offices will be kept affordable and targeted to non-profits, start-ups and local

businesses, i

The campus includes outdoor pickleball courts, volleyball courts, an event lawn, and pool complex. The 25-
yard competition indoor swimming pcol is being sponsored by a generous local doner. The community pool will
promote fitness, fun, and create an opportunity for residents to take swim lessons in the safety of a pool rather
than learning directly in the lake, which is crucial for families in a lakeside community.

Our Pariners
Key to the sustainability of this facility is the relationships and connections we are building with our partners

(tenants] to ensure continued use, but alse to fulfil our vision of creating a space that connects people. The
Foundation is actively building and deepening relationships with organizations in the community. Current
partners include: Reallife NCW, BE. Fit, Kahiau Volleyball Club, The Vine Coffee, Tyson McGuffin (#1 world
ranked pickleball professional]. These are just the start and we are excited to announce more partners soon.

Where We Are Now
We cre raising $8.5M to build the CCLC through local denors, foundations, and public funding. As of June 2020,

we have raised 57% of our goal. We anticipate breaking ground late Fall 2020 with the building construction
completed Fall 2021. The outdoor recreation and pool will be completed in the next building phase.

For more information about the CCLC please visit our websife ot www.ccatlakechelan.org or contact the
Seven Acres Foundation Executive Direcfor, Raye Evans af raye @sevenacresfoundaiton.org or (509)470-1819.




DEETI D W _Z_(.-NIU NOLLYOMNO €402y NEALY

YILNTO ALINNWINOD STUOY NIATS > It

1"V Ld3ONOD A3¥H3ITHd - HOLIHNS LdIDNOD ASVYNINIESd .

1
®

oop TR

1N INIWAOT3A30
b JunLnd
R LONO0T 3HL




L'V

UEjg Joo)S ey

Hridrtal

=

wn | £

2900R2L T AN dqap

SLAGE WA ey
05l A 6LSE
HINETHIN G 4313 UBnAS

Aunoouseys
BHEBG Wi VIRND
i, Wil

WEET 2] e
TEIRBY | PANLLIEHFT) )

120

ST EOw Rl
sorufespar|duis SR
o T LT T rry
LONEE i, 'GeyaULmy
FLGL X0H O
h-ﬂu&nnbt__l:ﬁiur
ubisag 313dwon

B

im$ d 18C| 4 _u.__,u.._ﬂ_n.hw.—m
2 LG &l
¥ ) _
™ S @
=t L B
>
5 [
JhAdE s = E o
= e ¥ ‘ _u =
= S
e Emtl oo B
- ! _ i
— _<%.<-| — [ i , [
5 o wo| L.r.p..nl_.rm\‘nm.ﬂ.. | i m
=i W IS | | <3 i ..U.u..ﬂ&
S i - T T e i e i ==z
S 7 - | LS
; \ B —— . P
s 1 m—ﬂ a3 . W ﬁ i
. Y _ "
A | | e L ”U = .m
@ i g _ﬂ..llll -.l.r.l.{ﬁw El ..u.,.._uu k‘
= i i = EH e =5 _"
M. = ..r._mm i o] 5
1} L) m & _“_W.. 0 a




“COMMUNITY
~CENTER 4]:5

A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRESFOUNDATION

Frequently Asked Questions

INTRODUCTION/GENERAL
What is the Seven Acres Foundation (SAF)?

The Foundation exists as the legal entity that will facilitate the construction,
maintenance and operations of the Community Center at Lake Chelan. It is a secular
501¢(3) whose purpose is to be a hub that connects people, resources and activities to
each other in ways that enhance the quality of life in the Lake Chelan Valley in tangible
ways with no srings attached. It is availoble to everyonel

How will the Community Center at Lake Chelan benefit the people?

The Community Center will be a hub for building relationships. promoting health and
wellness, meeting the needs of the unserved, empowering professional endeavors,
promoting velunteerism and empowering sports and healthy activities in the Chelan

Valley.
What is the status of the Bighorn Avenue property?

The property, adjacent to the Lookout development, is under contract for purchase
and will close this summer. The location is better than the planned property on
Anderson Rd. property for many reasons, including proximity to downtown Chelan and
Manson, proximity to utilities, and overall accessibility. Additionally, our agreement with
the Lookout will encable the foundation to donate five acres of bulldable land to the
Chelan Valley Housing Trust on Anderson Rd

How are fundraising efforts coming along?

The Foundation is at 50% in committed funds of the estimated project costs of $8.5
million. This has been accomplished through a combination of private donations and

public and private grants.

How will the foundation raise the final 50%7?

Page | of 8



We are pursuing multiple grants including state funding, the USDA, and multiple private
foundations. We clso are developing private donors at all levels and eventudlly a
public carmpaign to raise the final 105%.

How can the City of Chelan heip?

We are grateful for some exceptional support from the City with respect to pia Rhing
and permitting and we hope we can confinue this positive relationship. Our estimates,
Lbased on forecasied ERU levels, will require over $200,000 in hookup fees without
creating a commensurate demand on municipal systems. We are hoping for some
recsonable cost mitigation with respect to Lty hookups. Additionally, we would liks to
move the location of Biuebell Avenue 1o the southemn edge of our property instead of
its current templated location running directly through the property.

EACILITY
Where will the community center be and how big will it be?

The CCLC will be at the 103 Bighorn Way: on Hwy 150 just NW of downiown Chelan and
on bus route#21. The campus is é-acres, the community center will be 24,500 sq. ft. The
pool wilt be a 25-vard competition swimming pool.

Is this o sporis plex or @ communily center?

it's bothl The CCLC strives to provide opportunities for the whole person; mind,
body and sgirif.

v 25-yard competifion swimming pool.
« & Outdoor picklieball cotrts

s 2 Outdoor sand volleyball courts
I thought the community center was going to be located near the industrial district?

That was the original plan, but in late 2019, an opportunity came about to move the
location to Bighorn & Hwy 150, This iocation is within walking distance of downtown,
easily assessile to pubiic transit on Hwy 150, has construction cost savings and is
already nestled near local neighborhoods. Additlonally, through o creative property
deal between SAF, Lookout, and Chelan Hausing Authority, more than half the original
property will be donated to Chelan Housing Authority for low-income howsing, and the
other half will be sold fo help pay for the CCLC campaign. A rare Win-Win-Win situation

Whai sort of amenities will be at the community cenfer?

«  Multi-purpose auditorium/gymnasium;
o Full size basketball court with spectators or 3 pracfice courts
o Fuit size volleyball courf with spectators or 3 practice courts
o Stage
o Hosting capacity of 500-700

25-yard competition swirnming pooi

indoor children's play structure

Meeting rooms - various sizes available

Office space ~ 10x10 rooms availoble to rent af affordable rates

Page 20of 8



»  Workspace center — space avallable to rent by the day {desk, monitors, internet)
» Coffee shop in the reception area
o QOuldoor event space & botanical gardens

Can you tell me more about the swimming pool?

Yes! There will be a 25-yard competition indoor swimming poal, It will be available for
private/group rental, host swimming lessons, and will have open hours for those with
pool subscriptions or passes. High Schools will have the opportunity to use pool for swirrn

teams.
Is the gym avdilable 1o the schools?

Yes, the gym rental will be avaiable 10 schools, clubs, and the community, With the
limited gym space in the valley, school, clubs and AAU teams will be able to practice
and play in the new regulation-sized indoor court, We would love 1o see Lake Chelan
host some of the largest fournaments in the region.

Wili the space be available for dances? Prom, homecoming, quinceanerd, wedding?

Yeasl The ouditorium is large enough fo host o wide varisty of evenis. It has capacity for
500-700 as o tabled event, It will also include full AZV set up for sound and ¢
projecior/screen, commercial kiichen onsite, and variety of multi-purpose rooms that
could be used for set up sucih as a Bridal Room.

Can you speak about the indoor play areg?

It will be in a 900 sq. ft room that will allow chitdren to have a safe and comfortable
place fo play year-round and parents the opportunity to enjoy o cup of coifee or feq
a5 they keep an eye on their little ones.

Is there opportunily for expansion later?

Yes, there are phases of design 1o accornmodate expansion to the building and
around the campus. We will make decision for expansion as we grow inte the new
facility and see what best serves the center and our cormmunify.,

FUNDING
Will there be a fangibie economic benefit in the community as a result of this projectt

Yes! The project will enidil construction of a 26,500 square foot faciity using as many
local contractors os possible. Additionaily, the Community Center will serve as a hub of
commerce and development and generafe muitiple sources of tax revenue.

Why should | consider giving?

The CCLC will be for everyone in our cormmunity; a centralized service hub that
connects people, resources and activities to each other in ways that enhance the
quality of life in Lake Chelan Valley. See how our Core Values align with yours:

Page 3of 8



s Service: We promete veolunteerism as a way of life. We will host Volunteer Fairs
and actively work to ensure the community is encouraged to get invelved and
help them find organizations to engage with.

» Connection: We will be a tool to help connect individuals, non-profits and
businesses. Our office, meeting and event spaces will help foster connection
through the organizations we bring together and events we host to better
connect our community. Our facility will allow space for the amazing nonprofits
around the Lake Chelan Valley to come together.

» Relationships: It is so important fo build healthy families and friendships, using the
power of community we will help our community establish, sustain and grow
relationships. We will host opportunities for the organizafions who use the facility
to network and best work together for the common good of all.

«  Wellness: We equip people to grow strong in body, mind and spirit. The CCLC
campus will have a wide variety of welliness opportunities for physical activity,
educational growth, and fulfilment.

e Compassion: We want 1o help meet the needs of the unserved and
underserved. If drives our core planning and in times of crisis, people will be able
to find tempoerary shelter in the CCLC.

How can | become a donor?

It's easy! Go to hitps.//sevenacres.givingfiie.comy/ to make an online donation. You
can learn more about the different levels of giving

here, hitps://ccatlakechelan.org/partners/. Or simply mail donation to P.O. Box 1732
Chelan, WA, 98816

Do you have naming opportunities?

Yes! We would love the opportunity to show our appreciation for your donation through
a naming opportunity, Please contact Raye Evans raye@sevenacresfoundation.org to
discuss further.

Brick sponsorship startfs at just $150, see the opportunities
here, hitps://ccatlakechelan.org/partners/.

Naming opportunities for rooms or elements of the facility start at $25,000. See the
opportunities here, hitps.//ccatlakechelan.org/naming-cpportunities-2/.

What is the status of the grant writing?

We are in the process of applying for a variety of public and private foundations for the
capital campaign. Adding to the support of private individuals, they are critical to the
success of the campaign.

Do you have a foundation that CCLC could be a good fit for? Plecse contact Raye
Evans raye@sevenacresfoundation.org to discuss further

Page 4 of 8



Are taxpayers going to fund it; will this project have tax or levies involved?

No, and this is so appealing 1o our community. The CCLC is for everyone in our
community but you have a choice to be a part of it. The CCLC cannot exist on its own,
but thanks fo those who are excited to be a part of making it happen, the opportunity

is here for everyone.
What is the contingent plan if funds are not successfully raised?

We fully expect the funds to be raised. Our contingency plan is fo evaluate reducing
the scope of the building and consider construction in multiple phases based on the
availability of funding. We expect to utilize consfruction loans based on the pledged

funding.
Will there be fundraising events?

We are hosting fundraising events throughout the campaign and construction. Join aur
mailing list or watch the website for event announcements.

Once completed, an annual fundraising event is likely to support on-going programs
and CCLC facility.

Who is responsible for providing project updates and what frequency?

Raye Evans, the Executive Director of the Seven Acres Foundation, monitors and
have an email newsletter that will be sé;d?hg monthly updates direcily fo your inbox. To
sign up please visit hifps://ccatiakechelan.org/ [sign up at the bottom of the page).

WHO IS SERVED/AFFILIATIONS

How will you accommodate disadvantaged kids?

Compassion is @ core value at CCLC. We are developing partnerships and programs
that enhance the lives of disadvantaged kids in our community. We are also faking
consideration of the limited or lack of funds available to disadvantaged kids and their
families as we develop the CCLC's services. These plans are coming along. so be on
the lookout for more detailed information as we get closer to opening. In addition, the
CCLC is providing a venue and affordoble space for partners and service organizations
that work to help the disadvantaged throughout the city and region in a variety of
ways. To help accommodate these relationships we will have sliding scale opfions for
usage and services to allow our partners to do their good work serving those in need in

our community.
Is it a church that is doing this? What is the role of Reallife NCW?

The CCLC is part of the Seven Acres Foundation (SAF) non-profit organization, with the
SAF Board of Directors governing it. While members of RealLife NCW have been
instrumental in creating the CCLC, they are separate entifies. When looking at a
potential building, the church saw the need for something bigger and broader than just

Page 50of 8



a space for them o meet. Individuals were brought in from the larger community,
outside the church, 16 join the project and created the SAF Board. SAF now lecds
project development and will run operations of the center. Reallife NCW will be a long-
term tenant of the community center, renting office space and the multi-purpose room
far weekly worship services,

Do | have o be part of the church to go there?
The CCLC is open t0 everyone.

Is this the communily center that is owned by the chureh?
Mg, that is Sower's Hall in Manson.
What Is the difference beiween CCLC and Sower's Hall?

CCLC is o dedicated, community campus located close to downtown Chelan. I} will be
owned and operated by the Seven Acres Foundation, not a church. i will have
broader open hours, meeling space, offices, indoor children's play structure, bigger
gvent space, and a pooll Sower's Hall provides some of the same accommaodations as
the CCLC will, but not to the some degree. The CCLC will also coordinate our own
programs in addition fo thosa run by cutside groups who use the facility,

Is this project connected to The Lookoui?

A central piece of property has been acquired for The Community Center at Lake
Chelan thanks to o mutually beneficial, three-way agreement between the Lookout,
Chelan Valley Housing Trust and the Seven Acres Foundation. We are excifed to have

the Lockout as neighbors!

Is the community center really going to happen?

Yes! With yvour support and the dedicated members of the Seven Acres Foundation we
WILL make the Community Center at Lake Chelan a realiy!

We have been hearing abouf this project for 8 vears, when will it be built?

Qur community has been wanting and tryving to fulfil the dream of a community center
for many years. As planning for the CCLC began fo fake shape in 2017, we used that
commiunity interest and support to dive making the CCLC a realityl We onticipate
breaking ground in Seplember 2020 and having our Grand Opening for Phase One the

Spring/Summer of 2021.
Who is your primary contractor?

Rirmmer & Roeter Construction is our primary contractor, We are also working with
Complete Design {architect & structural engineer), GCH {campus lavout & landscape
design}, Torrence Enginesring (civil engineer).

CONSTRUCTION

Is the community cender redlly going to happen?

Poage 6of 8



Yes! With your support and the dedicated members of the Seven Acres Foundation we
WILL make the Community Center at Lake Chelan a redlity!

We have been hearing about this project for 8 years, when will it be built?

Qur community has been wanting and frying fo fulfil the dream of a community center
for many years. As planning for the CCLC began to take shape in 2017, we used that
community interest and support to drive making the CCLC a reality! We anticipate
breaking ground in September 2020 and having our Grand Opening for Phase One the

Spring/Summer of 2021.
Who is your primary contractor?

Rimmer & Roeter Construction is our primary contractor. We are also working with
Complete Design (architect & structural engineer), GCH [campus layout & landscape
design), Torrence Engineering (civil engineer).

What are the confractor selection criteria for the project?

Three local contractors were considered by Seven Acres Foundation Board of Directors,
alengside project building committee.

Will construction of the CCLC cause major disruption to the community?

We antficipate minimal disruption, if any. Highway access is established from Bighom
Way., Water and Sewer is established to property.

SUSTAINABILITY
How will you produce a sustaining business model?

We have developed a delailed pro forma budget outlining our first five years and how
we will balance our earmned revenue through facility rentals and program fees to offset
our expenses. If you are interested in learning more about our business model, please
contact Raye Evans, raye@sevenacresfoundation.orga.

After the construction, will the commerce generated fully cover overhead fo sustain the
facility as a business on its own meril?

Yes, Our ongoing business model is sustainable with eamed revenue from the facility
rentals and program fees. Yet as any non-profit, additional support is always
appreciated! Sponsors, donors and grants will supplement our earned revenue and
allow for sustainable security with strategic reserves, successful events, and program
expansion fo increase our impact. If you are interested in learning more about cur
business model, please confact Raye Evans, raye@sevenacresfaundation.ora,

Will you need yearly sponsors to sustain the center?

As part of the capital campaign we are looking for sponsors to support the construction
of the CCLC, which can be done with a one-time gift or multi-year sponsorship.

Page 7 of 8



Long term our business model is sustainable, yet as any non-profit, sponsors are always
appreciated! Sponsors, donors and grants will supplement our eamed revenue and
allow for sustainable security with strategic reserves, successful events, and program
expansion fo increase our impact. If you are interested in learning more about
becoming a sponsor, please contact Raye Evans, raye@sevenacrestoundation.org or

Will you operate the pool to sustain itself?

Our plan for sustainably is to have a swimming pool that balances earned revenue from
individual subscriptions, private rentals, classes and swim teams, to cover the full
operating expense. We dlso have maintenance support from a local donor to offset
expenses. A community pool is so critical fo the Lake Chelan Valley, that we are
prepared to mitigate any additional expense through fundraising. We need this
resource; our children need this resource.

These FAQs can also be found on our website: htips://ccatlakechelan.ora/faq/

Page 8 of 8



Manwcy 4, 2020 = Vapwsds 128 Moo 10

Lake Chelan
Valley Events

Eeh Ridge snow conditions

CHIELAN - Fer rurren rondiins ared Uie grosming
r\wﬂhh:h"hlmlhdeﬂhn-mhmhh

Sewezx-A-Polonza Literacy Froir:
Merch 7

CHELAN - Mat ol Pelibe Lbrary Wil L Dakdling:
Illmnltwl.mulum
Bl 1 "The e, bl

bl i Eall, il
Labs Chalan Conumiriry [erposhel
i u v bl There will whes: bre coosloes sl diey
P Thm Blar sy Labi b8 sserval lirvcand wioineml sy e
riukirem and yinger

YOUR GEST SOURCE FoR Lake CHELAN 8 ENTIAT VALLEY Nws

Spaene ey VL0

Lake Chelan Hospital Board approves
pausing new hospital for Six months

Bumurrrm gy L Cuntai
Comsmare lioarral &

CHELAN - The Lake
Chifan Comimuily Hos:
gl ané Clinics {LOCHE
Board of Cesnnlsinsi
wated bo pasan deilgn
wnil cesairistion ol tha
aew Ragpial prajeet fus
E-months apd then re-
evi|usy fininess, The
Beard of Commiaiben-
wra bl g wpscial board
Taauling an Peb. 11, ta
dlaces sahsiczs [onmed
un degrorisg the hosp-
bale gvarsl finsncar ani
nperalmnn The barpiinl
hus Barl o contiraed de-
wlionin revynpes over dhe
aat yane vl s to Jowes
Inpati=ni s cuipatient

Afers for Families presanis volumer, payabaisn and
Happily Ever Afters’ March 11 St
Sl ouil QAT Al Ui

ELLAN g ¥
will | ks of acamaly an mighl, Maieh 1
237 ERl 'J'Lulmnn.um-mhr-mm::n
s AR i 18 olieling o i evvneng ol bis
“ﬂ'ﬂﬂlﬁ'h#hﬂlhm
||nmm|unhl.mmmn_um
wim i b H"w!"hlﬂlll‘“ﬂ!ﬂhﬂil
1t be pigs, visdl @ poger sl el e

l-lrﬁiqﬁ-.mdhp-lm
et Lal mnpmllwmm-im
lenigh realing

Tup Dog Peerode: March 1

CIREAN - Dy s Jevinr sbogii vl bk iy gorossn B0 Iy
yviir |aynd il ity Do i g™ Awanl i e
Wagms kol Meyrysrand T Liag Pa e e Sanrvay, bsers
14 This jun gresd el B e kide da B in 8 jewwie

Parwria lree g g8 1 11 30 8 8s | btwd Well g b
Ui eyl (Tl e e e Begfana 8 1250

Shamrock Shuffe 5K R March 14

EUTELAN « e |ake Sreban L E1nb i parssealap
ek ks (ko Heslth aid Wllweas IH—I':hﬂnﬂr

Pl el a5
hkihwimmlﬂuuﬁllhﬁn
il Sk S nalhe i Fun Ben Begisirr ol f s ne
Do i 8058 v Brifer conlin . b By iioen i
A 9 bl 89, wusen! |0 18 s poliege F1B
bde ® mind tnedey Sew Lk e ropieirsdion for sfer ek In
Ay o (e gurweds will sl schel slilp R Dl
Dir ateml Cimnny Lon, A Susaner Camp b sidkines will
finlwtes Fygbitng diseton one el ot § L

Business After Hours: March 189

CVIELAM - L (95 ben (il of Cstermones Hasioos

At Rlers JHAH) il 1 hawhoal iy Sigithe Codlars, 3607
W Wl Avr on Thomsiey, Mverh 308 7 po Jeis Bl
Mﬁlhhhlih!lﬂq‘hiwﬂp’luhnhluhhﬁl
VLl s e g Ll ki 1A ) b

Lies Ahe hacpat ol Rt 148
Tamils oo beilld the 8o
Lk howaver, it deed pot
hve ihe Peede b pay der
the “marigage” o9en e
et b e

“It b &n embiena) -
#ida il w hwdd do airip
iy AP eniiliog e sk
s gaad deciaien’ anid
Garge Kofirich

T D vae predenl
wd with Bindkngs foem &
ey o ota by Ko
rum Herltll Besourses
AGIMRD 3l 128 Feb 11, Spac
cial Howrdl meeting S#%
s » matSonal srganizalirm
slmed ai kelpleg suall
nural hosgials mprove i
ninelalstalilty Missagha
cusiniiEed W il
plan fecunad on & varisly
Al eyt BRe comjluics

Cralan Hasilh & Weliness bobe
Ejusap

TETIEW, EEvElily Eche e
Inbarsesant sad aenrkl
review. APy GHEY pn-
R, [ wak Tremn
Teunfed ihw he Imh.ll
cansider dalaying inapaal
cuitbkrasiion for vas pear
This Tard faaked S0
g Rohoich i ne pobl
g s caritrart with GiHK
tar review sl goasililo
mpprgvall ml Lhe Fei 25
180 Benrd Mg
During the regeierly
mchaduled Brard sisaisy
on Thesday, Feb 2 i
baurd agprvved deiey-
=g hogtal conatriom

HepALu

hnona
Commimanity Howhsl ahd C iz (LOCHC) Beard of Commissioms
rdEtng en Fab, 05 hasrd |r||||i|1|tmilil|umtm|phd 8 chedi fram Luke
hﬂtﬂ-l'h-lnﬁhlll et of BET 204 far

Trainiag for ona yasx Tha

with Biuder Broup for i Sainkyg. Boied member Joadmma LaPoris Is far lefi

s design for fivmanthy
and Lios reviee Smantes
The hoepitad ond Beard
of Commisetoners will
mnlizie o manitar and
fomus on impeoviog hes
piluirevenies Cievenily,
e Dows il 1wl g o
§ cenfracs with GHIL The
Beard disceand and ig-
el io osliin anu il
Ainnal preacl s which
ik apeiei Al Beadd micl
N wIE B 1o 10 Fa el
s propoeals

Whal bagpany ta the
cammunily fax dellars
slalad dur dhe wew hos-

hisd B fheda year costrac

flil?

+ Tix dollars fer ibe
e hapital prejoct sre
toalriciod tunds {hal oin
wnly e oaed Toi thie sew

e WAL P §

The Community Center at Lake Chelan
ﬁnalizes new central location

ug’rmuﬂfa’
coraminity reached

SepurTTEn A%
vt Arees Friamams

wrstanly wenefleil, e
"l.'rI: BgrEsEESiL Elwaia

Prosidmt, Ben
Wilierne

A twre-acre amon of s
danil Wi provivedy oir-
etk ae 1 donasn rom
Tha: Liwdhiill s U Chalia
Villey Heusieg Trasl ang
Wl I b0 Tk Dha

Epj'\ll !hm;:lnn
eatgal willy i
vhass 8 aed|Honal HEH‘I
Franm The il =

Limihinid,
sl ke Seven Aotes: Fine.

OO 14Tk 5 Ulds estrerrady’
rar, el thivesay
(a1

e = mnpguare bt facibly
alsy micindz 3 u-mm]
Wiz, mult raca|

Commurity Center will be
18 & prea! bcstam (it Wi
Setior sevwg i he conmnmity,
Aty ke Heuirg Tl w2l
D e

Ui of lisrsieg s,
*Thn vy Trus e i
aacs| prervid g atata sl
(T ||I'u|'|.|u'n Ensing,
andis baind sgremend e

mmpﬂlul_
anl 6 EfmE [oF aferfable

Privide aall,

'The Bavin Actew Fors-
datiom o5 zanbimisag fund-
ralging alforis bss The
Cottim| i Laks

Iy
Thes thirsd T eniky o evry reanlh, FEVT: L the Chisretver 0 VB o fond I the Chlan Valey  ables w0 Gty thal®  cossiey renlle o contimae
L0 s Py o) el bl a%n:-dnhu Trurtina citios £abd Wik Connet, Enapilive mm:a:n
! A ol T 0 mtable o afimdablc - Dlnsurid oo Chelan Hewo- sl rurme fusds fa7 Toe
Winter Ard Exhibdts Thre March 26 new bostion A THE gy ipnelapnval. Ben  ing Thusl “Weare prabefsl  Commumy Cesser w1k
Cammanity Cenur i Like , Mnangrig Partzer  io The Lookoal owmershn  Th
CUELAN  The LEACY 51 cuilq] “Lsks (wt o Wi+ ﬂm‘l‘mlﬂmﬂ o The Lockout §n cxvellol g fo the kndness al e To lsim e 4f dess
1" ot . Uyl e Loy 1M Frmrgon V0% O SWILOWH CUEUI s o develipenent  feven herws Beupiatin. o be Mg Communty
& lecaghl el i TLR Ahart e IPES 80 oy g tliilled o gt This datit Examphftis o e, planis ik bitg
st s (hetr wtoeroe Dl depicimg Witley T 0 Maen The grop. Tl £t wark s
natanparettle Laks Chelasren, Mok i Bucsrrwf lnhe o1 A 08 Wglbeay 350 o) iy vy Array P, pigethe for @ in fox e
b Chork with e Oyl saLibrary o oers Wnanyanat. o it Bekow e Lodk oy Bath srgmitmtion - Editers meee: The Fruie
Pheaie trol, Bh it el il o rhew a7 1 PEUNEE BeSISETRN]  ur worhing do Relp the.  The Community Cemer Ao Fassdiion ol prei-
ol v |ty ot e Bt Polevses Lirseey o A<t b Ll CommaRIy, and Bullding o Labis Chaies il Selids et anupdsre fe e Clelen
it e At i P Iz whex we vy 3 S M ity Coienation Thr Corpmis-
e SR e e S Ly e o el
® 3 T i3
Submiltting your ﬂllhﬂlib&}hmw of paking Lt Beller wheey kgt cotcin, ot auliernin  wal g u:&::,ﬂ.dl:
Lﬂlﬁhﬂmmlﬂﬂt Mazsim, with aser doomm gyl gy with mage, bl BEEING  stsirunity & hever ander
IomtlErs s beuilabhe Nat rffiree,

I bar i eh af the parlies ine  arsas vl u“Hn shanif the project and ask
bt £ M Evirt, Dot iy B i o st sermape 11 perfoct velmed and mam imporarm.  susi sl and et o osard menbers
ko nan e, e e £ty Feuel” beld Sane ACEN 1y g oty i witer  palelal ovirts Fira br afiee the preseafatise,

Need Lo Place an Ad? i g NCW

Looking for a job?
NCWMarket.com

MARKET.COM
CLASSHED ADS

Our Classified Ad Dept is open 24/7 Eﬁﬁﬁ ﬂﬂﬂﬂ il
[ INSIDETHIS WEEK I I w M
EI& BUDBRDS "M "3
b . U::J\P'::l:'hl




- Community L Crate Rt = pur &, 2660
I o Our valley needs this building more than ever’
10 E Jekumeri b, 10 bor 1y werker trainiogs and FalEing €Ters Tor Tha

Fomerres a7 Bovpd Arasi
[ E— Commuaity Jenler st

Lake Chalen wnd wspest
1o begin eanstrention na

Chatbin, B AT RIS

mire Thrsugh CCLT ard
wilF parners pragram-

CHELAM - These are ming, we will promaiie

ey tmes Banr of ¥ ysluntestem, phyical Halur than sprisg of 021
Asu warking fum Buss, i cos g slirin g active | sied tn betom.
Diparng sutwhat sur new  bacliby femily relatinn: tng o spzaanrT There i o

*motmal® Teaks like ad  skipg, npw connect dngi- npramratdp levet for ev.

sppating cachh olher a8 wduale, tainesses and ery bodges ned evary bt
b weean Wolave dhls  popprofiis pgether Eeis us coaer i miking
eomnienity avd seEiNE  Exterier Shyle i dlresm & reality:

FYETORE fame ARfERer  porward movemest Tou camalss make yoes

‘““?f:'::l‘llnnm‘u S Ilwlﬂus I: h:npln mrr murk oh Lakes Chelinl
ng theas hard Clmses o Err——— LT ST R T
Whﬁp:lp&r ﬁﬂ‘:ﬂhﬂluﬂlmﬁ C BTV iy giais siyie ‘hﬂm\mﬂ—m Gertber &l Lake AT 3 wmaderiul war ba
iemaiiaigeal mmm“".‘m& of luling Ban been p- iy b fraw bwen approved, Savan Arrss Foutcutian's  SE0% S3p0rLIIE e Dot
w |4 =i provnl Geven Aces Tsr. prlna ﬂu-dnr. Rirmer and Rovis Jn currenidy mimaly e 3 by
s es SEel a6 Bl The gaiien's prine contre- Mty whih = ®laikle begacy mopar
CCLE with have e dwn o, Rimner snd Rostet. ml—m carmuny,
Advariivig Sums Dirscter | DVRRTREIS Larpeieg chil: s currantly Sacarsing T e winrs, by 1 do
dten, vaath, professionnl  gaign snd fructertooe MRS, Gell Ineelend i, viset ¢l abeechetan
D! Farbar = 5455280 Gevelnpment, Midrsnl  gisuctssility wity Pyier 00 ETEDIONE Weara contiming ferd oy
dmea
e ey T Honkmg ro shaw apprecfatwn
1ot thel i (o7
- Tha Honia Ibr
Parsa i Chalanan May 1
s bnail by Chalas Fire &
anglinciind many
Hilh!\‘\-mm
ihe wal

iy, inchuging the
Miss Labe Chalan reysd
ceurd wad Manson Apple

Bossars Pevalt, S
thalr sppriciation fa
haplibosre workem,
The peade fevelad by
fhe Lawe Chelns Cheie.
Lk Ghelen Commurty
Haspltal snd Columbla

o Ao

Walley Cammanity Heath.
ox e it

SR RIL IR | 30T Easi Miphiinal L, | Clalan
*Mm :

en grotefies and s Q8L 8 pebledy raded Lake Chelan Food Bank Driv
o FOOD RS, riher i ling  PepRERIbINERS e an My 8 oaitested 83,68 W Manson,
[ ot honé dulies bosk bty hequeserst K8 413,183 1 Chaken, Ms Wih Tood fnasn.
G, as, M08 wiir Beal scomume” cper » i
mm;r-m_* gﬂ?nr;gg‘u I:_‘I.':lt m"' i “En bk adiial gk Belsiorm Thay thank sveryens for all the donnibens
s o Bk, sy o LI o & Bank  moludng North Cascadi
| PAn adse Tinihl 18 ver of Kalbapall Montans, Gls  Barik, T eiisk divirions manllyrhamd bectmesser  (nfermntion abeal he
comrmnilica la that thass  car fark o a substiny i dmancil sereices RCIRINE 108 WEAlATS. - buak chahe i ok woww
LUt will b e fosaly o Oluler Bancsc, ne. o fadividue e 4ad oo LS, AdIcanS) e e
) b
it i e el “T Pellly rerngrisy the  faalihy m being eumded  sdeqesie jodsl disens  MeToioilrWA_iMars
reaing HoA 8aE 513 mH'EE' tmpeci this i having i Ineee e od Moy, the powe mE moeyrps and teslth p o d 77 o Lom
il i Anteilins, workers andinal  orvar smnaunced fi Safe  ilandarid in pdace Each  modtumeamailbsbn,
IS meipes,tutwe v nod pel  Starl phin which aewerds  pamsowill be o ot hres  saunce s,
b B -nmm rwrvar W fecion ralan  wie O ] aganel s eonie coonpeestc of the  wekki—in mid metsies el b ) ey o b
PR i and Liogplieatians far i, nles canl e fer willl when e gresirnen's Mellos fuge:
e CONID-relal vl ienaies oo VW pambisiie s uifee- aplst lonespenihe saie.  sate eon Eoee T e 0SS ee deem cinumag -
Bors, b v, hewdine, | 1 9OMH DEAESUIGE ORI e ratic, hospuatmalions.  Thecughite Visshagian  phapets anather, orcntinl e-signs e
g, wite bpeettn | SHse AlTOr Back im0 st soriow foe wiske  “SafaBlorl” an morebiml Remd Oos ] Rate Stard  eovbd Tharde forplimed
Poim penniwimtir. | 0o wieel, publie hualld and ooy COVID 28 nepeet alasivtiiva widlil  podicy plan lere: govor:  respening-of wagngtos
aate v Whilo 8igy Ritao, Stay  re-opdn In phosas with  neemgosislaimibulll  esmsocedeatn kit

Salute to Nurses —
2020 Year of the Nurse

sl fohis sty 018
sad 20@R; that's @ prewik
Tai of 12% B seppert of
aurees, WG auggesti

To Our Nurse Heroes,

V707 gﬁzzf.

Aty Nurded (eeé

michealth.org

in widely known s ke
Racrudief & ITics oFe. Riira-

.rmﬂm bie
HEALTH

Hightlagate 3l

Wen! Elie “Teipile Emfuaet® 1o ing. Seamiag the Grimean
m’;;‘ﬁu L] P}l\.‘rtn!::fbrym":lm" E"Ii' m;manrrhlﬁ-

. i wied i ww Bg camm 1k an

— For Whmhm D?‘EJ'US = Inpatient ewra: belter  allied salders 5 Turkey
i Shani Finrigan, BN Lors Ri-Oche, RN CREENGROOTMEDIA-  hoalsh,atrcnger eoonn-  Sumitinis culled, “The
e | e R D B s R e R Tt
o 3 i ranen  CqUESAY. e Lels, Ingals #oghl po an

E3 L e o Inmzngriton of yourcars frem ﬂﬂ.ﬂ"ﬁ:j;.fﬂ.ﬁ” mﬂmf;muts h“run:'Tl Eu T:d ackan.
- n recel bifieai #anf mUrEn
s e P gt B 2 Haritage Halghis repdesis, lavdles aod safl s 38 3t year af Ao eresiar, mared] oo L. i 180
15 it wach webk, b1 b BRI En ledfing pro-graseand - She wes slan mopansi bz
= hm“h : = fi hl = hosarding e the goleracaeer (3@ almes  Tor iptgLInE (b fof
mdmact ipelsad '+ r‘_i Unitedd o Barenl  tates g and migw Tewhio
a1 s i et ol l.lhhilﬂ‘llhcl ilee  healts cars ol praciiced in merkbous
or crgmialion. I'IERITJ‘GE lumllh care fobd wall sl Wl wak Flueenew  infirmarin, Her wark
CECR L T A0 R sew regisiered  Nightingale? T T LS ST T

Flutrnse

prafasimmals indey
oad lud ioher birthdsy,
sty 13, bing dispnaied
b oo moTats Tleses.
isabad Nurding Day each
Wear,

A i af bhe 5933 ol
ebralimn [or verws, WHD
willl releame its Frst Slale
Ul e v i s Burssig
Eeporl The will
deselbe hom Lie nurs:
ing workioree cas kel
deliver Unbvared] Haalih
Cerernge ant S nmabic
Tevelupment Goals, It wil|
also highlight new itzss
Faf priey provih mvor the
nEnt Wires ta (e YoLr

20y e (1l b Fa Tl v
Aliwt Tips I ::’1:::” “m::{
¥ wE £y
e g it
= focuied anfhearear
GnTh 4 LA mure promiisnt

rajze in hoalth pallay
mmu.
2, Grewier rvestieenis
ullnnmnluu\nhrua
ing mere pars-
nln el rabip rolan,
+. Condeating Tesearch
b Tt abiers e cin
hEvs 1he A | T act
£ Blage of e bl
BurilEg proatooe
Yt can help zprend U
mexpags ¥ thanng e
Murzing Mew mpmsguign
sy

=

aelal midia, haeting
|penl svanis or Bdvicet.
Ing fof Uhe Bawas i yeur
eommEniir,



\# “COMMUNITY
FCENTER i

A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRES FOUNDATION NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Ben Williams - Board President - Seven Acres Foundation
ben@sevenacresfoundation.org

THE VINE COFFEE BECOMES NEWEST PARTNER WITH
COMMUNITY CENTER AT LAKE CEHLAN

CHELAN, Washington (July 8, 2020) - Continuing to fulfill its goal of partnering with top
quality people, organizations and companies in the area, the Seven Acres Foundation has
reached an agreement with Holly and Ryan Moody to lease space in the Community Center at
Lake Chelan for their new business venture, The Vine Coffee. The coffee shop will be the
exclusive convenience food and beverage vendor at the Center, and it's expected to provide a
destination experience for all area residents, not just those patrons who use Community
Center for recreational and other activities.

“We are extremely excited about the partnership we've established with this wonderful new
facility, mainly because of the great people involved with the project, and the fact that it
enables us to give back to the community we've enjoyed living in for so many years,” said
Holly Moody. “Building the Center is such a great cause for our area, so we're thrilled to be a
part of it. We've dreamed about having our own small business like this for many years, and
now it’s time to take the plunge.” Moody says that in addition to serving a variety of coffee
drinks, she also plans to offer juices, breakfast sandwiches, paninis, homemade cookies, pre-
packaged foods, and many other items. The Vine Coffee will be located in a prime location
near the front door of the Center, providing an indoor parlor style environment in addition to

having outdoor tables and chairs.

The mission of the Community Center at Lake Chelan is to connect people with the
resources they need and with each other in order to enhance the quality of life in the
Lake Chelan Valley. Seven Acres Foundation is continuing fundraising efforts for the
CCLC and expects to begin construction no later than the Spring of 2021. To learn
more or donate to the campaign, please visit www.ccatlakechelan.org.

HitH



s WCOMMUNITY
FCENTER %

A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRES FOUNDATION NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Ben Wiiliams - Board President - Seven Acres Foundation
ben@sevenacresfoundation. org

THE COMMUNITY CENTER AT LAKE CHELAN RECEIVES MAJOR DONATION
FROM NAMES FAMILY FOUNDATION

CHELAN, Washington (June 18, 2020) - Seven Acres Foundation has announced receipt
of a financial commitment of 5500,000 from the Names Family Foundation to help
fund the development of the Community Center at Lake Chelan (CCLC).

“We are overwhelmed and very grateful for this incredibly generous commitment
from the Names family’s charitable organization,” said Ben Williams, Board President
of Seven Acres Foundation. “With this wonderful grant, we have now reached nearly
60% of our total fundraising target of $8.5 million, and it provides a tremendous boost
moving forward to help us attain our total financial goal.”

The Names Family Foundation, created back in 1996 and based in Fircrest, provides
grants for non-profits that promote athletics, physical education, health and wellness
within Washington state. Grants from the Foundation have helped to build everything
from playgrounds to community centers to an aquatics complex. The Foundation has
awarded over 891 grants, and donated more than $28 Million to worthy organizations
and causes. The commitment to the CCLC includes $200,000 already received, plus
an additional $200,000 in 2021 and $100,000 in 2022.

Erin Shagran, Treasurer of the Names Family Foundation, said granting this award was
a relatively easy decision to make. “Although we are based in the Puget Sound area,

MORE



Page 2

our family has deep roots and very close ties to the Lake Chelan area. Our parents,
Tom Names and Meg Horan Names, were long time summer residents in Chelan.
Meg’s father, John Horan, was an apple orchardist, and he and his wife Helen were
deeply committed to the Wenatchee community. My sisters, Beth and Monica, and |
are all thrilled to make this commitment to the CCLC, as it fits beautifully with the
philanthropic legacy of our parents and grandparents. We also like to focus on
projects that promote physical fitness, which not only improves one’s health but also
has the potential to greatly enhance relationships within a community.”

The Seven Acres Foundation is continuing fundraising efforts for the Community
Center at Lake Chelan and expects to begin construction no later than the Spring of
2021. The mission of the CCLC is to connect people with the resources they need and
with each other in order to enhance the quality of life in the Lake Chelan Valley.

To learn more or donate to the campaign, please visit
http://sevenacresfoundation.org/.

HH##



y WCOMMUNITY
FCENTER i
A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRESFOUNDATION
NEWS RELEASE

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Ben Williams - Board President - Seven Acres Foundation
ben@sevenacresfoundation.org

THE COMMUNITY CENTER AT LAKE CHELAN PARTNERS WITH KAHIAU VOLLEYBALL CLUB

CHELAN, Washington (June 2, 2020) - Seven Acres Foundation, developers of the forthcoming
Community Center at Lake Chelan (CCLC), has announced a new partnership with the Kahiau
Yolleyball Club, a popular local athletic organization started back in 2014,

Kahiau will host volleyball practices, games and tournaments in the indoor gym, which is able to
accommodate up to three courts at one time. Seven Acres Foundation board member Brooke
Isaak states, “Investing in our youth as a community is essential. With the help of the Kahiau
program, we have seen young girls and boys excel in their personal development - mentally,
physically and emotionally. Kahiau teaches ‘give selflessly with no expectation of return.’ In my
opinion, that's an extremely powerful foundation that funnels directly back to the community and

makes this valley even more enjoyable to call home."

Kahiau Volleyball Club has been seeking a gym to accommeodate their 10+ teams. “The Community
Center at Lake Chelan is such a great fit for us, and we are super excited to have a single home
base in the future. The local schools have been very generous with their facilities, but we've had
to compete with high school teams, extracurricular activities, events and community gatherings
for gym time. This new partnership will help our program immensely,” says Dez Phelps, Owner and
Founder of Kahiau. She also emphasizes their program includes families from a wide geographic
area. “Everyone is welcome to join our club, no matter their age, skill level or physical location.

Our membership extends well beyond just Chelan and Manson.”

The Seven Acres Foundation is continuing fundraising efforts for the Community Center at Lake
Chelan and expects to begin construction no later than the Spring of 2021. The mission of the
CCLC is to connect peaple with the resources they need and with each other in order to enhance

the quality of life in the Lake Chelan Valley.

To learn more or donate to the campaign, please visit http://sevenacresfoundation.org/.

Wi



wCOMMUNITY

FCENTER ..
- CHELAN
A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACEES FOUNDATION

NEWS RELEASE

For further information, please contact:
Ben Williams - Board President - Seven Acres Foundation

ben@sevenacresfoundation.arg

SEVEN ACRES FOUNDATION WELCOMES NEW PARTNER FOR
THE COMMUNITY CENTER AT LAKE CHELAN

CHELAN, Washington (May 15, 2020) - Seven Acres Foundation, developers of the forthcoming
Community Center at Lake Chelan (CCLC), announced today a new partnership with BE.Fit Chelan,
a local provider of physical fithess classes.

“Partnerships are the essence of the Community Center at Lake Chelan. Two of our core values
are wellness and relationships. BE.Fit Chelan is a great organization helping people in the area
achieve their healthy goals. | am excited to have them as an active partner using the Community
Center to connect more people and enhance wellness in our community,” said Dan Hodge, Vice

President of Seven Acres Foundation.

BE.Fit Chelan will benefit equally, especially by having new access to a well equipped gym and
indoor swimming pool. “Teaming up with the Community Center provides a perfect opportunity
for us to substantially broaden the range of our fitness programs,” said Jen Bordner, Owner and
Founder of BE.Fit Chelan. “My partner, Sara England, and | are anxiously awaiting the day we
can, for example, offer physical fitness classes for senior citizens, provide a water aerobics
program, and expand our wellness instruction to people of all ages and fitness levels,” Bordner
noted her company has been conducting Bootcamp fitness classes at Sowers Hall in Manson, but
those have been halted due to the Cornavirus pandemic. She intends to resume that program and
possibly add other offerings in the same location once government restrictions are lifted.

The Seven Acres Foundation is continuing fundraising efforts for the CCLC and expects to begin
construction no later than the Spring of 2021. The mission of the Community Center is to connect
people with the resources they need and with each other in order to enhance the quality of life in

the Lake Chelan Valley.

To learn more or donate to the campaign, please visit http://sevenacresfoundation.org/.

#itit



THE COMMUNITY CENTER AT LAKE CHELAN,
A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRES FOUNDATION NEWS RELEASE

FOR FURTHER THFORMATION COMTACT:
Ban Williams - Board Presiklent - Seven Acres Foundation

THE COMMUNITY CENTER AT LAKE CHELAN 50% FUNDED WITH A NEW LOCATION

CHEILAM, Washington (February 2020} - A key fundraising milestone was reached for the Community Center at Lake
Chelan as well as a new location for the much anticipated community building.

The Seven Acras Foundatfon, & non-profit group whose current focus is getting the Community Center at Lake

Chelan funded and built, has secured donations, grants, pledges, and public funding to finance more than S0% of
the estimated 58.0M investment to build the facility. The Seven Acres Foundation attributes their successiul
efforts Lo & strang grassroots campaign, the suppert of Reallife Church in Chelan, and key donations from

members of the cammunity.

“We are honored and energized by the outpouring of support,” said Ban Williams, President of the Seven Acnes
Foundation board of directors, “The Lake Chelan Vallay community has rallied to make this community center and

pool & reality.™

In September of 2019 a fundraising dinner hosted at Wapato Point Cellars in Manson served to publicize funds
already pladoed and the event gencrated additional pledges for the campaign. Washington State Cornmissioner of
Public Lands, Hitary Franz, was the keynote speaker at the event, which was attended by around 100 people.

Buring the fundraising dirner, Kyle Plew announced support totaling $1M from Reallife Church, wivich first
launched the effott to build a community center in the Chelan Yalley n 2017, Adam and Katli Bynd, owners of
Swim World in Chelan, also announced their support at the event by pledging to build the community swimming
pool, valued at $1M. Guests, board members, and anonymous donars pledoed an additional $1M as a result of the
event. Including grants and public funding secured from the State of Washington, over $4M has been pledged

toward the project.

The Community Center will inciide a 25-meter competition swimming pool thanks to the Rynd family, basketball
and sport courts, an auditorium with stage, public mesting areas and offices, as well as autdoor sand volleyball
and pickleball courts. Plans for the 25,000 square foot facility also include a commercial Ritehen, multi-use rootns,
children’s play areas, and a <pace for affordable private events,

Very recently a great piece of property was acquired for the Community Center facitity on Bighorn Avenue just off
Highway 150, below the Lockout housing development and adfacent to the Chelan Cross Fit gym. This highly
accessible property fs more central to both Chelan and Manson, with access to utilities, previously zoned, flat
acreage, This incredible property i made possible thanks to a mutually beneficial, three-way agrasment between
the Lockout, Chelan Valley Heusing Trust and the Seven acres Foundation.

The Lookout ard The Seven Acres Foundation have mutual acceptance on & purchase agreement for the land that
was previously earmarked generously by the Lookeut for donation to the Chetan Valley Housing Trust,



This agreement enables the Seven Acres Foundation to donate five acres of land to the Chelan Valley Housing Trust
for affordable housing, while allowing the Seven Acres Foundation te move farward with the Community Center at
Lake Chelan in a great location that will better serve the community.

Each of the parties involved is better off thanks to this extremely rare, successful three-way negotiation.
The Seven Acres Foundation is continuing fundraising efforts for the Community Center at Lake Chelan and expects
to begin construction no later than spring 2021, Reallife Church is planning to host an event in the coming months

to continue educating the community and raising funds for the Community Center at Lake Chelan.

To learn more or donate to the campaign, please visit hitp://sevenacresfoundation.org/,

id



2COMMUNITY
~CENTER 4%

A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRESFOUNDATION

Sponsorship Opportunities

= Platinum Sponsor: $500,000+

o Name/lLogo recognized at CCLC in a prominent location on the
campaign recognition feature commensurate with a Platinum Partner Gift

o Name/lLog will be included in social media and marketing exposure for
the duration of campaign at Platinum Partner

o Special Partner event at the new building site to unveil partnership in the
community.

o Press Release and Onsite celebration of donor's location of choice to
recoghize the gift.

e Gold Sponsor: $100,000-499,9%
o Name/logo recognized in a prominent location on the campaign feature

at CCLC site commensurate with a Gold Partner gift.
o Press Release and Cnsite celebration of donor's location of choice to
recognize the gift.
o Silver Sponsor: $50,000-$99,999
o Name/lLogo recognized in a prominent location on the campaign
recognition feature at CCLC site commensurate with a Silver Partner gift,
o Onsite celebration of donor's location of choice to recognize the gift.
« Bronze Sponsor: $25,000-549,999
o Name/log recognized in a prominent location on the campaign
recognition feature ot CCLC commensurate with a Bronze Partner gift.
¢ Supporting Sponsor: $10,000-524,999
o Name/log recognized in a prominent location on the campaign
recognition feature at CCLC commensurate with a Supporting Pariner
gift.
¢« Sponsar: up fo $10,000
o Name/Log recognized in a prominent location on the campaign
recognition feature at CCLC commensurate with a Partner gift.
» Brick
o Small $150
o Medium §250
o Large $500
o X-large $750

Naming Opportunities available for larger gifts, see website for curent options.



2COMMUNITY
FCENTER 414

A PROJECT OF THE SEVEN ACRESFOUNDATION

GIFT/PLEDGE FORM

DONOR NAME(S)

GIFT INFORMATION

One Time Gift: 3

Total Piedge: $ over the next [1-5) vear(s).
Please begin invoicing me:  Annually Monthly

I/my spouse/partner works for o matching gift company {form attached)
Please contact me about a naming cpportunity

CONTACT INFORMATION

ADDREESS

ciry STATE 1R

FHOME T-rAAlL

SIGNATURE EATE

lfwe wish 10 remagin anenymous
My/Our name may be pubiished/acknowledged as;

PAYMENT METHCGD
Check enclosed [please make payable to Seven Acres Foundation)
nvoice me
Gift of stock or other real property
Credit card
Name
Card # Exp> CVV

The Community Center ai Lake Chelan THANKS YOU for your generosity.

Seven Acres Foundation is & 501{c){3} nonprofit corporation. A} gifts are deductilMe for tax purposes to the fullest extent of the
law, Federal Tax 1D Mumbar: 82-2637129



_Che

Douglas Regional
" PortAuthority .~ .

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: ﬂJim Kuntz
cc: None

Date: August 6, 2020

Re: COVID-19 Commercial Service Airport Requirements

The Governor may scon be issuing requirements for Commercial
Service Airports related to COVID-19. Piease find enclosed. The
proposal as drafted would require Regional Port employees to
become health care screeners. We do not have the expertise or
staffing to perform this function.

WPPA is helping coordinate a response to the Governor’s Office on
behalf of the Ports that operate Commercial Air Service Airports.



COVID-19 Commercial Service Airport Reguirements

The following draft is a proposed statewide approach to the pandemic to ensure the health and safety
of employees, passengers and crewmembers working and traveling to and from the state’s commercial
service alrports, This approach encampasses setting baseling requiraments at each commercial
passengar service airport and authorizes airports to undertake medical screening for COVID-12in
partnership with airlines and state and local public health agencies.

Recommended Practices for Airlines

Recognizing that airlines may be subject to separate federal regulation or guidance, and that the State
has limited authority to impose mandates, airlines are strongly encouraged to establish questionnaires
for passengers regarding potential COVID-19 exposure or symptoms as part of passenger check-in
processes and to require passenger acceptance of relevant requirements. For example, at check-in,
kiosk, or other place of boarding pass issuance, airlines should require a mandatory acknow|edgement
by the traveler, that they understand and will abide by the face coverings and physical distancing
requirements, and that Issuance of a boarding pass is contingent on their willingness to comply. The
questionnaire used by the airling should prevent issuance of a boarding pass if a passenger answers yes
to one of the COVID-13 screening questions, As noted below, airport sponsors may refer departing
passengers who do not pass airport screening measureas to airlines, in arder for alriines to make their
own determinations whether to permit passenger travel. Airlines should provide a full refund at no
charge or provide a rebate to the customer if they are screened-out, It is recommended that the aidines
make the no charge for rebooking or rehate clearly known to passengers at check-in,

Reqguirements for Airport Sponsors
Commercial airports throughout the state are directed as follows:

1. In collaboration with state and local public health agencies, develop protocals for a health
screening process that takes into account evolving guidance from local, state, and federal public
heaith authorities as well as the specific conditions of thelr own operations (for example,
passenger volume; geagraphic extent of flight patterns whether intra-state, domestic or
international; and axtent of community spread of COVID-19).

Airports are required te scan temperatures of outbound and inbound passengers. Airporis are
also strongly encouraged to establish secondary screening protocels {e.g., a second temperature
scan and screening gquastions in the event a passenger has an elevated temperature) in
partnership with state and local public health agencies. Protocals should provide that 2 health
care provider assist in any secondary screening and provide recommendations to airlines
regarding possible contagion, Tncluding to account for any abnormalities in the screening
process.

Quthound passengers displaying a temperature of 100.4 F or above and/or providing
information in secondary screening that indicates possible COVID-19 exposure must be referred
to their airline. Inbouwnd passengers meaeting such criteria must be referred to the state orlocal

public health agency.



Other than providing passengers information and refarrals to airlines or state or local public
health authorities, airport sponsors will not be responsible for restricting affected passengers’
ability to continue with air travel,

Require face coverings In all public areas of the airport.
Post signage for reminders and spacing to honor physical distancing.
Erect protective barriers where appropriate to buffer travelers and airport workers.

Frequently disinfect high-touch surfaces in public areas with medical-grade cleaning products 6.
Provide hand sanitizer stations threughout the terminal.

Alfow pre-booking for airpart parking where possible.

Cooperate with state and local health agencies to monitor enforcerment of the above
regquirements,

Airpart vendors and businessas operating at the airport (including, but not limited to,
construction, hospitality, and other industry sectors) must follow state and county health
agency requirements, Including those far employes sereening, physical distancing reguirements,
sanitation and personal hygiene protocols, personal protective equipment, and methods to
provide services while limiting close interactions. Encourage card purchases to lessen the
handfing of cash.



Potential Medical Screening Questions

Local health authorities should make the final determination regarding appropriate questions 1o use in
screening individuals for potential COVID-19 exposure. Screening questions could include, for example,
inquiry regarding the following topics;

1., Have you or anyone in your party, if traveling, experienced any of the following symptoms
associzted with COVID-197

g Fever of 100.4 or zbove, new coughin the last 72 hours, shortness of breath, new
loss of taste or smell, or a combination of two or more of the following: chills, muscle
pain, headache, sore throat, nausea/vomiting/diarrhea, congestion/running nose-not
related to seasonal allergies, and unusual fatigue.

2. Does anyone in your househeld have any of the above symptoms?

3. Have you been in close contact (within & ft} with anyone with suspected or confirmed COVID-
19 over the last 14 days without wearing the appropriate personal protective equipment
such as a mask?

4, Have you recently taken any medication to reduce a fever?



OPERATING REVENUES
BUSINESS PARKS

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Building A - Blue Spirits
Building B - Hurst International
Misc. Income

TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Office Space Leases

Video Conference/Meeting Room Rentals

Utility & Operating Reimbursements

Misc. Income

TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

DOWNTOWN WENATCHEE SOUTH
Misc. Rents

Utility & Operating Reimbursements
TOTAL DOWNTOWN WENATCHEE SOUTH

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK

IB 2 - HOM Solutions

IB 3 - Confluence Health & WA Resource Cons.
IB 4 - Pregis Corporation

IB 5 - Chelan County PUD & Ultra Polymers
IB 6 - ABC Early Learning

IB 7 & 8 - Pacific Aerospace & Electronics
IB 9 - Sinclair Systems

Fire Protection Assessment

Utility & Operating Reimbursements

Misc. Income

TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK

PANGBORN AIRPORT

Landing Fees

Parking Income (2018 Gross receipts $461,599)
Aircraft Parking

Rental Income - Aviation Land

Rental Income - NonAviation Land

Rental Income - Terminal Building

Rental Income - NonAviation Buildings
Rental Income - Hangars

Fuel Flowage Fees

FBO Income (After hours, Horizon into Tank)
FBO Fuel Income

FBO Misc. Income

Misc. Fees and Permits

TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual

Approved Budget YTD Budget

Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance
76,234 $ 38,117 $ 6,353 $ 6,353 $ 9,245 $§ 9245 § 9245 § 9,245 $ 49,686 (26,548) $ 11,569
65,970 26,388 3,217 3,217 3,217 3,217 6,434 6,434 25,736 (40,234) (652)

- - 2,111 2,527 6,871 3,283 2,053 4,356 21,201 21,201 21,201

142,204 64,505 11,681 12,097 19,333 15,745 17,732 20,035 - - - - - - 96,623 (45,581) 32,118
1,225,638 612,819 102,916 102,081 101,529 101,270 101,348 101,191 610,335 (615,303) (2,484)
210,000 105,000 12,947 9,941 7,703 3,028 1,721 1,435 36,775 (173,225) (68,225)
280,120 140,060 22,756 22,973 23,216 22,822 23,724 24,340 139,831 (140,289) (229)
1,715,758 857,879 138,619 134,995 132,448 127,120 126,793 126,966 - - - - - - 786,941 (928,817) (70,938)
9,900 9,900 3,562 3,562 3,562 3,812 3,812 3,812 22,122 12,222 12,222

- - - - 1,618 584 792 1,155 4,149 4,149 4,149

9,900 9,900 3,562 3,562 5,180 4,396 4,604 4,967 - - - - - - 26,271 16,371 16,371
40,491 20,246 3,392 3,392 3,392 3,392 3,392 3,392 20,352 (20,139) 106
63,646 31,560 5,398 5,398 5,398 5,398 5,398 8,398 35,388 (28,258) 3,828
198,539 99,270 16,545 16,545 16,545 16,545 16,545 16,545 99,270 (99,269) -
202,800 101,400 24,700 25,121 25,121 25,121 25,121 25,121 150,305 (52,495) 48,905
13,255 6,617 1,109 1,109 1,109 1,109 1,109 1,109 6,654 (6,601) 37
695,083 347,542 58,231 58,231 58,231 58,231 58,231 58,231 349,386 (345,697) 1,844
126,390 62,785 10,526 10,526 10,526 10,526 10,526 10,526 63,156 (63,234) 371
5,935 5,935 - 5,278 - - - - 5,278 (657) (657)
145,000 72,500 4,681 6,021 7,515 4,027 5,091 2,859 30,194 (114,806) (42,306)

- - - 390 411 411 - 161 1,373 1,373 1,373
1,491,139 747,855 124,582 132,011 128,248 124,760 125,413 126,342 - - - - - - 761,356 (729,783) 13,501
85,313 42,657 5,841 5,821 5,724 2,471 3,897 3,026 26,780 (58,533) (15,877)
384,646 192,323 29,026 34,182 15,243 2,144 2,189 3,575 86,359 (298,287) (105,964)
5,000 2,500 - - - - 150 632 782 (4,218) (1,718)
58,535 29,268 49,919 4,997 5173 3,938 3,938 3,938 71,903 13,368 42,635
97,351 48,676 54,542 208 208 208 706 666 56,538 (40,813) 7,862
181,711 90,856 14,351 12,323 9,695 6,668 7,546 7,677 58,260 (123,451) (32,596)

- - 9,460 9,460 9,460 9,460 9,460 9,460 56,760 56,760 56,760
239,646 119,823 26,004 9,163 13,699 9,917 10,056 9,545 78,384 (161,262) (41,439)
20,000 10,000 1,193 768 1,744 701 1,374 1,249 7,029 (12,971) (2,971)
78,520 39,260 3,128 2,908 2,162 378 254 3,474 12,304 (66,216) (26,956)
1,113,330 556,665 95,829 71,229 57,334 52,123 57,920 72,761 407,196 (706,134) (149,469)
3,015 1,508 2,391 678 629 553 495 346 5,092 2,077 3,584
31,555 15,778 980 4,610 1,850 2,419 487 835 11,181 (20,374) (4,597)
2,298,622 1,149,314 292,664 156,347 122,921 90,980 98,472 117,184 - - - - - - 878,568 (1,420,054) (270,746)



PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK
Land Leases
Lot 4 - Coca-Cola
Lot 17 - Salcido
Building Leases
3306 - Multi - Tenant
3310 - Accor Building
CWICC
Utility & Operating Reimbursements
Contribution in Aid of Construction
Misc. Income
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK

REGIONAL PORT OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER
Rental Income - Offices
Rental Income - Aviation/Hangar Uses

Misc. Income
TOTAL RPA OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT
Rental Income - Kelly Property
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT

MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Lease Income
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT

WATERVILLE AIRPORT
Lease Income
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT

ORONDO RIVER PARK

Chelan County PUD

Misc. Income

TOTAL ORONDO RIVER PARK

PYBUS INCUBATOR
Office Space Lease
TOTAL PYBUS INCUBATOR

TOTAL BUSINESS PARK REVENUE

TAX RECEIPTS
Current Levy

1% at Prior Year Tax
New Construction

Tax Refunded (receipts)
TOTAL TAX RECEIPTS

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

2020 Annual
Approved Budget YTD Budget
Budget  YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance
85,778 - - - - - - - - (85,778) -
51,042 51,042 51,042 - - - - - 51,042 - -
97,614 48,807 8,273 8,273 8,273 8,273 8,273 8,388 49,753 (47,861) 946
344,316 172,158 28,409 28,409 28,409 28,835 28,835 28,835 171,732 (172,584) (426)
191,602 95,801 15,887 15,887 15,887 15,887 15,887 15,887 95,322 (96,280) (479)
86,200 43,100 - 4,582 4,782 9,059 4,377 4,378 27,178 (59,022) (15,922)
128,854 - - - - - - - - (128,854) -
1,101 551 - - - - - 4,393 4,393 3,292 3,842
986,507 411,459 103,611 57,151 57,351 62,054 57,372 61,881 - - - - - - 399,420 (587,087) (12,039)
12,000 6,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 6,000 (6,000) -
168,600 84,300 12,910 12,910 12,050 13,587 12,550 11,950 75,957 (92,643) (8,343)
180,600 90,300 13,910 13,910 13,050 14,587 13,550 12,950 - - - - - - 81,957 (98,643) (8,343)
9,000 4,500 275 275 275 275 475 475 2,050 (6,950) (2,450)
9,000 4,500 275 275 275 275 475 475 - - - - - - 2,050 (6,950) (2,450)
3,678 1,839 - - 450 964 11 345 1,770 (1,908) (69)
3,678 1,839 - - 450 964 11 345 - - - - - - 1,770 (1,908) (69)
25,000 12,500 - - - 3,507 2,548 3,453 9,508 (15,492) (2,992)
25,000 12,500 - - - 3,507 2,548 3,453 - - - - - - 9,508 (15,492) (2,992)
11,375 11,375 3,250 3,250 3,250 3,250 3,490 3,250 19,740 8,365 8,365
11,375 11,375 3,250 3,250 3,250 3,250 3,490 3,250 - - - - - - 19,740 8,365 8,365
6,873,783 3,361,426 692,154 513,598 482,506 447,638 450,460 477,848 - - - - - - 3,064,204 (3,809,579) (297,222)
4,127,912
41,249
83,599
14,028
4,266,788 2,133,394 11,371 20,492 300,508 1,539,945 444,815 51,010 2,368,141 (1,898,647) 234,747




NON-OPERATING REVENUES

ADO Contracts - Dept. of Commerce

FAA AIP Grant Proceeds

FAA AIP CARES Act

PFC Capital Funds (2020 $250,000 + Reserves $277,935)
TSA Operating Grant

USFS Helipad Reimbursement

Douglas County Payment - PWTF

Douglas County - Wenatchi Landing Overlay
Chelan County - .09 Funds Pass-thru
WSDOT Aviation - Pangborn

WSDOT Aviation - Mansfield

WSDOT Aviation - Waterville

Other Tax Income (LHT & Timber Dist.)
Interest Income

Other Income

Sale of Fixed Assets

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES

NON-OPERATING REVENUES - COVID 19
Department of Commerce - Working WA Chelan Cty
Department of Commerce - Working WA Douglas Cty
Chelan County CARES Act

Douglas County CARES Act

City of Cashmere CARES Act

City of Entiat CARES Act

City of East Wenatchee CARES Act

Chelan County CDBG Grant

City of Wenatchee CDBG Grant

City of East Wenatchee CDBG Grant

Other COVID-19 Grants

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES - COVID 19

TOTAL REVENUES

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual

Approved Budget YTD Budget

Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance
109,286 54,643 - - 27,322 - - 33,424 60,746 (48,540) 6,103
2,014,342 446,500 - 147,067 103,870 62,403 68,158 64,886 446,384 (1,567,958) (116)

- - - - - - - 2,655,072

527,935 270,815 23,861 165,326 347 64 112 - 189,710 (338,225) (81,105)
14,550 7,275 1,310 1,235 1,360 960 2,040 1,320 8,225 (6,325) 950

- - - - 4,320 - 57,833 197,708 259,861 259,861 259,861

80,000 - - - - - - - - (80,000) -

- - - - - 2,100 1,155 -

- - - - 60,000 - - - 60,000 60,000 60,000

108,076 20,520 - 6,350 3,311 3,467 3,787 3,605 20,520 (87,556) -
112,500 - - - - - - - - (112,500) -
135,000 - - - - - - - - (135,000) -
12,385 6,193 - 2,061 1,000 2,762 - 1,489 7,312 (5,073) 1,119
185,000 92,500 1,066 - 17,315 2,000 - 20,044 40,425 (144,575) (562,075)
5,000 2,500 - 165 4,211 948 2,953 27,195 35,472 30,472 32,972

- - 10,800 10,800 - - - - 21,600 21,600 21,600
3,304,074 900,946 37,037 333,004 223,056 74,704 136,038 3,004,743 1,150,255 (2,153,819) 249,309
- - - - - - - 127,331 127,331 127,331 127,331

- - - - - - - 91,173 91,173 91,173 91,173

- - - - - - 80,000 - 80,000 80,000 80,000

- - - - - - - 165,228 165,228 165,228 165,228

- - - - - - 80,000 383,732 463,732 463,732 463,732
14,444,645 6,395,766 740,562 867,094 1,006,070 2,062,287 1,111,313 3,917,333 7,046,332 (7,398,313) 650,566




BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT

Debt Service - Buildings A & B

CERB Loan

Property Insurance

Building Maintenance

Property Maintenance

Utilities

Misc. Expenses

TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Payroll Taxes

Contract Labor

Building Operational Expenses

Video Conference Center/Meeting Room Expenses
Debt Service

Misc. Expenses

TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
Salaries (Maintenance)

Employee Benefits

Payroll Taxes

Building Maintenance & Repairs
Property & Grounds

Small Equipment

Utilities

Fire Protection in lieu of taxes
Property Insurance

Misc. Expenses

TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK

DOWNTOWN WENATCHEE SOUTH
Building Operational Expenses
Property Insurance

Misc. Expenses
TOTAL DOWNTOWN WENATCHEE SOUTH

PESHASTIN PROPERTY
Property Maintenance
TOTAL PESHASTIN PROPERTY

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual

Approved Budget YTD Budget

Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance
219,134 109,567 - - - - 109,567 2,500 112,067 (107,067) 2,500
75,781 75,781 75,781 - - - - - 75,781 - -
20,615 - - - - - - - - (20,615) -
2,500 1,250 103 328 211 - - - 642 (1,858) (608)
25,000 12,500 4,846 - - - - 1,408 6,254 (18,746) (6,246)
10,000 5,000 2,691 3,728 1,412 4,486 1,973 2,092 16,382 6,382 11,382
2,500 1,250 3,314 2,400 - - - - 5,714 3,214 4,464
355,530 205,348 86,735 6,456 1,623 4,486 111,540 6,000 - - - - - - 216,840 (138,690) 11,492
128,835 64,418 10,847 11,215 11,313 12,123 12,441 10,774 68,713 (60,122) 4,295
28,755 14,378 3,884 2,778 2,778 2,778 2,778 2,778 17,774 (10,981) 3,396
11,570 5,785 952 985 1,006 1,061 1,090 935 6,029 (5,541) 244
17,500 8,750 1,096 883 612 - - 108 2,699 (14,801) (6,051)
421,574 210,787 28,426 17,397 30,429 42,651 25,314 25,808 170,025 (251,549 (40,762)
214,165 107,083 12,744 18,053 8,517 1,957 6,581 4,633 52,485 (161,680) (54,598)
48,529 48,529 48,529 - - - - - 48,529 - -
5,000 2,500 - - - - - - - (5,000) (2,500)
875,928 462,230 106,478 51,311 54,655 60,570 48,204 45,036 - - - - - - 366,254 (509,674) (95,976)
57,485 28,743 5,478 4,517 4,961 4,898 4,734 4,961 29,549 (27,936) 806
21,500 10,750 2,832 1,628 1,684 1,684 1,656 1,684 11,168 (10,332) 418
7,790 3,895 638 540 598 437 567 604 3,384 (4,406) (511)
32,500 16,250 402 5,232 1,577 4,902 472 - 12,585 (19,915) (3,665)
7,500 3,750 4,090 30 1,783 10 363 990 7,266 (234) 3,516
5,000 2,500 13 - 3 - - 2,614 2,630 (2,370) 130
53,550 26,775 1,759 10,433 6,492 3,961 3,849 4,150 30,644 (22,906) 3,869
8,706 8,706 9,634 - - - - - 9,634 928 928
71,838 - - - - - - - - (71,838) -
5,000 2,500 - - - - - - - (5,000) (2,500)
270,869 103,869 24,846 22,380 17,098 15,892 11,641 15,003 - - - - - - 106,860 (164,009) 2,991
25,000 12,500 4,073 2,981 1,836 3,347 2,838 1,891 16,966 (8,034) 4,466
25,000 8,550 - 8,544 - - - - 8,544 (16,456) (6)
50,000 - - - - - - - - (50,000) -
100,000 21,050 4,073 11,525 1,836 3,347 2,838 1,891 - - - - - - 25,510 (74,490) 4,460
3,250 1,625 85 85 85 85 90 90 520 (2,730) (1,105)
3,250 1,625 85 85 85 85 90 90 - - - - - - 520 (2,730) (1,105)



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual
Approved Budget YTD Budget
Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance

PANGBORN AIRPORT
Salaries 714,815 357,408 57,450 57,367 60,173 58,525 59,415 58,831 351,761 (363,054) (5,647)
Salaries - Overtime 44,830 22,415 6,021 2,876 3,368 620 416 1,786 15,087 (29,743) (7,328)
Employee Benefits 247,030 123,515 27,048 18,564 18,995 18,580 18,698 19,531 121,416 (125,614) (2,099)
Payroll Taxes 107,455 53,728 7,276 6,972 12,683 6,747 6,718 7,005 47,401 (60,054) (6,327)
Engineering/Professional Fees 100,000 50,000 6,371 8,648 14,230 11,251 6,253 8,218 54 971 (45,029) 4,971
Non-Aviation Maintenance 6,325 3,163 3,074 - - - - - 3,074 (3,251) (89)
Aviation Maintenance 28,975 14,488 1,023 702 9,434 740 464 1,271 13,634 (15,341) (854)
Terminal Maintenance 30,000 15,000 2,751 440 5,233 2,025 3,731 812 14,992 (15,008) (8)
Airfield Maintenance 28,800 14,400 776 252 12,292 1,425 2,043 31,799 48,587 19,787 34,187
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 38,000 19,000 498 3,877 571 491 977 2,208 8,622 (29,378) (10,378)
Utilities 148,981 113,165 7,455 6,011 6,408 81,573 4,471 3,363 109,281 (39,700) (3,884)
Property Insurance 116,777 41,800 33,153 - - - - 8,658 41,811 (74,966) 11
FBO Expenses 38,478 19,239 2,782 2,086 999 889 3,664 792 11,212 (27,266) (8,027)
Fuel (Resale) 750,300 375,150 69,665 56,603 48,768 39,102 39,775 35,126 289,039 (461,261) (86,111)
Fuel (M&O) 45,000 22,500 5,142 843 2,134 - 1,020 2,610 11,749 (33,251) (10,751)
Regulatory Compliance 53,200 26,600 1,237 448 590 4,931 2,687 11,711 21,604 (31,596) (4,996)
Winter Operations 36,000 18,000 14,211 - - - - - 14,211 (21,789) (3,789)
Memberships & Subs 7,494 3,747 3,280 94 721 - 65 - 4,160 (3,334) 413
Marketing 14,625 7,313 2,286 796 - - - - 3,082 (11,543) (4,231)
Conferences, Training & Meetings 37,500 18,750 - 3,483 5,300 (179) - (1,529) 7,075 (30,425) (11,675)
Information Technology 42,002 21,001 11,659 3,743 3,758 2,651 3,898 1,984 27,693 (14,309) 6,692
Credit Card Fees 11,620 5,810 1,869 1,625 1,811 663 810 1,220 7,998 (3,622) 2,188
Debt Service (Runway Extension) 229,975 114,988 - - - - 114,988 - 114,988 (114,987) -
ULID - Douglas County Treasurer 10,368 - - - - - - - - (10,368) -
Misc. Expenses 15,000 7,500 - 658 728 383 106 246 2,121 (12,879) (5,379)
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT 2,903,550 1,468,680 265,027 176,088 208,196 230,417 270,199 195,642 1,345,569 (1,557,981) (123,111)
PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK
Maintenance 83,600 41,800 9,012 3,799 5,240 4,577 10,051 12,672 45,351 (38,249) 3,551
Supplies 2,500 1,250 - - - - - - - (2,500) (1,250)
Equipment 1,500 750 - - - - - - - (1,500) (750)
Repairs (Unanticipated) 12,000 6,000 - - - - - - - (12,000) (6,000)
Utilities 80,000 40,000 5,755 5,396 5,587 4,969 4,235 4,611 30,553 (49,447) (9,447)
Storm Water 5,200 5,200 - - - 3,668 - - 3,668 (1,532) (1,532)
Property Insurance 35,000 - - - - - - - - (35,000) -
CIAC Payments to PUD 92,038 - - - - - - - - (92,038) -
Debt Service (Princ, Int, Fees) 658,100 393,458 84,858 - - - 84,642 223,958 393,458 (264,642) -
Misc. Expenses - - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK 969,938 488,458 99,625 9,195 10,827 13,214 98,928 241,241 473,030 (496,908) (15,428)



REGIONAL PORT OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER
Building Maintenance & Repairs

Mobile Equipment Maintenance & Repairs
Utilities

Insurance

Landscape Maintenance

Debt Service

Misc. Expenses

Total RPA OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT

Maintenance & Operations Subsidy (City of Chelan)
Misc. Expenses (City of Chelan)

Maintenance (Kelly Property)

Misc. Expenses (Kelly Property)

TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT

MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Maintenance

Supplies

Repairs

Utilities

Property Insurance

Misc. Expenses

TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT

WATERVILLE AIRPORT
Outside Maintenance
Supplies

Repairs

Utilities

Property Insurance

Misc. Expenses
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual

Approved Budget YTD Budget

Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance
10,000 5,000 4,972 1,048 2,395 3,194 254 1,807 13,670 3,670 8,670
5,000 2,500 - - - - - - - (5,000) (2,500)
34,100 17,050 5,731 5,487 4,612 5,068 2,121 1,540 24,559 (9,541) 7,509
22,500 - - - - - - - - (22,500) -
15,000 7,500 1,782 - 2,220 2,236 - - 6,238 (8,762) (1,262)
90,000 37,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 173,211 - 203,211 113,211 165,711
10,000 5,000 291 - - - - 134 425 (9,575) (4,575)
186,600 74,550 20,276 14,035 16,727 17,998 175,586 3,481 - - - - - - 248,103 61,503 173,553
45,015 22,508 11,254 - - 11,254 - - 22,508 (22,507) -
5,000 2,500 - - - - - - - (5,000) (2,500)
6,000 3,000 67 73 231 22 21 4,088 4,502 (1,498) 1,502
1,500 750 - - - - - - - (1,500) (750)
57,515 28,758 11,321 73 231 11,276 21 4,088 - - - - - - 27,010 (30,505) (1,748)
5,195 2,598 - - - - - 346 346 (4,849) (2,252)
505 253 - - - - - - - (505) (253)
505 253 - - - - - - - (505) (253)
707 354 54 49 46 44 43 46 282 (425) (72)
4,051 - - - - - - - - (4,051) -
5,000 2,500 - - - - - - - (5,000) (2,500)
15,963 5,958 54 49 46 44 43 392 - - - - - - 628 (15,335) (5,330)
7,210 3,605 - - 1,750 - - - 1,750 (5,460) (1,855)
505 253 - - - - - - - (505) (253)
505 253 - - - - - - - (505) (253)
707 354 38 74 32 31 27 - 202 (505) (152)
4,051 - - - - - - - - (4,051) -
5,000 2,500 - - - - - - - (5,000) (2,500)
17,978 6,965 38 74 1,782 31 27 - - - - - - - 1,952 (16,026) (5,013)



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual
Approved Budget YTD Budget
Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance

ORONDO RIVER PARK
Outside Services

Engineering 4,000 2,000 - - - 500 500 - 1,000 (3,000) (1,000)

Maintenance 29,000 14,500 - - 2,682 3,832 3,554 3,065 13,133 (15,867) (1,367)

Other 17,000 8,500 - - - - 403 1,135 1,538 (15,462) (6,962)
Salaries & Taxes - - - - - - 604 1,256
Supplies 5,000 2,500 - - - - 26 - 26 (4,974) (2,474)
Equipment 2,000 1,000 - - - - - 21 21 (1,979) (979)
Repairs 5,500 2,750 - - - - 480 - 480 (5,020) (2,270)
Utilities 2,000 1,000 90 174 75 118 222 123 802 (1,198) (198)
Property Insurance 1,395 - - - - - - - - (1,395) -
Misc. Expenses 5,000 2,500 - - - - 25 - 25 (4,975) (2,475)
TOTAL ORONDO RIVER PARK 70,895 34,750 90 174 2,757 4,450 5,814 5,600 17,025 (53,870) (17,725)
PYBUS INCUBATOR
Misc. Expenses 6,000 3,000 380 380 1,005 380 380 380 2,905 (3,096) (96)
TOTAL PYBUS INCUBATOR 6,000 3,000 380 380 1,005 380 380 380 2,905 (3,096) (96)
TOTAL BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES 5,834,016 2,905,241 619,028 291,825 316,868 362,190 725,311 518,844 2,832,206 (3,001,811) (73,036)
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries 950,610 475,305 82,674 82,572 82,810 83,233 82,460 83,358 497,107 (453,503) 21,802
Commissioners' Compensation, Benefits & Taxes 207,845 103,923 19,092 17,610 14,887 14,328 13,209 14,327 93,453 (114,392) (10,470)
Employee Benefits 238,250 119,125 28,867 19,968 19,996 23,054 22,960 20,077 134,922 (103,328) 15,797
Payroll Taxes 78,640 39,320 6,800 6,747 6,835 6,855 6,772 6,880 40,889 (37,751) 1,569
Internship Opportunities 10,000 5,000 - - - - - - - (10,000) (5,000)
Professional Services

Legal 135,000 67,500 20,333 16,928 20,209 28,590 19,784 10,829 116,673 (18,327) 49,173

Engineering 117,500 58,750 7,700 10,674 7,837 8,073 - - 34,284 (83,216) (24,466)

Government Relations - Federal 40,000 20,000 3,333 3,333 3,333 3,333 3,333 3,333 19,998 (20,002) (2)

WA State Audit Costs 70,500 - - - - - - - - (70,500) -

Other Professional Services 42,500 21,250 3,557 4,266 1,750 337 7,826 8,128 25,864 (16,636) 4,614
Conferences, Training, and Meetings 20,000 10,000 - - 125 - - - 125 (19,875) (9,8795)
Commission Conferences & Travel 35,000 17,500 844 2,194 288 166 184 214 3,890 (31,110) (13,610)
Memberships and Subscriptions 50,000 25,000 23,445 16 371 16 16 1,184 25,048 (24,952) 48
Travel 15,000 7,500 221 123 348 - 39 403 1,134 (13,866) (6,366)
Office Expense

Supplies 33,650 16,825 3,922 2,650 1,512 2,422 1,772 2,230 14,508 (19,142) (2,317)

Telephone 22,850 11,425 1,926 848 1,130 1,010 1,079 1,005 6,998 (15,852) (4,427)

Computers/Hardware 7,421 3,711 - 205 576 61 2,930 2,080 5,852 (1,569) 2,141

Software/Backup/Internet 21,777 10,889 20,874 60 620 138 482 270 22,444 667 11,555

Managed Services/Maintenance 26,942 13,471 3,598 3,221 2,400 2,258 2,258 5,221 18,956 (7,986) 5,485
Insurance (Public Officials, General Liability, etc) 53,398 - - - - - - - - (53,398) -
Auto Expense 7,500 3,750 356 4,545 269 151 239 230 5,790 (1,710) 2,040
Misc. Expenses 30,000 15,000 10 239 345 - 363 61 1,018 (28,982) (13,982)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 2,214,383 1,045,244 227,552 176,199 165,641 174,025 165,706 159,830 1,068,953 (1,145,430) 23,709




BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSES
Marketing & Communications
Business Recruitment & Trade Shows
Existing Business Outreach
Air Service Investment Program
Real Estate Marketing
Chelan-Douglas Trends
Small Business Development Center (WSU)
Promotional Hosting
TOTAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSI

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS (NON-PROFITS)
Community Nonprofit ED Projects
Initiative for Rural Innovation & Stewardship (IRIS)
Our Valley Our Future
WYV Sports Foundation - Winter Special Olympics
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS (MUNICIPALITIES)
Opportunity Placeholder
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS

COVID-19 SMALL BUSINESS GRANTS
Department of Commerce - Working WA Chelan Cty
Department of Commerce - Working WA Douglas Cty
Douglas County CARES Act

Chelan County CARES Act

City of Cashmere CARES Act

City of Entiat CARES Act

City of East Wenatchee CARES Act

Chelan County CDBG Grant

City of Wenatchee CDBG Grant

City of East Wenatchee CDBG Grant

Other COVID-19 Grants

CDRPA Rent Relief Grant

CDRPA Ready to Reopen Grant

TOTAL COVID-19 SMALL BUSINESS GRANTS

TOTAL EXPENSES

LESS OPERATING REVENUES

NET RESULTS BEFORE CAPITAL PROJECTS

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual

Approved Budget YTD Budget

Budget  YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance
50,000 25,000 2,280 5,202 5,915 8,020 4,288 6,359 32,064 (17,936) 7,064
30,000 15,000 1,025 4,918 926 117 133 63 7,182 (22,818) (7,818)
15,000 7,500 254 384 - 245 - - 883 (14,117) (6,617)
25,000 12,500 - - - - - - - (25,000) (12,500)
20,000 10,000 14,671 54 11,746 960 228 - 27,659 7,659 17,659
7,000 7,000 32 - 7,000 - - - 7,032 32 32
40,000 20,000 31 - 6,250 - - - 6,281 (33,719) (13,719)
15,000 7,500 - 346 127 - - - 473 (14,527) (7,027)
202,000 104,500 18,293 10,904 31,964 9,342 4,649 6,422 - 81,574 (120,426) (22,926)
180,000 90,000 - - 17,250 - - 18,874 36,124 (143,876) (53,876)
3,000 3,000 3,000 - - - - - 3,000 - -
10,000 5,000 - - - - - 5,000 5,000 (5,000) -
7,000 5,000 - - 5,000 - - - 5,000 (2,000) -
200,000 103,000 3,000 - 22,250 - - 23,874 - 49,124 (150,876) (53,876)
200,000 100,000 - - - - - - - (200,000) (100,000)
200,000 100,000 - - - - - - - - (200,000) (100,000)

- - - - - - - 127,331 127,331 127,331 127,331

- - - - - - - 91,173 91,173 91,173 91,173

- - - - - - - 165,228 165,228 165,228 165,228

- - - - - - - 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000

- - - - - - - 6,494 6,494 6,494 6,494

- - - - - - - 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500

- - - - - - - 438,726 - 438,726 438,726 438,726
8,650,399 4,257,985 867,873 478,928 536,723 545,557 895,666 1,147,696 - 4,470,583 (4,179,817) 212,598
14,444,645 6,395,766 740,562 867,094 1,006,070 2,062,287 1,111,313 3,917,333 - 7,046,332 (7,398,313) 650,566
5,794,246 2,137,781 (127,311) 388,166 469,347 1,516,730 215,647 2,769,637 - 2,575,750 (3,218,496) 437,969




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual
Approved Budget YTD Budget
Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance

CAPITAL PROJECTS
CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Tenant Improvements 200,000 - - - - - - (200,000) -
Brender Creek Management 40,000 - - - - - - (40,000) -
Capital Projects - Other - - 2,484 272 1,678 181 4,615 4,615 4,615
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT 240,000 - 2,484 272 1,678 181 4,615 (235,385) 4,615
Confluence Technology Center
HVAC Unit Replacement 601,575 560,335 463 418 547,548 11,907 560,336 (41,239) 1
Window Sealant Project 40,175 - - - - - - (40,175) -
Tree Removal/Replacement 22,765 - - - - - - (22,765) -
Capital Projects - Other - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 664,515 560,335 463 418 547,548 11,907 560,336 (104,179) 1
OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
IB #2 Fence & Perimeter Landscaping 5,000 - - - - - - (5,000) -
IB #3 Sealant Joint Replacement 17,000 - - - - - - (17,000) -
Olds Station Tree Removal/Replacement 15,000 - - - - - - (15,000) -
Technology Center Way Landscaping 10,000 - - - - - - (10,000) -
Capital Projects - Other - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK 47,000 - - - - - - (47,000) -




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual
Approved Budget YTD Budget
Budget YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance

PANGBORN AIRPORT - CAPITAL
FAA Sponsored Projects

Environmental Assessment 605,966 410,385 45,262 81,733 66,227 69,337 75,731 72,096 410,386 (195,580) 1

Term Bldg Security Improvements 419,859 419,859 163,102 85,877 162,266 43,643 - - 454,888 35,029 35,029

Term Bldg Capacity Improvements 184,865 184,865 95,345 86,878 29,176 39,164 720 - 211,283 26,418 26,418

Snow Removal Equipment 1,555,555 38,100 5,610 15,086 14,765 495 2,125 17 38,098 (1,517,457) (2)
Reimbursed Projects

USFS Helipad - - 1,650 299 2,670 60,146 206,882 90 271,737 271,737 271,737
CDRPA Funded Projects

Parking Lot Sealcoat/Striping 65,000 65,000 - - - 1,839 80,890 - 82,729 17,729 17,729

Loop Road/Parking Lot Signage 40,000 - - - - - - - - (40,000) -

Terminal Radio Repeater 50,000 - - - - - - - - (50,000) -

Jet A Reclaim Tank 15,000 - - - - - - - - (15,000) -

Jet A Tank Pump/Drive Testing & Replacement - - 11,902 - 3,006 - - - 14,908 14,908 14,908

Crack Sealing Machine 60,000 60,000 - - - 60,107 - - 60,107 107 107

Air Compressor 25,000 25,000 - - - 11,372 - - 11,372 (13,628) (13,628)

Airport Vehicle (Pickup Replacement) 35,000 - - - - - - - - (35,000) -

Dump Trailer 20,000 20,000 - - - - - 10,070 10,070 (9,930) (9,930)

Genie Lift 55,000 - - - - - - - - (55,000) -

Snow Blower for John Deere 13,000 - - - - - - - - (13,000) -

Add'l CCTV Cameras 25,000 - - - - - - - - (25,000) -

Gate 4 - Pavement Repair 200,000 - - - - - - - - (200,000) -

Airport Approach Lighting System Study 37,000 20,135 - 6,166 1,283 11,623 1,063 1,480 21,615 (15,385) 1,480

Auto Gate Project (Airlift NW) - - - - 1,511 817 - - 2,328 2,328 2,328

Fuel Station - Carryover - - 36,677 3,188 9,450 - - - 49,315 49,315 49,315

Capital Projects Other - - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT - CAPITAL 3,406,245 1,243,344 319,548 279,227 290,354 298,543 367,411 83,753 - - - - - - 1,638,836 (1,767,409) 395,492
PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK - CAPITAL
Landscape Rehab 27,000 - - - - - - - - (27,000) -
3310 HVAC Unit 8,000 - - - - - - - - (8,000) -
3306/3310 Crack Seal/Sealcoat/Stripe 30,000 - - - - - - - - (30,000) -
TOTAL PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK - CAPITAL 65,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - (65,000) -
REGIONAL PORT OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER
Building Improvements 150,000 - - - - - - - - (150,000) -
Trench Drain Sewer Connection 65,000 - - - - - - - - (65,000) -
HVAC Review/Evaluation 25,000 25,000 - - - 35,333 - - 35,333 10,333 10,333
Upgrade Access Control System 50,000 - - - - - - - - (50,000) -
Space Study 25,000 - - - - - - - - (25,000) -
Servers (2) 23,804 - - - - - - - - (23,804) -
Digitize Record Drawings 8,000 - - - - - - - - (8,000) -
Total RPA OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER 346,804 25,000 - - - 35,333 - - - - - - - - 35,333 (311,471) 10,333

10



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Budget vs Actual
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020
2020 Annual
Approved Budget YTD Budget
Budget  YTD Budget January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Actual Variance Variance

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT - CAPITAL
Repair Site Lighting (Kelly Property) 7,500 - - - - - - - - (7,500) -
Capital Projects - Other - - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT - CAPITAL 7,500 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - (7,500) -
MANSFIELD AIRPORT - CAPITAL
Pavement 125,000 - - - - - - - - (125,000) -
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT - CAPITAL 125,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - (125,000) -
WATERVILLE AIRPORT - CAPITAL
Pavement 150,000 - - - - - - - - (150,000) -
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT - CAPITAL 150,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - (150,000) -
OPPORTUNITY PLACEHOLDERS
Downtown Wenatchee South 150,000 32,750 10,299 3,462 13,205 4,267 1,409 142 32,784 (117,216) 34
Rock Island - Acquisition Strategy 135,000 - - - - - - - - (135,000) -
Malaga Property - - - - - 2,653 1,272 50,000 53,925 53,925 53,925
Capital Projects - Other 457,182 105 - - 106 - - - 106 (457,076) 1
TOTAL OPPORTUNITY PLACEHOLDER 742,182 32,855 10,299 3,462 13,311 6,920 2,681 50,142 - - - - - - 86,815 (655,367) 53,960
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 5,794,246 1,861,534 332,794 283,379 852,891 352,884 370,092 133,895 - - - - - - 2,325,935 (3,468,311) 464,401
NET AFTER CAPITAL PROJECTS (0) 276,247 (460,105) 104,787 (383,544) 1,163,846 (154,445) 2,635,742 - - - - - - 249,815 249,815 (26,433)

11



~ Chelan Douglas Regional

 PortAuthorty

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Ql!im Kuntz
cC: Nonhe

Date: August 6, 2020

Re: Actapio Space — Market Rent Study

As we begin to market the Actapio space in the CTC Building, | want
to make sure our lease rates are at market. This is especially
important if we can find a plug and play type tenant that can utilize
Actapio’s existing infrastructure.

John Ford at Sabey recommended we retain David Chudzik to
perform this work. He has expertise in data centers. | have done so.

Contract attached.



Kidder
Mathews

August 4, 2020

Jim Kuntz

Chief Executive Officer

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

One Campbell Parkway Suite A

East Wenatchee, WA 98802 Via email - Jim@cdrpa.org

RE:  Engagement of Services — Market Study
Cear Mr. Kuntz:

We are pleased to have the opportunity to furnish a Market Rent Study in connection with
the Confluence Technology Center located at 285 Technology Center Way in Wenatchee,
Viashington. The purpose of this letter is to confirm the scope of our services for this
engagement, our office practices and policies.

We will prepare a Market Study report in accordance with the appraisal reporting standards
of the Unifarm Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP) of the Appraisal
Foundation, In addition, our services will comply with and be subject to the Code of
Professional Ethics and Standards of Professional Practice of the Appraisal Institute. The
intended user is Jim Kuntz. The intended use is for internal decision-making purposes,

The cost of the Market Study will be $4,000. This fee is based on the scope and timing of
our analysis as outlined in this letter. If the scope of analysis changes during the appraisal
process, the change could alter the cost. At the stated fee you will receive an electronic
copy of the report in PDF format. You may request up to two optional hard copies without
additional charge by checking the box by the signature block. Additional hard copies will
be available at nominal expense (billed at $75/hour for administrative staff's time), but it is
helpful if we know of your copy requirements at the time we begin work on the project.
Fayment for our services is due no later than 30 days following delivery of the completed
reports. Any past-due accounts bear interest at the rate of 1% per month.

Because of the nature of our business, it is difficult to quote a precise delivery date for the
compieted report. However, we anticipate delivery of the report will be made within six
weeks from the date we receive from you a signed copy of this engagement letter
authorizing us to proceed.

Either party may terminate this engagement for any reason upon written notification
delivered any time prior to completion of the project. Upon such termination, you remain

Valuation Advisory Services
BO1 Linian Steest, Sulte 47320 I 206305 02060
Seattle, Wa 58101 kidder.com S0 YEARS. THE EDGE IN ¥YOUR MARKET.



Kidder
Mathews

Jim Kuntz
August 4, 2020
Page 2

obligated to pay us promptly for all charges for services rendered to date, as well as for all
charges incurred as a result of termination.

We do not anticipate that any disputes will arise out of our relationship with you. However,
all disputes arising out of, relating to or concerning this engagement shall be rescived by
binding arbitration in Seattie under the American Arbitration Association (*AAA")
Commercial Arbitration Rules with Expedited Procedures in effect on the date hereof. The
arbitrator shall award attorneys' fees and costs to the prevailing party.

If you agree with these terms of engagement and wish us to proceed, please sign where
indicated below and return the letter via email or facsimile at 206.205.0220.

Very truly yours,

KIDDER MATHEWS

L=l Cnes”
David M. Chudzik, Ph.D., MAI, CRE

Vice President

Check if two hard copy reports are required: O

ACCEPTED & AGREED this i”\ day of AV_IVI'} , 2020

073120 Chetan Douglas Regional Port Authority/ds

kiddar cam



Seattle, WA

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT | VALUATION ADVISORY SERVICES
Contact

T 206, 2051322 2david .chudak @ kidder.com
o1 Union Streal, Ste 4720
Seattle, WA 98101

Downloads
vardBiv

Since joining Kidder Mathews’ Valuation Advisory Services in October of 2004, David has provided valuation and
consaltation services for a wide varlety of commercial property types including office, industrial, retail, moltifamily,
hospitality, marina, and development properties. His experience includes complex properties like biotechnoilogy research
facilities, data centers, sawmills, shipyards, and other specialized property types. He has performed biotechnolegy
valuation and rmarket analysis on a national basis and anthored the National Biotechnology Real Estate Market Analysis
for GV A Worldwide. Assignments have included valuation of leaschoid interests, air rights, condemnation compensation,
conservation easements as well as market rent studies.

David’s professional experience includes venture capital investing with emphasis in the life sciences industry. He has also
worked as a development analyst and project manager at Seactie area real estate development companies, His development

experience includes multifamily residential, commercial office, and marina developments.

David brings unique qualificaiions to real estate valuation and consulting making him wellqualified in the analysis of
some of the most complex and sophisticated real estate.

Read Less

Professional Licenses

Washington Certified General Real Estate Appraiser (No. 1102099)
Oregon Certified General Real Estate Appraiser {No. C00182)
California Certified General Real Estate Appraiser (No. 3004403}
Idaho Certified General Real Estate Appraiser (No. CGA-4877)
Virginia Certified General Real Estate Appraiser (No, 4001017780)
Washington Rezl Estate Broker (No, 127386}

Professional Affiliations

Member of Appraisal Institute (MAI)
Counselors of Real Estate (CRE}

Education

Doctor of Philosophy, Biochemistry

University of Washington

Master of Business Administration, Management
University of Washington

Bachelor of Science, Biochemistry

University of Washington

Bachelor of Arts, Spanish

University of Washington



Partial Client List

Allstate Life Insurance Co.
Alexandria Real Estate Equities
Archdiocese of Seattle

Bank of America

BECHY

Bloch Properties

Citibank

City of Seattle

City of Renton

Davis Wright Tremaine

East West Bank

First Sound Bank

First Mutual Bank

GE Capital

H35 Capital

Heritage Bank

Jefferson County

JPMorgan Chase Bank
KeyBank

King County

Low Income Housing Institute
Memorial Medical Center
Merrill Lynch

Morgan Stanley

Marton McGoldrick, PS
Moss Adams

National Real Estate Advisors
Nexus Properties

Northwest Diabetes Research Cenier
Northwest Kidney Center
MNovartis

{lympus Real Estate Partners
Crverlake Medical Center
Perkins Coie

Port of Port Townsend
Portland State University
Puget Sound Bank

Puget Western

San Juan County Land Bank
Schnitzer West

Seattie BioMed

Seattle Monorail Project
Server Farm Eeaity
Stockbridge Capital Group
Todd Shipyards

Unico Properties

Union Bank

University of Washingion
US Bancorp

Yulcan Real Estate
Washington Federal
Washington Trost Bank
Wells Fargo



. Chelan Douglas Regional

. PortAuthority - . -

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: im Kuntz

cC: None

Date: August 7/, 2020

Re: Proposed Supplemental Budget #1

Please find enclosed a proposed Supplemental Budget for your
consideration. This budget will be reviewed in detail at the budget
workshop session on Wednesday, August 12™, at 2:00 pm via Zoom.



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

OPERATING REVENUES
BUSINESS PARKS
CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Building A - Biue Spirits 76,234 105,158
Building B - Hurst International 65,970 64,340
Utility & Cperating Reimbursements - 42 400
Mis¢. Income - -
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT 142,204 211,896
CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Office Space Leases 1,225,638 1,225,638
Video Conference/Meeting Room Rentals 210,000 45,000
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 280,120 280,120
Misc. Income - -
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 1,715,758 1,550,758
COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES
Misc. Rents 9,800 43,744
Utility & Operating Reimbursements - 10,000
S.P.O.R.T. Property Sals - 2,000,000
TOTAL COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES 9,900 2,053,744
QLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
IB 2 - HOM Solutions 40,431 40,704
iB 3 - Confluence iHealth & POCC Cffice 63,646 73,986
IB 4 - Pregis Corporation 198,539 198,540
IB 5 - Chelan County PUD & Ultra Polymers 202 300 296,878
IB 6 - ABC Early Learning 13,255 13,308
IB 7 & 8 - Pacific Aerospace & Electronics 695,083 698,772
IB @ - Sinclair Systems 126,380 127,154
Fire Protection Assessment 5,935 5,278
WHility & Operating Reimbursements 145,000 107,140
Misc. ihcome - 2,750
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK 1,491,139 1,564,518



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

PANGBORN AIRPORT
Landing Fees $ 85,313 3 44,000
Parking Income (2018 Gross receipts $461,599) 384,645 107,500
Aircraft Parking 5,000 1,000
Rental Income - Aviation Land 58,535 95,530
Rental Income - NonAviation Land 97,351 57,785
Rental Income - Terminal Building 181,711 88,000
Rental Income - NopAviatien Buildings - 113,520
Rental Income - Hangars 239,646 135,385
Fuel Flowage Fees 20,000 11,200
FBO income (After hours, Horizon into Tank) 78,520 32,000
FBO Fue! Income 1,113,330 720,000
FBO Misc. Income 3,015 7.500
Misc. Fees and Permits 31,555 14,105
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT 5 2,293,622 $ 1,437,525
PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK
Land L eases

Lot 4 - Coca-Cola $ 85,778 5 85,778

Lot 17 - Salcido 81,042 51,042
Building Leases

3308 - Multi - Tenant 97,614 97.614

3310 - Accor Building 344,316 344,742
CWICC 191,602 191,802
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 86,200 54,000
Contribution in Aid of Construction 128,854 128,854
Misc. Income 1,101 4,500

TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK $ 986,507 3 958,132

REGIONAL PORT OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER

Rentai Income - Offices 3 12,000 3 12,000
Rental Income - Aviation/Hangar Uses 168,600 151,900
Misc. Income - -
TOTAL RPA OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER $ 180,600 $ 163,900
LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT

Rental Income - Kelly Propenty $ 9,000 $ 4,900

TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT $ 9,000 $ 4,900



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1
MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Lease Income 5 - $ -
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT $ - $ -
WATERVILLE AIRFORT
|_ease Income $ 3,678 $ 2,924
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT $ 3,678 $ 2,924
ORCNDQ RIVER PARK
Chelan County PUD $ 25,000 $ 30,000
Misc. iIncome - -
TOTAL ORONDO RIVER PARK $ 25,000 $ 30,000
PYBUS INCUBATOR
Office Space Lease $ 11,375 3 38,000
Misc. Income - 240
TOTAL PYBUS INCUBATOR $ 11,375 $ 39,240
TOTAL BUSINESS PARK REVENUE $ 6,873,783 $ 8,017,537
TAX RECEIPTS
Current Levy ¥ 4127912 3 4,127,912
1% at Prior Year Tax 41,249 41,244
New Construction 83,599 83,599
Tax Refunded (receipts) 14,028 14,028
TOTAL TAX RECEIPTS $ 4,266,788 $ 4,266,788




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
ADQ Contracts - Dept. of Commerce $ 109,286 5 109,286
FAA AIP Grant Proceeds (EA & Term Bldg Cap Impr) 2,014,342 747,788
FAA AIP Grant Proceeds (Land Acquisition) - 2,368,038
FAA AIP CARES Act Grant ($18,120,860) - 13,450,000
PFC Capital Funds (Receipts + Reserves) 527,935 468,838
TSA Operating Grant 14,550 14,550
USEFS Helipad Reimbursement - 280,082
Douglas County Payment - PWTF 80,000 50,000
Douglas County - Wenatchi Landing Overlay - 6,022
WSDOT Aviation - Panghorn 108,076 34,295
WSDOT Aviation - Mansfield 112,500 0
WSDOT Aviation - Waterville 135,000 184,738
CERB Grant - Giga Wait Adaptive ReUse Study - 50,000
Dept of Commerce - COVID 19 Administrative Grant - 100,000
Chelan County .09 Grani - Parinership Projecis - 60,000
Other Tax Income (LHT & Timber Dist.) 12,385 14,500
EFPA Brownsfield Grant ($600,000) - 0
Interest Income 185,000 105,000
Other Income 5,000 42,500
Sale of Fixed Assets - 21,600
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES $  3.304,074 $ 18137237
NON-OPERATING REVENUES - COVID 19
Dept of Commerce - Working WA Chelan Cty $ - $ 183,259
Dept of Commerce - Working WA Douglas Cty - 154 547
Dept of Commerce - Add't Allocation - Chelan County - 458,361
Dept of Commerce - Add'l Allogation - Douglas County - 386,567
Chsian County CARES Act - 1,000,000
Douglas County CARES Act - 1,000,000
City of Cashmere CARES Act - 93,000
City of Entiat CARES Act - 35,000
City of East Wenatchee CARES Act - 160,000
Chelan/Douglas Counties CDBG Grant - 71,980
City of Wenaichee CDBG Grant - 65,000
City of East Wenatchee CDBG Grant - 133,927
Cther COVID-19 Grants - -
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES - COVID 19 $ - $ 3.?41.6§1m
TOTAL REVENUES $ 14,444,645 $§ 34,163,213




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES
CASHMERE MILL BISTRICT
Debt Service - Buildings A & B $ 219,134 L 219,134
CERB Loan 75,781 75,781
Property Insurance 20,615 20,615
Building Maintenance 2,500 2,500
Property Maintenance 25,000 20,000
Utilities 10,000 32,500
Misc. Expenses 2,500 7,500
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT $ 355,530 $ 378,030
CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Salaries 5 128,835 $ 136,485
Employee Benefils 28,755 35,080
Payroll Taxes 11,570 12,175
Contract Labor 17,500 4,060
Building Operational Expenses 421,574 397 500
Video Conference Center/Meeting Room Expenses 214,165 81,165
Debt Service 48,52% 48,529
Misc. Expenses 5,000 5,000
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER $ 875,928 $ 719,934
OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
Salaries {(Maintenance) $ 57,485 $ 59,100
Employee Benefits 21,500 21,600
Payroll Taxes 7,790 7,865
Building Maintenance & Repairs 32,500 25,250
Property & Grounds 7,500 15,000
Small Equipment 5,000 5,000
Utilities 53,850 53,550
Fire Protection in lieu of taxes 8,706 0,634
Property Insurance 71,838 71,838
Misc. Expenses 5,000 5,000
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK - 270,869 $ 273,837



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Suppiemental
Budget Budget #1

CCLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES
Building Operational Expenses 3 25,000 $ 34,000
Propeity Insurance 25,000 25,000
Misc. Expenses 50,000 50,000
TOTAL COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES $ 100,000 $ 109,000
PESHASTIN PROPERTY
Property Maintenance $ 3,250 $ 3,250
TOTAL PESHASTIN PROPERTY $ 3,250 $ 3,250
PANGBORN AIRPORT
Salaries $ 714,815 $ 708,500
Salaries - Overtime 44,830 44,830
Emplocyee Benefits 247,030 232,950
Payrcil Taxes 107 455 100,975
Engingering/Professional Fees 106,000 100,000
Non-Aviation Maintenaince 6,325 6,325
Aviation Maintenance 28,975 28,975
Terminal Maintenance 30,000 30,000
Airfield Maintenance 28,5800 59,825
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 38,000 38,000
Utilities 143,981 148,981
Property Insurance 116,777 125,435
FBO Expenses 38,478 25,000
Fue! {Resale) 750,300 540,000
Fuel {M&QO) 45,000 30,000
Regulatory Compliance 53,200 53,200
Winter Operations 36,000 36,000
Memberships & Subs 7.494 7 494
Marketing 14,625 5,000
Conferences, Training & Mesatings 37,500 10,000
information Technology 42,002 42,002
Credit Card Fees 11,620 17,820
Debt Service (Runhway Extension) 229,975 114,988
Debt Service Payoff {Runway Extension) - 2,472,830
LULID - Douglas County Treasurer {Final) 10,368 10,368
COVID-19 Compliance - 75,000
Misc. Expenses 15,000 7,600
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT $ 2,803,550 $ 5,069,998



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Suppiemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK
Maintenance 3 83,600 83,600
Supplies 2,500 2,500
Equipment 1,500 1,500
Repairs (Unanticipated) 12,000 12,000
Utilities 80,000 65,000
Storm Water 5,200 3,668
Property Insurance 35,000 35,000
CIAC Payments to PUD 92,038 92,038
Debt Service (Princ, Int, Fees) 858,100 393,460
Cebt Service Payoff - 6,012,995
Misc. Expenses - -
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT BUSINESS PARK $ 069,938 6,701,761
REGIONAL PORT OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER
Building Maintenance & Repairs $ 10,000 25,000
Mobile Equipment Maintenance & Repairs 5,000 5,000
Uilities 34,100 50,000
Insurance 22,500 22,500
Landscape Maintenance 15,000 15,000
Dett Sarvice 90,000 203,211
Debt Service Payoff - 2,843,568
Misc. Expenses 10,000 10,000
Total RPA QFFICE/AVIATION CENTER $ 186,600 3,174,279
LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT
Maintenance & Operations Subsidy (City of Chelan) $ 45015 45,015
Misc. Expenses {City of Chelan) 5,000 5,000
Maintenance (Kelly Property) 6,000 6,000
Misc. Expenses (Kelly Property) 1,500 1,500
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT $ 57,515 57,515



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Maintenance $ 5,195 3 5,195
Supplies 505 505
Repairs 505 505
Litilities 707 707
Property Insurance 4,051 4,051
Misc. Expenses 5,000 5,000
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT $ 15,963 3 15,963
WATERVILLE AIRPORT
Qutside Maintenance $ 7,210 3 7,210
Supplies 505 S05
Repairs 505 505
Utilities 707 707
Property Insurance 4,051 4,051
Misc. Expenses 5,000 5,000
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT $ 17,978 3 17,978
DRONDO RIVER PARK
Outsids Services

Engineering B 4,000 $ 4,000

Maintenance 29,000 29,000

Qther 17,000 5,000
Supplies 5,000 5,000
Equipment 2,000 2,000
Repairs 5,500 2,500
Utilities 2,000 2,000
Property Insurance 1,395 1,385
Misc. Expenses 5,000 5,000
TOTAL ORONDOQ RIVER PARK $ 70,895 $ 55,8495



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1
PYBUS INCUBATOR
Misc. Expenses 6,000 $ 6,000
TOTAL PYBUS INCUBATOR 6,000 $ 6,000
TOTAL BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES 5,834,016 $ 16,583,440
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries 850,610 3 985,000
Commissioners' Compensation, Benefits & Taxes 207,845 196,250
Employee Benefits 238,250 251,805
Payroll Taxes 78,640 82,250
Internship Opportunities 10,000 5,000
Professional Services
Legal 135,000 230,000
Engineering 117,500 117,500
Government Relations - Federal 40,000 40,000
WA State Audit Costs 70,500 70,500
Other Professional Services 42,500 42,500
County Election Costs - -
Conferences, Training, and Mestings 20,000 10,000
Commission Conferences & Travel 35,000 15,000
Memberships and Subscriptions 50,000 50,000
Travel 15,000 7,500
Qffice Expense
Supplies 33,650 33,650
Telephone 22,350 15,000
Computers/Hardware 7,421 7,421
Software/Backup/Internet 21,777 27,8500
Managed Services/Maintenance 26,942 29,500
Insurance (Public Cfficials, General Liability, etc) 53,398 53,398
Auto Expense 7,500 7,500
Misc. Expenses 30,000 15,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 2,214,383 $ 2,292,274




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
2020 Suppiemental Budget

Proposad
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSES
Marketing & Communicgations $ 50,000 3 75,000
Business Recruitment & Trade Shows 30,000 30,000
Existing Business Qutreach 15,000 10,000
Air Service Investment Program 25,000 25,000
Real Estate Marketing 20,000 35,000
Chelan-Douglas Trends 7,000 7,000
Small Business Development Center (WSU) 40,000 80,000
Promotional Hosting 15,000 5,000
TOTAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSES $ 202.000 $ 287,000
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS (NON-PROFITS)
Cascade Foothills Farmland Association $ - $ 27,000
Cashmere Chamber of Commerce - 13,500
Chelan Douglas Land Trust - 5,500
Entiat Valley Chamber of Commerce - 10,000
GWATA {Chelan County $10,000) - 47,000
[nitiative for Rural Innovation & Stewardship (IRIS) 3,000 3,000
Manson Chamber of Commerce - 15,000
NCW Economic Dev District {Chelan County $5,000) 5,000
Qur Valley Cur Future (Chelan County $30,000) - 40,000
Qur Valley Cur Future - PODC 2019 Commitment 10,000 10,000
Spirit of Wenatchee - 5473
Wenatchee Downtown Association - 3,000
VWV Sports Foundation - Winter Special Olympics 7,000 7,000
Wenatchee Quidoors - 7.000
Wenatchee Valley TREAD (Chelan County $10,000) 10,000
Community Nonprofit ED Projects 180,000 46,527

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS $ 200,000 $ 255,000




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS (MUNICIPALITIES)
City of Bridgeport $ - $ 20,000
City of Cagshmere - 35,000
City of Chelan - 30,000
East Wenaichae Water District - 30,000
Eastmont Metropolitan Parks District - 20,000
PUD 5th Street Redavelopment Study - 21,871
Chelan County - Countywide Trails Plan - 20,000
Cpportunity Placeholder 200,000 45,000
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS $ 200,000 3 221,87
COVID-19 SMALL BUSINESS GRANTS
Dept of Commerce - Working WA Chelan Cty $ - 3 183,259
Dept of Commerce - Working WA Douglas Cty - 154,547
Dept of Commerce - Add'l Allocation - Chelan County - 458,361
Dept of Commerce - Add'l Allocation - Douglas County - 386,567
Chelan County CARES Act - 1,000,000
Douglas County CARES Act - 1,000,000
City of Cashmere CARES Act - 83,000
City of Entiat CARES Act - 35,000
City of East Wenatchee CARES Act - 160,000
Chelan/Douglas County CDBG Grant - 71,890
City of Wenatchee CDBG Grant - §5,000
City of East Wenatchee CDBG Grant - 133,927
Regional Port Rent Relief Program - 100,000
Regional Port Ready to Reopen Program - 100,000
Other COVID-1S Grants - -
TOTAL COVID-18 SMALL BUSINESS GRANTS 3 . $ 3,941,651
Other Expenditures
EPA Brownsfield Grant - Consultant Services $ - $ 7.500
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 8,650,399 $ 23,568,736
LESS OPERATING REVENUES $ 14,444,645 $ 34,163,213
NET RESULTS BEFORE CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 5,794,246 $ 10,594,477




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplementzal Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

CAPITAL PROJECTS
CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Tenant Improvements 200,000 5 850,000
Brender Creek Management 40,000 40,000
Capital Projects - Other - 10,000
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT 240,000 $ 900,000
Confluence Technoloqy Center
HVAC Unit Replacement 601,575 $ 565,000
Window Sealant Project 40,175 4]
Tree Removal/Replacement 22,765 22,765
Capital Projects - Other - 5,000
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 664,515 $ 592,765
QLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
IB #2 Fence & Perimeter Landscaping 5,000 0
IB #3 Sealant Joint Replacement 17,000 0
IB #5 Gutter Replacement - 55,600
Qlds Station Tree Removal/Replacement 15,000 0
Technology Center Way Landscaping 10,000 0
Capital Projects - Other - 10,000
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK 47,000 $ 65,600




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
2020 Supplemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1
PANGEBORN AIRPORT - CAPITAL
FAA Sponsorsd Projects
Environmental Assessment 3 605 968 $ 709,897
Term Bidg Security Improvements 419,859 468,838
Term Bldg Capacity improvements 184,865 211,283
Snow Removal Equipment 1,555,555 40,000
CDRPA Funded Projects
IUSFS Helipad Project - 276,462
Parking Lot Sealcoat/Striping 65,000 85,000
Loop Road/Parking Lot Signage 40,000 0
Terminal Radio Repeater 50,000 50,000
Jet A Reclaim Tank 15,000 15,000
Jet A Tank Pump/Drive Testing & Replacement - 14,910
Crack Sealing Machine 60,000 60,107
Air Compressor 25,000 11,372
Airport Vehicle {Pickup Replacement) . 35,000 32,919
Dump Trailer 20,000 10,070
Genie Lift 55,000 0
Snow Blower for John Deera 13,000 15,700
Add'l CCTV Cameras 25,000 25,000
Gate 4 - Pavement Repair 200,000 0
Auto Gate Project (Airlift NW) - 20,000
Fuel Station - Carryover - 55,000
Air Service Reliability Projects
Airport Approach Lighting System Study 37,000 37.000
Terrain Study - 40,C00
Approach Lighting System Design - 52,000
AS0S Relocation/RVR Feasibiiity - 11,700
New Instrument Approach Study - 38,500
Runway Protection Zone - Land Acquisition - 6,000,000
10,000

Capital Projects Other

TOTAL PANGEORN AIRPORT - CAPITAL $ 3,406,245 $ 8,321,258




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2020 Supplemental Budgef

Proposed
Approved Supplemental
Budget Budget #1

PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK - CAPITAL
Landscape Rehab 3 27,000 0
3310 HVAC Unit 8,000 0
3306/3310 Crack Seal/Seaicoat/Stripe 30,000 26,000
Giga Watt Adaptive Re-Use Study - 66,667
TOTAL PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK - CAPITAL $ 65,000 $ 92,667
REGIONAL PORT OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER
Building Improvements 3 150,000 0
Trench Drain Sewer Connection 655,000 85,000
HVAC Review/Evaluation 25,000 35,333
Upgrade Access Control Systam 50,000 0
Space Study 25,000 54,000
Servers (2) 23,804 23,804
HVAC Replacement Phase I/Building Envelope lmpr. - 1,500,000
Digitize Record Drawings 8,000 8,000
Total RPA OFFICE/AVIATION CENTER $ 346,804 $ 1,686,137
LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT - CAPITAL
Repair Site Lighting (Keily Property) ¥ 7,500 3 7,500
Capital Projects - Other - 0
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT - CAPITAL $ 7.500 $ 7,500
MANSFIELD AIRPORT - CAPITAL
Pavement $ 125,000 0
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT - CAPITAL $ 125,000 $ -
WATERVILLE AIRPORT - CAPITAL
Pavement 3 150,000 $ 205,315
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT - CAPITAL $ 150,000 $ 205,315




Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
2020 Suppiemental Budget

Proposed
Approved Supplemental

Budget Budget #1

OPPORTUNITY PLACEHOLDERS

Columbia Strest Properties $ 150,000 $ 50,000
Rock Island - Acguisition Strategy 135,000 25,000
Malaga Property Acquisition 1,500,000
Capital Projects - Cther 457,182 250,000
TOTAL OPPORTUNITY PLACEHOLDER $ 742,182 $ 1,825,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 5,794,246 $ 13,696,242

NET AFTER CAPITAL PROJECTS $ {0) % (3,101,765)




Chelan Douglas Regional

 PortAuthority

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: im Kuntz

cc: None

Date: August 6, 2020

Re: Pangborn Airport Obstacle Survey Report

Attached is the Obstacle Survey Report which was just completed.
The report is fairly technical. At a future Board Meeting, will have
consultants brief you on the findings.



Jim Kuntz

— -
rom: JR Norvell <jnorvell@to-engineers.com:
ent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 7:24 AM
o: Trent Moyers; Jim Kuntz
c Nathan Cuvala; Jared Wingo; Chris Mansfield
ubject: FW: Pangborn Survey & ILS Z Results

Trent and Jim, | am back in the saddle and getting ready for our meetings today. Please take a look at the work
below. Alec at FTE has incorporated the new obstruction data, and provided some information on what this
means. We can discuss more at 11 am.

J.R. NORVELL, P.E, (WA, ID, MT) | Regional Manager

E T-0 ENGINEERS

7950 N. Meadowlark Way | Suite A | Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83815
0 208-762-3644 | C 208-661-2228

www.to-engineers.com

Omo

MERIDIAM, ID | BPOISE, ID | NAMPA, ID | COEUR [YALENE, 1D | SPOKANE, WA | HEBER CITY, UT | CODY, WY

BUILT ON SOLID GROUND

WE'RE HIRING! CLICK HERE TO VISIT OUR CAREERS PAGE

From: Alec Seybold <aseybold@flight-tech aero>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Nathan Cuvala <ncuvala@to-engineers.com=; Chris Mansfield <cmansfield@to-engineers.com=; JR Norvell
<jnorvell@to-engineers.com=

Cc: Richard Scott <rscott@flight-tech.aero>

Subject: RE: Pangborn Survey & ILS Z Results

Nathan,

It's important to note that my evaluation is following the current FAA orders precisely as written. However, the FAA has
ability to make exceptions when needed and this serves to the advantage of the airport. It might be worth a follow-up
discussion with Dave at the FAA. The supplemental survey was performed so he could replace the 200° AAQs (on the
ridgeline) with more accurate obstacle data to suppaort the existing workup, Based on his ariginal feedback, | believe he
could still maintain minimums below a 400' HAT based on the exceptions they had used in the past.

Realistic timelines for the FAA to perform Options 1-3;

#1:ILS procedure Amendment: 1-2 years (requires Flight Check)

#2: RNAV (GPS) Offset Procedure: 2-3 years (Supparts Horizon Air & GA)
#3: Add RNAV-1 to ILS portion of Missed Approach to 1-3 years.

Breds,



Alec Seybold

Flight Tech Engineering, LLC
Airport & Airspace Analysis
aseybold@flight-tech.aero
Mobile: 303-957-6010
Office: 720-465-6170

From: Nathan Cuvala <ncuvala @to-engineers.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Alec Seybold <aseybold @flight-tech.aero>; Chris Mansfield <cmansfield @to-engineers.com>; IR Norvell
<jnorvell@to-engineers.com>

Cc: Richard Scott <rscott@flight-tech.aero>

Subject: RE: Pangborn Survey & ILS Z Results

Hi Alec — Thanks for the summary. Overall not good. Can you estimate a realistic implementation timeline for Options 1-
3?

NATHAN CUVALA, PE (ID) | Aviation Project Manager

E T-0 ENNGINEERS

24718, Titanium Place | Meridian, Idaho 83642
0 208-323-2288 | C 208-860-7136

wWww.lo-¢g HEi NEETs.COI

OmoO

MERITHAN, D | BOISE, 1D | NAMPAL D | COEUR IFALENE, ID | SPORANE, WA | HEBER CITY, UT | CODY, WY

BUILT ON SOLID GROUND

WE'RE HIRING! CLICK HERE TO VISIT OUR CAREERS PAGE

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 8:54 PM

To: Chris Mansfield <cmansfield @to-engineers.com>; IR Norvell <jnorvell@to-engineers.com>; Nathan Cuvala
<ncuvala@to-engineers.com:

Cc: Richard Scott <rscott@flight-tech.aero>

Subject: Pangborn Survey & ILS Z Results

ALCON-

The new supplemental obstacle data has been received from Q.5. and has been postprocessed and loaded in to the
Flight Procedure Design system. With the survey data now available for use in the procedure build, we now have a more
precise picture of the critical flight procedure obstacles. Here is a summary of my findings:

Using the latest ILS Criteria as defined in FAA Order 8260.3D for Conventional Flight Procedure design using Instrument
Landing System Guidance, | rebuilt the existing ILS RWY 12 Zulu procedure. The following results were observed:



Utilizing the dimensions of the current ILS Z OAA splays, In order to maintain the current minimums of 1555 (330 HAT) &
1SM Visibility the following changes to the existing procedure would be required:

With AAO on ridgeline (included as reference to show the impact/difference):

-Increase the HAT to 687 ft

or

-Increase Climb Gradient to 589 ft/nm

Using latest Supplemental Survey Data: (Represents benefits of new survey data collected)
-Increase the HAT to 559 ft

or
-Increase Climb Gradient to 526 ft/nm

The new controlling obstacle collected by the recent survey mission:
Height Above Thresheld Controller:
-GRND PT (SUPP) 3,214.50 ft, LAT: 47 24 17.36N / LONG: 120 06 38.68W

Climb Gradient Controller: _
-GRND PT: 3132.90 ft. LAT: 47 24 29.30N / LONG; 120 06 57.13W

As noted above, the enhanced survey provides a significant reduction to the procedure minimums, however (as
expected) it doesn’t eliminate the missed approach penetrations entirely. This could be caused by a few things.

|



1) Updates to the ILS procedure criteria since the procedure was designed.
2} Special Exceptions or waivers utilized in the original design
3) Lack of good terrain or obstacle data available when the procedure was originally designed.

One or a combination of these elements have benefited the procedure as it is currently published, but do not meet
current criteria and therefore cannot be duplicated.

Next, | looked at what it would take to entirely remove the penetrations to the ILS missed approach surface. Utilizing a
maximum (non-standard) climb gradient of 425 ft/nm, | first evaluated the 559 ft HAT as noted in the section above.
Upon increasing the HAT, it in turn moves the Decision Altitude (DA) back to a wider portion of the ILS splay, and
therefore the tangent lines of the obstacle accountability area increase to account for the wider variability of the flight
path. In a terrain constrained environment, this causes the procedure to now pick up increasingly higher portions of the
terrain. In order to clear these new portions of the terrain from the wider splay, it required an additional HAT increase to
697 feet. At this altitude and using a max climb gradient of 425 ft/nm to 3800 all obstacles in the missed approach were
cleared.

AR Expansion

Controller

The contmllmg nbs_tacie for thls new HAT and cnrrespondmg {JAA is GRND PT [SU PP) 3203 58 ft, LAT: 47 24 42 23N/
LONG: 120 07 05.63W. It would have been a 200" AAQ if not for the benefit of the new supplemental survey.

In conclusion. The best course at the moment is to not solicit the FAA to update the ILS Z procedure. It will remain at it's
current weather minimums until the next comprehensive review is performed (a timeline of months to years). At that
point the supplemental survey data should be used to help mitigate the impact. In the meantime, the following three
alternatives should be considered to maintain or improve Approach minimums to Pangborn Memorial Airport (KEAT)
prior to the ILS procedures being amended:

1) Redesign of the Missed Approach portion of the ILS Z to modify the cutbound radial from the EAT VOR to
intercept a shallower angle outbound. This could be used to reposition the OAA over an area of lower terrain; or

2) Implementation of an Offset — Vertically Guided RNAV (GPS) Approach with LPV minima; or

3) Exploration of an ILS procedure with an RNAV-1 GPS guided missed approach.

If none of these paths are pursued, the airport should at minimum ensure the supplemental obstacle survey data is
made available to the FAA Flight Procedures Group when the next ILS procedure review is commenced to ensure



minimal impact. Otherwise, a quick review of the last two alternative options (2&3) show substantial benefit and even
an improvement to the low weather landing minimums.

Breds,
Alec Seybold

Flight Tech Engineering, LLC
Airport & Airspace Analysis
aseybold @flight-tech.aero
Maobile: 303-957-6010
Office: 720-465-6170

Disclaimer

The information contained m this communication from the sender 15 confidential. It s ntended solely for use by the recipient and
athers authorized to receive It T you are not the recipient, yau are hereby notified that any disclosure, cepying, distribution or
taking acticn in relation of the contents of this informatian & strictly prohiblted and may be unlawful.

This emall has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as 2 Service (Saas) for business, Praviding & safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Speclalizing |n;
Security, archiving and complance. To find out more Click Here.



Chelan Douglas Regional

. PortAuthority - -

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: /Jim Kuntz

cc: None

Date: August 6, 2020

Re: MALSR - Non Federal System vs. Federal System

At the last Board Meeting, you requested staff perform additional
research on whether the MALSR system should be an Airport owned
& maintained system or built to FAA specs and turned over to them.

it appears an FAA owned and maintained MALSR system is the best
option.

Staff will be working with T-O Engineers to better understand the cost
impacts of building the system for FAA takeover.



Jim Kuntz

From: JR Nervell <jnorvell@to-engineers.com»
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Trent Moyers; Jim Kuntz

Cc: Chris Mansfield

Subject: FW: Non-Fed Contact

Trent and Jim,

Another email to read before our conversation at 11 am.

J.R. NORVELL, P.E. (WA, 1D, MT) | Regional Manager

E T-0 ENGINEERS

7950 N. Meadowlark Way | Suite A | Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815
0 208-762-3644 | C 208-661-2228
www.to-engineers.com

OmoO

MERIDIAN, 1D | BOISE 1D | NAMPA, ID | COEUR DPALENE. 1D | SPOKANE. WA | HEBER CITY, UT | CODY, WY

BUILT ON SOLID GROUND

WE'RE HIRING! CLICK HERE TO VISIT OUR CAREERS PAGE

From: Chris Mansfield <cmansfield@to-engineers.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:12 PM

To: JR Norvell <jnorvell@to-engineers.com=

Subject: RE: Non-Fed Contact

JR -

Clint Howell — FAA Columbia Basin 55C Coordinator — Richland, WA

| talked to Clint Howell this morning.

His group includes five MALSR-certified technicians operating out of Richland, Yakima, and Moses Lake.

FAA equipment at EAT includes ILS, VOR, PAPI, and REIL

His group can train an airport employee to become certified, but there’s O&M in addition to the

training: testing, repairs, bulb replacements, spare parts procurement and management, recertifications, etc.
MALSR systems are notoriously high maintenance. Regular checks are required, frequent bulb replacements,
and the in-ground components overheat and fail often.

Old technology: even the new (2019) MALSR installed at Pasco is not much different than MALSR equipment
installed in the 1970's

Much of the maintenance work requires 2 people job because of the high voltage, per NFPA 704 National
Electrical Code

Clint works with DBT on AWOS maintenance, but does not their capahbilities for MALSR maintenance

1



In summary, call DBT to find out more info, see if EAT has staff willing and able to train and maintain, but ...
Clint’s recommendation is to go with FAA owned-and-maintained system. FAA has the equipment, training, and

personnel
Clint is OK joining a conf call tomorrow (Aug B), if it's just info gathering for EAT, despite the fact that Tamra Lee

cancelled the 1 pm mtg

Bill Seth — FAA Spokane ATCT

L ]

| also talked to Bill Seth. His group includes seven MALSR-certified techs

Bill's EWSSC group is out of Spokane, but there’s a potential FAA re-org in the works for +/- Oct 2020, where
Bill's group would take over Wenatchee (and Moses Lake, and others)

Bill also recommends to go with FAA owned-and-maintained system, especially because the FAA is currently
maintaining equipment at EAT. Asan example, if the FAA had to take down the ILS for maintenance, but wasn’t
in control of the MALSR, a pilot landing an aircraft could still access the MALSR, which would not be good,
Wenatchee has good equipment (a Mark 20 ILS for example} and should keep it that way

Bill was/is surprised that Pangborn is even considering a non-fed system

Bill is OK attending a conf call Aug 6 afternoon, despite the fact that Tamra Lee cancelled the mtg

He strongly suggested Austin Mixsell be on the call. Austin was instrumental in the PUW MALSR from start to
finish, and is an excellent resource to keep involved as we progress with the design

Austin Mixsell = FAA NAVAIDs Civil Engineer

Austin also happy to participate in our Aug & conf call
Austin suggested that | reach out to Spohnheimer, who maintains a fair amount of non-fed systems in WA and

AK.

Spohnheimer Consulting

| spoke with Nelson Spohnheimer.

He has 8 part-time / mostly retired / mostly ex-FAA employees; based in Auburn, WA

He knows T-O from working with Chris Pomeroy (while at T-0) on SUN projects

He repeated much of what Clint Howell stated earlier, regarding FAA requirements for training, testing, repairs,
bulb replacements, spare parts procurement and management, recertifications, etc.

I'll get a detailed proposal / contract costs for the EAT MALSR Maintenance

DBT Transportation Systems

Mo contact yet.

We can talk mare at, or befare, our 11 am telecon tomarrow.

Cheers!

CHRIS MANSFIELD, PE (WA, ID, CA) | Senior Project Manager

E T-0 ENGINEERS

121 W, Pacific Avenue | Suite 200 | Spokane, Washington 99201
0 509-319-2580 | C 509-475-6031
www.to-engineers.com

OmQ

Disclaimer



6] Regional Port

CHELAN COUNTY

Chelan County Tri-Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020
1:00 - 3:00 p.m.

Virtual Meeting
Please register to receive virtual meeting information; https://tinyurl.com/Tricommission

Agenda

1. Call to Order, Flag Salute, Introductions

2. Tri-Commission Discussion Topics 75 minutes

a. Chelan County Commission
i. CARES ACT implementation {joint presentation with Port)
ii. COVID impacts,/response update
b. Chelan County Port District
i. Pangborn Airport operations, approach lighting
ii. Lineage Properties — RFP Process; other bullding/project updates of note
iii. COVID impacts/response update
c. Chelan County PUD
i. Stehekin energy planning
ii. Update on fiber expansion efforts
iii. COVID response and impacts to PUD plans/projects/finances

3. Insights from the Mayors 25 minutes
Mayor Kuntz (Wenatchee)
Mavor Goedde (Chelan)
Mayor Florea (Leavenworth)
Mayor Fletcher (Cashmere)
Mayor Buckingham (Entiat)

4, Commissioner Comments

5. Adjourn




a’t

Ww% W

plieclille

I RIS
Nr)%é? o pin %&%@%@

alQ
il Wg@;}“f‘
QWW%&%&%

(And then some!)

< .o the PVbuerBla_Q h.@ld:
@ ww %ww
| \obek o

5 Akt s o pey 0

%ﬂ/‘"&& e

cﬂ«u& \
L
W%.%@QM

wnmwul

St



APPLEGNERVALLEY
GYMNASTICS

20 July 2020
To the Board of Directors of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority,

Thank you for selecting Apple Valley Gumnastics os o recipient of a Chelan County CARES
Act Small Business Gront. When we purchased the business in June 2019, we never
imagined we would ke facing a worldwide pandernic with the ensuing closure of cur
operations by order of the Governor less thon a year later. Although we had built up
some cash reserves in the 9 months before the closure, the reserves have been
significantiy depleted by our fixed obligations, refunds to customers, and purchoses of
safety equipment and sanitation supplies in order to reopen, We have implemented
COVID-19 protocols for sanitation, social distancing, screening, and other practices in
compliance with the Governor’'s Phase 2 requirernents as part of our cormprehensive
Apple Valley Gumnastics COVID-19 Exposure Control, Mitigation and Recovery Plor.

We are delighted that we have been allowed to reopen by the Governor’s memorandum
dated June 2. This memorandum allowed us to reopen for team athletes only, which
includes opproximately 45 girls and boys, and we have re-employed 11 of our 20
employees. Although, we are still operoting at a loss os the majority of cur reverues
comes from recreational classes, pre-school tlasses, ond kirthday parties. Normally, our
enroliments average about 300 athletes. We are not abie to offer these clagses until

Plhase 2 or later,

The grant you have provided wil undoubtedly help us weather this financial storm, ond
hopefully, enable us te continue to provide gymnastics to hundreds of youth in the
greater Wenatchee area.

Thark youl

Erﬁ%[arﬁd & Brooke Berry

Co-Owrers



Dear /‘&*‘_ﬁ/mvut—t Fort %{HLWFU = Ca]D
On bebotf ot pwr owalld bresines s

uﬁ.f:ﬂ,}& LUE‘I{LEJ el e ﬂ.e.'}%u*r'LLL"U:jE'\Lf

we Gave gnd bive i, Shank Y
| W’»;U ol vﬁil e vaw O %‘f'ﬁ"ffb?‘rﬁb‘{

J

mnﬁ;gﬂ L am?rxu:j - (helase Avcto Paﬂ‘i:
We appre cdate Qe tonsdiata~ and
e ﬁth.miﬂh‘g}f ) £ Speetally Wnesn S0
Lch of s need wh srhanie Ej’m)



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Calendar of Events

8/7/2020

Date

Day Event / Location / Time Attending Cami RSVP arrangements if applicable
August 11 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM/Zoom Commissioners/Staff
August 12 Wednesday CDRPA Supplemental Budget Workshop; 2:00pm/Zoom Commissioners/Staff
Craig, Commissioner
August 12 Wednesday NCWEDD Board Meeting, Zoom; 9:00 am Huffman
August 13 Thursday CDTC, 9-11am, Zoom Commissioner Baldwin
August 18 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am, Zoom |Commissioner Spurgeon
August 19 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting, 3-5pm, Zoom
August 25 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM/Zoom Commissioners/Staff
Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Group; 2:20-
August 26 Wednesday 4:30p Zoom Jim Kuntz, Ron C.
September & Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM/Zoom Commissioners/Staff
Craig, Commissioner
September 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Board Meeting, Zoom; 9:00 am Hufffman
September 10 Thursday CDTC, 9-11am, Zoom Commissioner Baldwin
September 15 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am, Zoom |Commissioner Spurgeon
September 16 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting, 3-5pm Zoom
September 22-25 |Tuesday - Friday WFOA Conference Virtual Monica
September 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM/Zoom
Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Meeting,
September 23 Wednesday CDRPA Office , 2:30 pm - 4:00 pm Zoom Ron C.
September 24 Thursday Partners Breakfast; 7:30am; Convention Center CANCELLED
September 24-25 |Thur-Friday WPPA Environmental Seminar; Alderbrook Resort Virtual
October 4-7 Sun - Thurs NWAAAE Annual Conference; Jackson Hole, WY
October 8 Thursday CDTC, 9-11am, CTC Commissioner Baldwin
October 13 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM; CDRPA Office
Craig, Commissioner
October 14 Wednesday NCWEDD Board Meeting, Chelan City Hall; 9:00 am Huffman




Economic Leadership Roundtable Lunch; 11:30 am ; 220 N.

October 15 Thursday Gegrgia, E. Wen. Cancelled ?

Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting: 6:30 am,
Dctober 20 Tuesday Chamber Conference Raom Commissioner Sgurgeon
October 21 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting, 3-5pm, Mercantile
Dctober 22 Thursday Economic Development Planning Meetina; 2:00 pm CDRPA Staff
October 23 Friday Cashmere Chamber of Commerce Banquet; 5:30pm-8:30pm Tickets are 535 each
October 22-723 Thur-Friday WPPA Small Ports Seminar; Enzian Leavenworth
October 27 Tuesday CDRPA Eoard Meeting; 9:00 AM; CORPA Office

Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Meeting,
October 23 Wednesday CDRPA Office , 2:30 pm - 4:00 pm Jim Kuntz, Ron C.
November 5 Thursday Airport Planning Meeting; 2:00 pm CDPRA Staff
MNovember 10 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM; CDRPA Dffice

Craig, Commissioner

November 11 Wednesday NCWEDD Board Meeting, Chelan City Hall; 9:00 am Huffman
Movembar 12 Thursday CDTC, 9-11am, CTC Commissioner Baldwin
November 12 Thursday Economic Development Planning Meeting; 2:00 pm CDRPA Staff
TBD TBD Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Retreat - TBD Commissioner Spurgeon
November 18 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting, 3-5pm, Mercantile
November 19 Thursday Airport Planning Meeting; 2:00 pm CDRPA Staff
November 24 Tuasday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM; CDRPA Office

Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Meeting,
Novembar 25 Wednesday CDRPA Office , 2:30 pm - 4:00 pm Jim Kuntz, Ron C.
November 26-27 [Thur-Friday Thanksgiving Holiday Office Clased
December 2-4 Tuesday - Friday WPPA Annual Meeting, Hyatt Regency, Betlevue
December 3 Thursday Airport Planning Meeting; 2:00 pm CDRPA Stafi
Decaember & Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM; CDRPA Office

Craig, Commissianer

Decernber 9 Wednesday HCWEDD Board Meeting, Chetan City Hall; 9:00 am Huffman
December 10 Thursday CDTC, 9-11am, CVC Commissioner Baldwin
December 10 Thursday Economic Development Planning Meeting; 2:00 pm CDRPA Staff

Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am,
December 15 Tuesday Chamber Conference Room Commissioner Spurgecn
December 16 Wedneasday GWATA Board Meeting, 3-Spm, Mercantile
December 17 Thursday Airgort Planning Mesting; 2:00 pm CORPA Staff
December 22 Tuesday CORPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM; CDRPA Office




December 23

Wednesday

Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Meeting,
CDREA Office , 2:30 pm - 300 pm

Jim Kuntz, Ron C,




	VI.C CDRPA Budget vs Actual 06.30.2020 (003).pdf
	Detail 2020

	V.1B PUD Service Center Rendering Update.pdf
	Page 11


